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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTICE

MNOTICE iz hereby given that the Twentv-sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Premier Cryogenics
Lid. will be held on Monday the 28" September, 2020 at 3:30 P.M, (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC™) /
Cither Awdic Vizual Means (COANYM™) o irssict e following esiess;

ORMMNARY BUSINESS :

1} To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company (including Consolidsted
Financial Statements) for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 together with the Reports of the Board of
Dhrectors and Awditors thereon,

21 Ta declare Dividend on Bquity Shores for the hnmmcial year ended Morch 31, 20200

3} To appoing a Director in place of Dr. Pranabananda Bharali (DN 00627E51) who retires by rotation and being
chigible, offers himself for re-appointment,

SPECIAL BUSINESS ;

4} To re-appoint Mr. Abhiji Barooah ([N Q0287 145} as the Managing Director and i this regard to consider &and
if thought fit, to pass with or withowt modification(s), the following resolution, as an Crdinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o and in accordance with the provistans of Sectioms 1946, 197, 203 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companes Act, 2003, Bules theraunder (mcluding sy statutory maoda leationi s b ar
resgnaciment thereol for the tme beng o force) read with Schedule ¥ 1o the Compames Act, 2013, the
Company's Articles of Association and any other applicable laws for the time being in force, the Company
hereby approves the. re-appomtment amd terms of remuneration of Mr. Ablnd Barooah (DIN ; (287143 as
Monagmg Director of the Company for a further pericd of Gve consecutive years wath effect feom @t Chetober,
20240 until $" October, 2025 upon the terms and conditions of re-appeintment and remuneration as contamed in
the drafl Agreement, msterial terms of which are sed out in the explinaiory statement attached o the notice of
this meeting, and the Board of Direciors (hereinafler called ‘the Board') be and 15 hereby anthorized to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of the smd re-appointment and remunerstion in-such manner so o net by exceed
the limits specified m Schedule ¥ fo the Companies Act. 200 2, as may be agreed (o between the Bowrd and Mr,
Abkijit Barooah",

To approve lor continuation of the appomtmenl of Dr. Pronahanendn Bhacali (DIN: 6271500 as a MNon-
executive Director and i this regand 10 consider and af thowgeht G o pass with o wathout modificotion, the
fidlwing resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant toand in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 17(1A} of the Sccuritics
and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended
and other applicable provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded for the continuion of appointment of Dr. Pranohananda Bharali
(DINDDG2T7151), Director of the Company, to continue to hold office as a Non-executive Director of the
Comprany 1ill the end of his term notwithstandimg that D, Bharali has abready crossed 75 years of age.™

For PREMIER CRYCGENICS LTI
By Order of the Board
Sl

5

-

Diate - 317 July, 2020 ANJAN TALUKDAR
Place: Garwrhati COMPANY SECRETARY
Mote 2

I} In wiew of the present Covid-19 pandemic, the Minisu{ of Corporate Affairs {"MOA" has vide ity General
Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 2072020 dated 8" April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 5" May, 2020
respectively. and  the  Securitics: and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI}  vide Circolar  Nao,
SERVHO/CFDACMDI/CIR/P2020:7% dated 12" May, 2020 {collectively referred to as “the Circulars™)
permitted the holding of the Annual General Mecting ("AGM ™) through Video Conderencing (VO™ or Other
Audio Visual Means ("OAVM'), without the physical presence of the Members al a cormmon venue, In
compliance with the provisions of the zaid Circulars and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 (" Acl™) and
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the AGM of the Company is
being held through YO'OAVM, The deemed venie for the AGM shall be the Repistered Office of the
Company,




Twenty-Sixth Annual Report 2019-20

NOTICE (Contd.)

2} An Explanatoey stfement pagsuamt to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating 1o the Special
Businesses to be transacted at the Asnual General Mecting s annexed hereto, The Board of Directors. have
considered and decrded to include the item Xos, 2 and 5 given: above as Special Business in the AGM as they
are unavoidable in nature.

3} PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM
15 ENTITLEDR TO APPONT A FROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE OM HIS'HER BEHALF ANE THE PROXY NEED
MNOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 5INCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUARNT T0O THE CIRCULARS
THROUGH YVOOAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN
[HEPEMSED WITH, ACCORINNGLY, N TERMS OF THE CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL MOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM
AMDATTENDANCE SLIF ARE MOT ANMNEXELF TCY THES MOTERCE,

4)  Since the AGM shall be held through VCDAVM, the Route Map of the venue of the meefing is nol anmexed
hieret,

51 DESPATCH OF NOTICE, ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE: Pursuant to the MCA and
SEBI Circulars mentioned above, in view of the prevailing sitoation, owing 1o the difficulties invelved
dispatching of physical copies, the Notice of the 26" AGM and the Annual Report for the vear 2019-2020,
including therein the Audited Fimencial Stetements tor the said yeur, are being sent only by email to the
Members. Therefore, those Members, whose email sddress 15 not registered with the Company or its ETA or
with their respective Depository Participant(s), and who wish to receive the Wotice and the Annual Report and
all other commumication sent by the Company, from time 10 time, can get their email address registered by
following the steps as given below:

Instructions to register/opdate the Email 11

a@. For Members ipdding shares in Plivsical Form:

Send & il 10 the Company and Bepistrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Compary, Miche Technologies Py Lid. a1
infie premiercryogenici.com amd nichetechplrnichetechploom respectively alongz wilh by scombed copy af the
regueest letier duly sipned by sole/first shurchaolder guoaing the Folio Moo, Mame of sharetsoider, scanned capy of the shore
comificate (frong amd backl, PAM (self-aesbed scanpod cogry of PAN Card), AADHAR (sel-snesied scanmed copy of
Agdhar Cand) for fepRleritg emnnil addaess.

b For Members holding shares in Demat Form:
Please coutact yoir Deposibory Panscipant (D8 and reglster voir einail sddress,

6} The Motiee of the 6™ AGM and the Annual Report for the vear 2009-20 will be available on the website of the
Comipany &0 www, [remiereryogenics. com,

7} The Register of Members and Shere Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday the 22™
Sepeember, 2020 to Monday the 28" September, 2020 both days inclusive.

£} The Instructions for participation by Shareholders in the AGM through VC/OAVM and E-Yoling are piven i the
subsequent paragraphs.
9 CDSL e-Voting Svstem — For Remaote e-Yoting and e-voting during AGM
[, As vou are aware, in view of the sttuation anzing due o COVID-19 global pendemic, the peneral meetmgs of
the companies shall be conducted as per the puidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affirs (MCA)
vide Cireular Mo, 142020 dated Apr” B, 2020, Circulor Mo 1772020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular Mo,
202020 dated May 03, 2020, The forthcoming ACGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) o
odher audio visual means (AVM), Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing ACGM through
WCOAYM.
2, Pursupant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 200 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Bules, 2004 {as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing C¥bligations
& Disclosure Beguirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended ), wnd MOCA Circulars dated Apil D8, 2020, April
I3, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e=voting to its Members i respeet of
the business (o be transacted at the AGM. For this parpose, the Company hos entered 0o an agreement with
Centrul Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL) for fucilitating voting through electronic mesns, ps the
authorized e-Voling's ageney. The acility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the
e-voling system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.
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NOTICE (Contd.)

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VCOOAVM mode 15 minutes before and afier the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Mecting by following the procedure mentioned mothe Motiee, The Leility of
participation at the AGM through VCADAVM will be made available to atbeast 1000 members on ficst come
first served basis. This will not include large Sharcholders { Sharcholders holdmg 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, [nstitutional Investors, [Mrectors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Aundit
Committee, Momination gnd Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
ete. who are allowed 1o attend the AGM withowl restriction on account of first comie first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through YVC/AOANM will be counted for the parpose of
ascertaining the quorem wnder Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular Mo, 142020 dated Apml 08, 2020, | the facility to appoint proxy o attend and cast
vl for the members s not available for this AGM. However, in purswance of Section 112 and Sectson 113
of the Companies Act, 200 3, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of
& Stale or body corporate can attend the ACGHM through VOAOAYM and cast thetr votes through e-voting.

6. In lime wath the Minisicy of Corporafe Afics (MCA) Circular Noo 172020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www, premiereryogenics.com. The
MNotice can also be npecessed from the websites ol the Stock Exchange ie. Calcuita Stock Exchomge at
www.cse-indicom. The ACGM Notice 15 also disseminated on the website of CDSL {agency for providing
the Remode e-Vaoting facility and e-voting svstem during the AGN Y L. www evolingindis com.

7. The AGM has been convened through VOOAVM in compliance wath applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2003 read with MCA Circuler Mo, 142020 dated April 8, 2020 gnd MCA Circular Mo,
17/2024) dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No: 2002020 dated May 05, 2020,

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The vating period begins on 25" September, 2020 (9:00 am 15T) and ends on 27 September, 2020 (5:00 pm
ISTh Duming this period shareholders of the Company, holding - sheres enber in pbysical form o in
dematerinlized form, ns on the cut-ofF dote of 207 September, 2020, may ca=t their vole electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voting thereafler.

(il Shareholders who have already vored prior wo the meeting date would not be entitled 1o vote at the meeting,

(i} The shareholders should log on to the e-voling website waww evotingindia com.
(iv}) Click on *Sharcholders™ module.

{v) Now Enter vour Liser 103
o. For CIDSL: 16 digats beneficiary [D,
b. For MS0L: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digats Chent 10,
¢. Shercholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company,

R
Alematively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASIEASIEST e-services, wou can  log-in al
hitps:fwww.cdslindicom from Login - Myasi esing vour login credentials. Onee you suecessiully los-an o
CDSL's EASVEASIEST e-services. click on e-Voting option and proceed directly lo cast yvour vote
electronically,

(vi) Mext enter the Image Yenficution as displayved and Chek on Logim

(vii) I wou are holding shires in demat form and had logged on 1o www evialingindip.com and vored on an eacher o
voding of ny company, then your exizting password s 1o be used,

Cviii IF you are a fivst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members halding shares in Demat Form and Phyvsical Form

PAMN Enter wour 1 digit alpha-numeric PAN izssed by Income Tax Depariment {Applicable for
both demt shareholders as well s physical shareholders)
sSharcholders who have not wpdated their PAN with  the  CompanwDepositony
Participant are requestad (0 use the sequence number wiich s printed on Pestal Ballo)
f Amendance Slip imdicated in the PAN fieid
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NOTICE (Contd.)

| DMvidend Enter the Dividend Bank Details o Date of Birh (in dd'mmdyyyy format) os recorded in
Bunk vour demat sccount or in the company records in order to login,
Dretuils R sl both the detanls are nol recorded with the depository or company, please enter the
Date of member-id ¢ folio number o the Dividend Bonk details Geld as mentioned n
Hirth instruction (v},
(DR

(1%} After enlermy these detmls appropestely, click on “SUBMIT” tab,

(%} Bharcholders holding shares in phivsical form will then directly reach the Company sclection screen, Hiwever,
sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password Creation” mend wherein they are reguired
1o mandatorily enter their logim password in the new password field Endly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for veling for resolutions of any other compeny on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opis for e-voting through COSL platform. 1t s sirongly recommended not o share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep vour password confidential.

%1} For sharcholders holding sharez in-phiyvsical form, the derails can be used only for e-viding on the resolutions
contained in this MNaotice,

(xm) Clck on the EVSN [or the relevent Company Name e, FPREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD. on which vou
choose 1o vole.,

{xiii} Om the voling page, vou will see “REROLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option "Y' ESMRO
{or voting. Select the opticn YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Besolwtion
and option MO impdics that you dissent do the Resolution.

(xivy Click om the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish 1o view the entire Resolution details,

(v} After selecting the resolution vou bave decided to vote om, elick on “SUBMIT, A confirmation box will be
dhisplaved. IT you wish o confirm vour vole, click on “OE”, else 1o change vour vode, chick on “CANCEL™ mnd
accordmzly modify your vale,

(xvi} Oince you “CONFIRM™ your vote an the resclution, vou will ned be allowed to modify voor vote.

(xvith You can also take a pring of the votes cast by elicking on “Click here to prmt™ option on the Voting page,

(xviti} If & demat sccount holder hies forgotien the login password then Enter the User [ and the image verificetion
code and click on Forgot Password & ender the details as prompted by the system.

(xix}Sharcholders can also cast thair wole using CDSL"s mobile app “m-Yoting™, The m-Yoting app can he
downloaded frome respective Store. Plesse follow the instructions as prompied by the mobde app while voding
om your mokile,

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED

WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE

RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide neccssary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned copy
of the share cenificate (front and hack), PAN (sell attested scanncd copy of PAN card), AADHAR {self atteated
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by cmail (o Company’s email id at infolpremicrervogenics.com’ RTA email id
at nichetechplaZnichetechpl.com.

2, For Demat shareholders - please provide Demal account derails (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary [} or KSDL-16
digit DPI + CLIDY, Kamee, client master o copy of Consolidated Account stateiment, PAN (selll anested
seanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR {zelf amested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 1o Company’s email id at
infEpremicreryvogenics.com!’ RTA email id at nichetechplignichetechpl.com.

INSTRUCTIONS FOOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VO'OAVM ARE AS
LNDER:

1. 5harcholder wall be provided with a BAaliy to attend the AGM through VOOAVM through the CDSL e-Voting
system. Sharcholders may access the same at hitps:www.evotingindia.com under sharcholders‘members lowsin
by using the remote e-voting credentials. The lmk for VOAO0AYM will be avaiiable in sharcholder'members login
where the EVSN of Company wall be displayed.

2 Sharcholders are encouraged to join the Meeting throush Lagtops / 1Pads for bofter experionce.
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Y. Further sharcholders will be required o pllow Camera and vse Intemmet with @ good speed 10 aveid any
disturbamee durimge the meeting.

4 Please note that Participents Conmecting from Mobele Devices or Tablets or through Laplop connecting via
Mobale Hotspot may expenience Audio/Y ideo loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to wse Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection o mitigate any kind of aloresaid glitches,

5.5hareholders who would like 10 express their viewsfask questions during the meating may register themselves s
aspeaker by sending their request m advance stbeast 2 {twa) days (48 hours) prior (o meeting mentioning ther
mime, demal  account number/folio number, emal id, mobile nuomber at company's  email il
mfoiepremicreryvogenics.com, The sharcholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries
may send ther guertes in pdvance 2 (two) days (48 hoors) prior to meeting mentionmg their nome, demat
aceoant number/folio number, email id, mobile number at: infoi@ premiercryogenics.omm. These gueries will be
replicd to by the company suitably by email.

6, These shareholders who bave registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their viewsfask
guestions during the meeting

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

I. The procedure for e-Voting on the dev of the AGM s same as the instrections mentioned above for Remode e-
vIRing,

. CUmnly these shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VO/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vire on the Resolutions throagh remaote e-%oting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligibie
in vote throueh e-Voling system available durmg the AGM.

3 If oy Wiodes are cast by the sharcholders through the e-voung available durmg the AGM and (f the same
shareholders have not participated i the meeting through VOAOAVM facility | then the vodes cast by such
sharcholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the mecting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting,

4. Sharcholders who have voted through Remode e-Vating will be eligible to atend the AGM. However, they will
net b eligible to vore al the AGM,

{xx) Mote Tor Non-Individual Sharcholders & Custodians :

# Mon-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals. HUF, NEI ete.) end Custodian sre required to log on
to wowwevitingindia.com and register themselves in the *“Corporates™ module.

= A scomned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sipn of the entity should be emmled o
helpdesk evotnairedslindim com.

& Afler receiving the login details o Compliance User should be created wing the admin logm and password,
The Comphance User would be able o link the sccount{s) for which they wish 1o vote on,

® The list of accounts Imked in the login should be mailed 1o helpdesk.evotingimedslindia.com and on approval
of the secounts they would be able to cast their vote,

® A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey {POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, iFany, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutimezer (o verify the same.

& Altematively Non Individweal shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Besolutton! Authority letter
cle. together with attested specimen stenature of the duly authorized signatory who are suthorzeed to vole, o
the Scrutmizer af his emoil address: chandoncsplredifmail.com and to the Company at the emadl pddress
viz; infolpremiercryogenics.com, if they have voted from indivdduoal tab & not uploaded seme in the CDSL
c-voiing svstem for the scrutinizer o verify the same,

I=d

If wou have any quertes oF issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the &Voling System, you may
refer the Frequently Asked OQuestions ("FAQs™) and e-voting manual svaidabde ab waew evobingindie.com. under
help section or write anemail to helpdesk evotingredslindin. com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022- 23058738 )
or Mr. Mehbooh Lakhani (022-23058543 ) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (D22-23058542).

All grievances connected with the feility for voting by electronic means may be addressed o Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,. ) Central Depository Services (Indid Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Porel (East), Mumbai - 400003 or send an emuil o
helpdesk evoting(medshindin.com or call on (22-23038542/43,
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1y Dvheer information for Members:

. In case of joint holders anending the meeting, only such joint holder wha is higher in the order of names will
b entitled 10 vote,

b The vating right of sharcholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity capital of the
Company as on the cut=off date of 21" September, 2020, A person who is not a member as on cut-off date
should weat this notice for miormation purpose onfy,

. The Sharcholders shall have one vote per eguity share held by them as on the cut-oft date of 217 September,
2024, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folia / client id, irrespective of the number of
Jovint holdders,

d. Since the Company §s required to provide members the facility to cast their vtz by cliectronic means,
Sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, gs on the cor-
off date 0f 217 September, 2020 and not casting their vote electronically before the AGM, may only cast their
vore at the Annsal General Meeting,

e. Investors who became members of the Company subseqguent to the dispateh of the MNotice  Email and holds
the shares as on the cut-off date ie. 217 September, 2020, are requested to send the written / email
communication $o the Company at infoldpremiercevogenicacom or o the Company’s RTA Niche
Technologies Pyt Lid, at nichetechpiiidmichetechpl.ecom by mentioning thear Falio Mo, ¢ DP T and Client 1T
fe obtain the Login=ID and Password for e<yoling,

L. Mr. Chandan Kr. Dowerah, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Praclice Number 783} has heen
appomted as the Serutinizes to scrutinize the remate e-voling peocess and voding a1 the AGM in a fair and
Iransparent manner, The Serutinizer will submit, nod fater than 3 days of conclusion ol the AGM, a
consolidated Serutimizer’s Beport of the total votes cast m fvour or against, if any, to the Chanmen of the
Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the resull of
the viking foethwith,

g The Results declared long with the Scrufinizer’s Report shall be placed o the Company’s websile
waw, presniereryoegenics com and on the websile of CDSL. The same will be communicated (o the Histed
stock exchanges viz, The Calcuttn Stock Exchange where shures are listed.

Information relating to Dividend:

11 Dividend foe the vear ended 31% March, 2020, as recommendead by the Baard, if declased a1 the meeting, will be
paid on or affer 28™ September, 2020 within the statutory period, to these Members whose names appear on the
Company's Register of Members / Beneficiary Owners as on 21° September, 2020, In respect of shares held in
Electronic/demat form, the dividend will be patd us per details furnished by the Depositories for the purpose.

12} Pursuant 1o Sec, 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has transferred the amount of dividend
remiming unpaid or uncliimed lor a period of seven vears 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF} of the Central Government, The unpaidiunclaimed dividend For the year 2002-13 will complete the
statutory period of 7 years on 28" October, 2020 and the amount shall be due for transfer thereafier to the IEPF.
Members who have nod vet encashed their dividend for lnencial vears 2002-13, 200 23-14, 2014-15, 200 5-16,
2016-17, 2017-18 and 201%-19 are requested (0 make their claims o the Company without any delay. The
details of the unpaid or unclaimed amounts Tying with the Company as on 23" Seplember, 2009 (date of last
AGM) s upleaded on the Company’s wehsite (wawow, premiercryogenics.com ). The Company has also been
uplosding the details with the Ministry of Corporate ATairs every vear

13y The Company has been distributmg dividend through Mational Electronic Clearing Services {(MECS) 1o those
members who have given their mandates and to members holding shares in electronic/demat foem. The dividend
for the year ended 31" March, 2020, if declared by the Members ai the meeting, will be paid as per their
mandate registered with the Company or with their Depesitory Panticipants.

14} Members who have not registered or updated ther mandate for recerving the dividend directly in their bank
accounts through Electronic Clearing Service or any other means, can register their Mandate 1o receive their
dividend directly into their bank aceount by sending scanned copy of the fallowing details'documents by email
at the Company’s email address: infofa@peemiercryogenics.com or émail address of the Company’s RTA:
nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com by 18" September, 2020k
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1. | For Members holding shares in physical form: a ¥ T
aa signed reguest letter menbioning your name, folio number, complete address gnd
following details reluting 10 hank account in which the dividend is to be received:
i} Mame and Branch of Bank snd Bank Account type;
i jBank Account Number allofted by your bank,
il digit TFSC Code,
b, sell anested scanned copy of caneelled cheque bearmg the name of the Memnber or the
first holder, i case the shares wre held jointhy;
¢ el anested scanned copy of the PAN Card; and
d. selF attested scanned copy of address proof {viz., Aadhar Card) in support of the address
of the Member as registered with the Company.,

1. | For Members holding shures in demat fiorm;
Please updite your Mandate through vour Depository Panticipant (DP)

L5} In the event the Company 15 unable to pay the dividend to any Member directly in their bank accounts through
Electronic Clearmg Service or any other means, due to non-registration of the Electronic Bank Mundale, the
Company shall dispatch the dividend warraniBanker’s chequeidemand drafi o such Mombers, after
noemalization of the postal services,

6y Members ore requesied 1o notify immediately. any change in their address: o the Company o
infolipremicreryvogenics.com  or  the Company's RTA  M's. Niche Technolopies Pwt.  Tad, at
nichetechplidnichetechpl.com. In respect of Members holding shires in elecironic form, nstroctions regarding
change n sddress be furnished 1o ther DPs,

Information relating to TDS on Dividend distribution:

|7y Purswant to the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will he taxable in the handz of the shareholders w.ef. |*
Apail, 2020 and the Company 15 required (0 dedect tax at source (“TDS") from dividend paid o the Menbers al
prescribed rates m the Income Tax Act, 1961 (21T Act™),

LB} To enable complumee with the TDS reguirements, Members are reguested (o complete andfor update thetr
Kesidential Status, PAN, Category as per the [T Actwith therr Depository Participants or in case shares pre held
in physical form; with the Company by sending email to the Company's email 1d: infdpremiereryorenics.com
ar with the Company’s RTA ot their email [d: nichetechpli@nichetechpt.com.

The mivrmanon, in briel, relating to TDS on dividend disseibution are given below,

a) For Resident Shareholders, TS shall be made w's194 of the IT Act al 7.5% on the amount of dividend
declared and paid by the Company during financial vear 2020-21provided PAN is registered by the
Sharcholder. I FAM is not registered, TDS would he at 20% as per section 20644 of the IT Act.

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend paysbie to o resident individual i the total dividend to be
received by them during financial svear 2020-21 does not exceed Ra. 5, 0000-,
Where the sharcholder provides Form 150 {applicable to uny person other than a Company or a Firm ) Form

I 5H {applicable to an individual above the age of 60 years), provided that the eligibility conditions are being
met. no TS shall be deducted,

b1 For Non-resident Shareholders, taxes are required 1w be withheld as per section [95 of the 1T Act at the
ribes in foree. As per the relevant provisions of the [T A, the withholding tax rate shall be @ 20% {plus
applicable surcharge and cess) on the amount of Dividend payvabie to them. However, as per section 90 of the
[T Act, the Mog-resident shareholder has the option to be governed by the provisions of the [ouble Tax
Avoddance Agreement (DTAA) between India and the country of tax residence of the sharcholder. For this
purpose, ie., toavail the Tax Treaty benefits, the non-residemt shareholder will have to provide the following:
- Self-anested copy of the Tox Residency Certificate { TRC) obtnined from the tax authorities of the country
of which the sharcholder i5 resident.

- Belf declaration in Form 10F if all the details required inthis form are not mentioned in the TRC.

- Self attested copy of the Permanient Account Mumber (PAN Card} allotted by the Indian Income Tax
auihaorities.
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= Selfl declaration, cenifving the following pointa:
i.Member i amd will continue 1o remain 3 tax resident of the countny of its residence during the financiol year 2020-210;
ii. Member iz eligible o cloim the beneficinl DTAA mite for the purposes of tax willsholding on dividend decled by the
Leampranmyy.
tit.Member has no reason b Believe that its elaim for the berefits of the DT AMA 15 impained in any manner;
iv.Member is the ultimate beneficial owner of ifs sharcholding in the Compary and Dividend receivable from the
Comipany: and
v.Member dogs not hnwve a texablz presence or a permanent establishment i India dunng the financial wear 202021
Please note that the Company 1= not obligated o apply the beneficial DTAA mtes @ the tme of tax deduction
withholding on dividend smounts. Application of beneficial DTAA rate shall depend upon the completeness and
subisfictory review by the Company of the documents submitted by Non-Resident sharcholder,

Accordingly, in order w enable the Company to determine and dediect the appropriate TDSwithholding tax rate
applicable, sharcholders are reguested to provide these details and decumenis as mentioned shove on or hofione
8" September, 2020 with the Company at infoddipremiereryogenics.com or with the Company’s RTA wt
nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com. No commumication on the tax determination’ deduction shall be. entertained
thereafier. In case the Company dedisets e al a higher rate in the absence of receipt of the aforementioned
details’ documents, the concerned shareholder would s6ill have the option 1o file the return of income and claim
appropriate refund, ifeligible.

The Company shall srrange o email the saft copy of TS centificate o the Sharcholders at thesr e-maik Id in due
course, post peyment of the said dividend.

Members may please note that the changes in the IncomeTax Act 1981 as well as the relevant procedure 10 be
adoped by the Members are uploaded in the Company’s website: www,premiercryogenics.com. For detaily on
TS on dividend disaribution, please refer 1o the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 196§

Crihers:

19 I terms of Bepulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulutions, as amended, securities of hsted companies can only
be trunsfirred m dematerinlized form wef 1™ April. 2009, In view of the above. Members are advised to
dematerialize shares held by them i physical form.

20y As per SEBI Circular No, MREIVDOMCIR-05/.2007 daged 270402007, PAN has been made the sole
identification number for security transactions. Accordingly, Members holding shares in physical form are
informied 1o furmish copy of PAN card to the Company or 1o the Company’s RTA M/s. Niche Technologices Pyi
Lid, Members holding shares in demat form are requested to submit the PAN (o their Depository Participants.

21 AppointmentReappointment of Directors: At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, D, Pranabananda Bhasali,

Drirector (DINO062TES 1) shall retive by fotation and is eligible for reappoiniment. The informagion in respect of
the said Director is as below:
Dr. Pranabsnands Bharali aped 84 years, has heen one of the foremost Directors of the Company since 6"
Ol 1995, Dr. Bharali is o B. Tech, 0T, Kharagpur, M. Tech. [Sc and PhD. from London University. An
Engineer by profession. Dr. Bharali worked for 27 vears i Ol India Lid. in variouws senior positioms retiring m
1990 as Director {Operations) afler working i that pesition for 6 vears. Apart from his directorship i the
Company, Dr. Bharali has been pseociated with several esteemed Institutions in the fields of Engineering pnd
technology. With his rich experience and maturity, Dr. Bharali has been contributing towsrds the growth wmd
development of the Company over the years. Dr. Bharali does not hold any shares in the Company. Presently he
is the Chairman of the Company and does not hold Directorship in sy other Company,

The relevand details, pursuant 1o Repulations 2644) and 3603} of the Listing Bepulations and Secretarial
Stanvdords on General Meelimgs isswed by the Institute of Compeny Secretaries of India, morespect of a Director
secking re-pppointment 8l this AGM and  whose appomtment s proposed o be continued pursuant o
Regulotion 17(1A) of the sped Bepulations gre given mn Annexure<A Lo this notice,

22} All documents referred 1o in the Notice are avibable for inspection electromically withoul any fee by the
members of the Company and a request may be made by e-manl to mbop!premieroryopenics.com,

23} Members can make nomination in respect of their sharcholding in the Company pursiant to Section 72 of the
Companiea Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The prescribed Momination Form SH 13 is attached to the
Amnueal report.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TOSECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ltem Mo, 4

br. Abhijit Barooah (DUN; D0287145) 15 a Promoter and Managing Direcior of the Company. He was re-appoinied
i Lhe current term as Managing Director for a perrod of five consecutive years from 6th Oct., 2005, The Agreement
for appeintment was execuied on 6th Oct., 2015 and the tesm of his office expires on Sth Oct, 2020, Mr. Barooah 15
a B.Tech (Chem Engg. ), UT Delhi and 3.5, {Chem Engg. ), USA and has over 35 sears experience incthe Indosdrial
Crag industry including as the Managing Director of the Company and Assam Adr Products Pyt Lad,, and as Director
in:several other Companies, He possesses the requisite experience and expertise and fulfills the criteria faid down in
section [9843) of the Companies Act, 2003, 1t has therefore, been considered desicable i the interest of the
Company 10 continue his appointment as Monaging Director of the Company, In view of the above, and as per the
recommendation of the Nominaton and remuneration Commitiee and of the Board of Directors of the Company, it
i5 proposed o offer Mr. Barooah re-appomtment for a further penicd -of five consecutive years from 6th Oet. 2020
to 5™ Ot 2025 an the terms and conditions set out in the drafi agreement.

The principal terms and conditions including the remumneration a5 contuined in the drafl Agréement between the
Company and Mr. Abhijit Burooah are as follows:

a) Salary @ Rs, 2,00,000.00 per month m the scale of 2,00 (040,00 = 200, (050,00 = 2,80, 000, (4],
b} Commission ; AL the rate of 1% of the net profit for each fmancial year or part thereof of the Company computed
in the manner laid down in Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2003
<) Perquisites
ipHouse Rent Allvwance ot the rate of 40% of sslary per month or rent free fumished sccommodation subject 1o
a ceiling of 40% of the salary with service of personnel for maintenance and protection of property of the
aceom midation,

i1)The expenditure meurred on gas, electmncity, water and furmishing shall be paid by the Company und shall be
valued as per Income Tax Rules, 1962 and shall be subject to a ceiling of 10%, of zalary,

miiEermbursement of medical and hospatalization expenses incwrred tor sell and famaly, subsect to a cetling of
one month's salary ina vear or three months =salary over o perniod of three years,

iv) Leave Travel Concession for self and family onee inoa vear i aceordance with the Rules of the Company,
vk Club Fees subject o a maxomum o 1w clubs, This sall not meluds Admission sl Lite Membership fees
vh Persomnel Accident Insurance premiwn which shall ned exceed Re 15 0000= per annum.

vi} Reimbursement of expense towards education of dependent children i accordance with Company Pelicy,
vil} Reimbursement of expenses properly mourred m accordance with the Bules/Policies of the Company.

ix) Contribution to Providest Fund and Superannustion Fund or Anowity Fund (o the extent these are either
singly or pul toeether not taxable under Income Tux Act, 1961,

x ) Granwity pavable ata rate nof excesding haff a momh's salary for each completed vear of service,
x1) Encashment of unutilized leave as per Company policy,
Provided, however, that the overall rerimeration payable e the Managing Director shall not exceed the maximum
preacribed under the Companies Act, 2003,
dp Mimimum Remuneration:
In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any fnancial vear during the aforesaid period. the Managing
Director wall be entitled to the above Salary and Perguisiles as mmimum remuneration.
e) Provigion of Car!
The Company will provide Car with driver to the Managimg Director for use in the Company's busincss,
However, use of car for private purpose shall be home by him.

£} The terms snd conditions of the appointment may be varied or enhanced from time (o time by the Board as 1t may
gl its discretion deem fit within the maximum amount payable to Managing Director in accordance with
Bchedule 10 the Companics Act, 2013 or any amendments hereafter in this regard.

This muy be trented as an abstract of the draft Agreement between the Company and Mr. Abhipit Barooah, pursuant
to Section 1'M) of the Companies Act, 20103,
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I compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2003, the above resolution in item Mo, 4 iz placed before the
Members for appeoval, The drafi Agreement between the Company and Mr, Barooah and any other decumenis
mentioned abowve s available for inspection electronically without any Fee by the Members of the Company and a
recieest iy b inade by e-mal o in Mg premicr o Vogenics Lo,

M Abhijit Barooah holds 15,86,600 Equity shares being 32.22% i the share capital of the Company, He iz also the
promofer and honorary Managing Director of Assam Adr Produsts P, Lid and holds 30,72,020 Equity shares being
6k 2 T i the share capital in that siher Company, Besides the above, Mr. Barooah iz also o non-Executive Darector
i several other Compandes, vie, Assam Industrial Developmient Corporation Ll PCL Power Pyvi, Lk, Supenior
Cias Produets Py, Lud,, Derby Commiodities Py Lids, Classie Technobrade Py Lid, ond Bamboo Technology Park
L He 15 Chairman of the Confederaton of Indion Industey (N, B, Counal) and former President of the Federation
of Industries and Commerce of Morth Esstern Begion, All the information and fscts considered pertinent for the
aforesand fem of busimess have been steted as above,

Mome of the directors, key mansgenal personnel or ther relatives, except Mr, Abhijit Barooah, wed Mrs. Anmmika
Chewdhary are concemed or interested mothe proposed resolutions

The Board recommiends the resolutions set forth m liem Mo, 4 for approval of the members.

ltem No. 8

Dr. Pranabananda Bharali (DIMN0627151) 15 8 Mon-executive Director and Chairman of the Company and 15 one of
the foremost directors of the Company since 6™ October, 1993, His current term in the office of Director, which is
lighle to retire by rotation, 5 upto the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, Dr.
Bharali has offered himself for re-appointment.

As per the provisions of Regulation 17(LA) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
DMaclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005, as amended, continuance of any Non-Executive Director who has
attamned the age of 75 years is to be approved by the sharcholders by way of a Special Resolution. Though Dr.
Bharali can hold office, if re-appoinied, he has already erossed 75 vears of age, Hence this special resolution is
placed before the members for approval,

D, Pranabananda Bhorali has vast wehnical and managesial experience beng o B, Tech, from IIT, Kharagpur, M.
Tech, 1Esc and PhI3 from London University, An Engineer by profession, D, Bharali has experience of working for
27 vears in 00l India Lyl in various senior positions refiving in 1990 a5 Divector (Operations) affer working in that
position for & years. Apart from his directoeship in the Company, Dr, Bhasali has been associated with several
esteemed Institutions in the fields of Engineering and technology. With his wide experionce, Dr. Bharali has been
contributing towards the growth and development of the Company over the wvears and has been effectively
performing his duties and providing vaheable guidance to the Company.

The Board iz of the opmion that D, Bharal's rich ond diverse experiencs 15 o valuable asset to the Company which
wdds vilue and ennches the Booard discuszions and = decision making process, Dr, P, Bharali is g person of miegrity
und possesses regquisite qualifcation, expertence and expertize and his comtmuation gs a Mon-Executive director wall
be highly beneficiul tw the Compeny. D, Bharali 15 not related to ooy of the Directors and ey Muanagerial
Personnel of the Company and does nod hold any shares inothe Company nor 12 he o director m any other Company.,
All the informaton and fecs considered pectinent For the aforesaid item of business have been stated as abowve,
Details regarding Dy, Pronabanands Bhorali ome given m Annexure A" attached o the Notes, In view of hiz
experience and expertise, continuanse of ks appomitment as a Mon-executive Director 15 recommiended.

MNone of the directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, cxcept Dr. Prainobananda Bharali is concerned ar
mitcrested m the proposed resolution,

The Board recommiends the resolution set forth in ltem Mo, 3 for approval of the members,
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 28™

ANNEXURE A’ TO NOTICE

Sepi., 2020;

Mamie of the Director Dv. Pranabananda Bharali Mr. Abhijit Barooah
[ 00627151 MO2RT145

Father's Mame Late Ramananda Bharali Late Bipul Ch, Barooah
Drate of Birth / Age D1 1935 /B4 years ORI 1962 [ 58 yvears
Matiomality Indian Indian

Drate of firsi Appointment on the Board | 0671001 995 a1 1904

Eelationship between Directors mter-se | Mone Brother of Mrs, Anamika

Chowdhary, Director

Educational Qualification

B. Tech., IIT Kharagpur, b.
Tech. Il5c and PhD. London
University

B.Tech. (Chem Engg. ), [T, Delhi
and M5, {Chem Engg. ). Rochester
Unmiversity, s A

Experience & expertise

Wast experience in the Oil & Gas
indusiry with Technical and
Managerial expertise,

Wast experience in the Oil & Gas
and construction industry in the odl
sector with Technical and
Managerial expertise.

[arectorships held in other Companies

as on 31% July, 2020

Mone

Assam Adr Products Pt Lad,
Superior CGas Products{PILid.
PCL Poswer i, Lid,

Assam Industrial
DevelopmentCorporation Lid,
Drerby Commodities Pvi, Lid,
Classic Technoirade Pvi, Lid,
Bamboo Technology ParkLid

Chuirman/Member of the Board!
Committee of the Board as on 317

Tuly, 2020

Chuirman of the Board of

Chrectors,

Member of the Board of Directors
and Stakeholders Belationship
Committes and Corporate Social
Fesponsibility Committes of the
Board.

Chairman/Member of Committee of

other Companies as on 317 July, 2020

Mone

Mone

Mumber of Board Meelings attended

during the vears 2017-15, 2015-19 and

2009-20

2017-18 : 5 (fived
201819 @ 4 {four)
200920 ¢ 2 {pwaod

007-18 ¢ 5 (five)
20018-19 ¢ 5 (five)
200920 ¢ 4 (fiwur)

Sitting fees’ commission, e,

Entitled 1o sitting fee and
conveyanee af a fixed rate within
the limits approved by the
members as applicable (o Mon-
executive Directors,

Entitled 1o Remumeration fixed
within the permizsible limits
preseribed under Schedule V1o the
Companies Act, 2003 and fixed
uider an agreement between the
Company and Mr. Barooah,

Sharcholding m the Company

Mil

L5 B6,000 equity shares of Bs. 10V
each
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DEAR MEMBERS,

We have the pleasure in presenting the Twenty-sixth Annual Beport and the Audited Finencial Statement of the
Company for the vear ended 31" March, 2020,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial results for 2019-20200 are summiarized helow: Standalone Consolidated

For the year ended For the vear ended

March 31 March 31
2020 2019 2020 2019
{ Adl figures in¥ Lakhs )

Total revenue dainl 4350 dail 43549
Profit before finance cost, depreciation & amaortization 1280 1485 1279 1482
Finance cost 33 323 38 328
Depreciation & amoartization 545 544 545 544
Profit beliore taxes A1 13 416 il
Tax expenses 131 150 131 150
Profit for the period 185 463 2B5 4al

Mote: The Company's subsidiary being not in active operation, there was no difference berween the consolidated and sandalone
Lokl peveiie during 1he vear,

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Thee vear 2001920 was a challenging one for the Company s for several weeks economic activities were much lower
than previous wear in view of CAA agitations ond Covid-19 pandesue, Total production from  Oxyren'™ itromen
plants at Saukuchi and Samagur were 152,45 lakh Stendard Cubic Metre (SCUM). which was sbout the sume
compared 1o previous vear's production of 15308 lakh SCUM. Sale of Mitrogen ageregating 65.77 lakh SCUM,
mainly t the oil sector, wis about the some compared (0 65,28 lakh SCUM of previows vear, Medical Osygen gas
sabe of 22,10 lakh SCUM grew by 3% compared 1o the previous vesr due o better demand from the health care
sector but Industrial Oxvpen pas sale of 11.23 lakh SCUM dropped by 6% mainly because of lower industrial
activities in the N.E. region. Sale of Liguid Oxygen during the year was 2559 fakh SCUM which was higher by 15%
compared o previous vear. Dissolved Acetvlene sale of 1.54 lakh SCUM dropped by 17% while Nitrous Oxide sale
of 1.06 lakh SCUM fell by 2% over the previous year, Sale of Carbon Ddioxide of 5.14 lakh kg dropped by 4%
compared o 5.38 lakh kg of the previous vear, The fall m production'sale was mainly due to dechine in demand
during the later part of the yvenr. Besides its pas manufacturing setivities, the Company also continued Lo carry oad its
construction  business. in the oil and gas scctor which Lwrgely contributed towards the oversll growth in the
Company’s operation:| performance,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company’s revenue from operations wasT4547 lukh which grew by shout 11%

compared w¥4100 lakh of the previous vear, The mernover tmproved mainly due 1o better price realization and
prowing demand for Nitrogen and Medical gas inspite of deop in sale of Industrial gases, Higher contribution from
the construction business also improved the Company™s revenue during the year, But profit before tax of 416 lakh
dropped by 32% mainly due to drastic reduction in subsidies from Govenment compared to the proviows vear. The
Company is hopefil that with growth in general economy and better industrial climate, it will be able to improve its
financial performance in the coming vears.

The Company has been maintaining mn excellent track record with banks and Fls, The Company is availing ferm
foan and working capital facilities from SBIL From the end of the financial vear till the date of this report, the
Company has been timely servicing the afbresad weem foan and working capital facilities, as before, During the yvear
under review, the Company was rated "BBB+"" by the rating agency CARE for the Company's borrowings.
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The fnencial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 has been prepared in accordomee with the Indian
Accouniing Standard (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with the Companies
{Accounts) Rubes, 2004, The estimates and judements relatmg o the Financial Statements dre made on o prudent
hasis, s0 as to reflect inoa true and Buir mimner, the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the
Company®s stabe of alfairs, profits and cash Dows for the vear, The Nodes 1o the Tinecial statements adeguately
cover fhe stimdilone and consolidated Audited Suements which are misde an integsil part of this report,

There wre no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from the end of the
financial wear o the date ol this report

STATE OF AFFAIRS OOF THE COMPANY

During the vear imder report, the Company was engaged m the busmess of manufacture, rading, services and
construction of facilities of industrial gases, medical gases and natural ges. During the vear, supplics were
satisfactorily made to the clients, mostly from the core sector ol & gas; hospitals, food and bevernre industries pnd
int the infrastructure sector, ameng others mamiy within the N E Begion and nearby states. The primary products of
the Company Oxyeen and Mitrogen contributed about 37.33% and 25.07% respectively of the total turnover while
contributions from Dissolved Acetviene was around B 16% and from the other ems like MNitrous Oxide and Carbon
Dioxide in the aggregate were around 9.26%, Revenue from services was abous 19.38% of the el tumover
including contribution from Construction services of about 16.94%. There has been no change in the noture of
business of the Company during the vear,

EMERGENCE OF COVID-19 AND ITS IMPACT

Towards the end of the finoncial year 2009-20, the World Health Orgepnization (WHO) declared the Nowvel
Coronavirus disease (Covid-19) a global pandemic. Consequently, the Government of Indin on 24 March, 2020
notified the first nationwide lockdoan to contam the outbreak of Covid-19. This has mpacted the overall sconomy
including the Company’s normal busmess operatians. The Company has taken necessary measures (0 assess and
mitigate the impact of the challenges being faced by il In thas direction, having reeard to the puidelines 1ssued by
the Ciovernment, the Company made special elforts e sustam operaticm of its manufaciucing units with minimum
manpower, social distancmg and other precautionary messures with a view 1o catering o the demands from ats
customers from the oil & gas health care and other core sector mdustries which were i operation during the
omgoinge Covid-19 pandemic and thereby minmuzing disruption of service o als customers. The Company locused
on the well-being of its emplovees, controlling itz costs, mantaming liquidity snd monttoring s supply chain to
ensure that the effect on s overall operations are minimized, 1 had olso porticipated n the health care meluding
preveniive health core activities under its corporate sovial responzibality {CSE) programmes.

From the end of the financial yeor tll the date of this repost, severnl extensions to the lockdown were onnounced by
the Central and State Governments. The mimpact of the pendemic on the overall economic environment bemng
uncertwn, 1t 15 difficult fo assess the future mpact on the Compeny’s business operations, which may affect the
Company’s current estiimates and assumplions. As the situstion 15 unprecedented, while the lockdown 15 gradually
being lifled with reloxations, the Company is closely monitoemg the evolving siluation and corrving oul 11s business
operatioms with renewed measures and abumdant care and caution o line wath the guidelines issued by the
Govermment from time (o me, The Company s putting efforts in strenpthening s value cham meludimg s
engineering capabilities, market leadership and Grancial strength womamtan s competitive advontaee o tde over
the present crisis and does nol anticipate any challenges in its ability 10 contimue as a going concem and mesting its
financil commitments,

FUTURE PLANS & PROSPECTS

Looking at the present industeial scenario and gradual mnprovement m the overall economic enviromment subdyed
by the ongoing Covid=19 pandernie, the Company has foken affirmative steps towards is Tuture seope for growth m
the gas business, [0 is putting special elforts towards improving ils scale of operations, copacily butlding and m
identifving potential markets e gazes across the NE, Beewon and beyomd. With revival of the industrial climate, o
projects a good growth in deamand for industrial, medical and other specialiy gases o the future, Possible growth is
anticipated 1n the activities of the come sector oal mdustries and resumplion of propects i the infrastrecture, railways,
power and healith care sectors in the WE, region, To meet the Tuture grosth m demand, the company has abremdy
operationalised its new technology Oxvgen/Nitrogen unit o Samaguri in the Nagaon disirict of Aszsam besides
operating s exishing manufacturing units al Guwahati, Assam, With s bigger manufscturing  facilities, the
Company had positioned isell and is ready to cater 1o the fuure growth in marker demand, The Company also
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foresees prowth in il Constraction business in gas sector and has been successTully executing several pipefing amd
mnfrastructure peojects of the ofl & pas indusicies. With these relentless efTorts, the Company 12 hopeful of increasing
its =cale of operations and improve itz fevel of performance i the coming vears. However, the impact of the
pomidenne on the overall economee environment being lomg and uncertain, the Company has kepl stsell open 1o
reassess The future impact on the Company's business operations with the evolving situstion, which may affect ihe
Company’s current estimates and assumptions, The Company s hopeful that with mnprovement m the general
economy and increase in industrial activities, it will be able 1o increase iz =cale of operations and aftain sustainable
grossth in the coming vears,

MYIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased torecomymend a dividend af 12% per share, ie, 31,20 per share on the 49,23.900
fully paid up Equity Shares of T each for the fnancial vear 200920040,

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND

Dwuring the year wnder report, the Company transferred the amount of dividend lving unpaid or imclaimed fiv a
periesd of seven yeara 1o the Investor Education & Protection Fund (TEPFYL Further, pursuant 1o the provisions of
Section 12406} of the Companies Act, 2003, all shares in respect of which unpaid or unclaimed dividend has been
tranaferred as afoeesaid has also been transferrad by the Company in the name of [EPF Awthority except the shares
of those viestors who have communicated with the company before suech ransiir.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company proposes to transfer THHLON lakh to the Ceneral Reserve out of amount availahle for appropeiation
and TLOO 1T [akh iz proposed 1o be retained in the Statement of Profit and Loss

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any foan, guarantee or provided any secarity in coanection with a loan to-any person o
other body corporate (including its subsidiary company b during the year, Current investments of surplus finds were
made in quoted Mutual Funds. Advances/sceurity deposits given to suppliers, Govi. depts., ete. were i the ardinary
course of husiness. Ditails of loans, guarantees and investmenis covered under the provisions of Scction 186 of the
Act are given in the nofes 10 Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report,

During the vear, the Company iz servicing its 3 term loans from SBI The Company iz also availing working capital
(cush credu) facalsties of o limit of FT600lakh and a Non-fund based (hank susrantee) nmt of T230 lakh from SBL
From the end of the fnancial year w0 the date o this report, the Company has been tmely servicing the aloresaid
term loan and woeeking copital fwilities sanctioned by SBI,

ISSUE OF SHARES

Druring the vear, the Company did net make any issee of shares, As on 31 March, 2020, the fssued, subscribed amd
pard=up shire capatal of the Company wasT492 lakl comprising 49,23, %00 eguity shages of 3 10/-each. The shares
continued 1o be listed on the Caleuma Stock Exchange, Listing fees have been paid to the Stock Exchange for the
vear 2008910, During the vear, the Company comiplied with all the applicable repulmaory respuirements and had afso
resubmitted to the exchange apme of the compliance documents which were nat received by them earfier, The
exchange had since revoked the earlicr suspension on 300092009, The Company has made arrangements with
MEDL and CDSL to provide the facility 1 shareholders for dematerialization of their shares in the Company.
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepied deposits i teems of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Companies
{ Acceptanice of Deposits) Bules, 2014

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does nol have iy holding, nszociate or point venture company other than a subsadiary company, viz.,
PCL Power Pyt Lid, which 15 vet 1o commence its operational activities, The Company s not a material subsiduary
as per the threshold laid down under the Listing Regulations. The Company as a policy Tor determining misterial
subsidiary and the same is available in the Company™s wiebsile! W, premisreryngenics. com,
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FERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

PCL Power Private Limited wis incorporated as a subsidiary company primarily with the objective of venturing into
the tusiness of generating power by procuring Matueal gas from the OIL sector companies and wfilize the same for
capiive or group caplive comsumption, Survevs were camied ot and the Company has been explocing the
possabalites of procuring Natural gas 1o generate the requisite power, Bids were submiited 1o the il & Gas sector
Companies bul the Company could net succead so far. Eforts are bang continued (o materialuvee the procmement
and the Company is hopeful of being successful in its bads and commence operations.

There were no loans‘advances/invesiments made in the subsidiary or outstanding durmg the year. In sccordance
with the provisions of the first provise o Section 12903 ) read with Rule 5-of the Compaumies {Accownts) Rules, 2004,
a statement containing salient features of the financial statement of the Subsidiary Company in prescribed Form
ADC-1 s given m Annexure — | 10 this report,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Dring the vear, the Company continued with itz contract dated 01042007 with a related party for sale of indusirial
gascs, which was valid upto 31032020, To continue with the ransactions from D1/042020, the Company entered
into @ renewed contract in accordance with the provisions of Section |88 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made
thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2085 and the said contract
wats entered by the Company afier obtaining peior appeoval of the members in its Extraordinary General meeling
held on 23032020 preceded by approval of the Audit Commities and of the Bond.

The Company had already adopted a policy on related party transactions pursusnt to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 20013 and the SEBIT Listing Regulations and the same has been disclosed in the Corporate policies
report under the Corporate Governance report section to this Annual report and also disclosed in the Company™s
wehsite: wawow, premicreryogenics,com. Furiher, pursismnt 1o Section 1303 Kh) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Riule
B2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004, particulars of the contract in prescribed Form ACMC-2 i given in
Annexure — 1T 1o this report,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

Dwring the vear under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulatoes or courts or iribumals
impacting the going concermn stitus and company's operations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The fmemal linancial coptrols of the Company with reference to the financial - statements are  adequate,
commensuriie with the size and nature of business of the Company.

REMYRTING OF FRALIDS

Dairing the vear imder review, there was no instance of fraud which required the Statutory Auditor 1o report 1o the
Audit Commitiee and'or the Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thercunder.

VIGIL MECHANISMMWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or grievances and to provide adequate
saleguards against victimization of persons wsing such mechanism. The =aliem features of the Whistle Blower policy
are disclosed in the Corporate Policies & Report section under the Corporate Governance Report section of this
Annuzl Beport and the poficy is available in the Company’s website: www premicreryogenics.cont,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has foemulated a Kisk Managemoeni Policy based on its assesament of business risks generally and
those specific o the industry, The policy has been formulated keeping in view the size of the Company and nature of
its business and in lime with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Listing Regulattons, The policy
takez into consideration potential risks including operational risks, price Muctuation risks, regulatory risks, strstegic
rizks, financial rizks, human resource risks, ete,, and enables the Company to address the same through mitigating
actions i o sysiematic manmer and on o contmual basis, The salient features of the policy are disclosed in the
Clorporate Policies & Report section under the Corporate Governanee Beport in this Annwal Reportand the policy 15
available in the Company’s website: wwiw, pretmiercryogenics, com,
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MRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nine directors including three independent directory, one
exevutive director and. a mominee director, The execulive director and one of the non-executive direcioes are the
promefers of the Company, The Composition of the Board 15 a5 per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Listing Regulations and the same iz disclosed in the Corporate Governance report 2ection fo this Anmual report.

During the vear under report, there was no change i the Board of Directocs of the Company except that ong Mons=
executive Director, Mr, Harendea Nath Das, (0AS Retd, ) (DIMN-0333523 1 b tendered his resignation wee.l 12082019
pavd Mr. George Chacko (DIM:DB656341) was appointed m the casual vacaney woel [ 302 H0200

. Pranabanunds Bharall, Directors (DIN0627 151 wall cetive by rodation at the fortheoming Annual Ceneral
Meeting {AGM) and ix eligible for reappointment az per the provisionz of the Act. Dy, Bharali bas given his consent
to act a8 Director of reappoinied. The current tenure of Mr. Abhagit Barooah (DES:28T 1455 a Managing Dhrector
of the Company s upto 06TV HZ0 amd is proposed 1o be reappointed 0 the enzuing A,

Detnils of the directors seeking appointment’ reappoiniment are set ol in the notice convening the AGM pursuant 10
Begulations 2604 and 3603} of the SEBI {Listng Obligations and Disclosure Regquirementz) Regulations, 2005, as
smended, and pursuanl 10 the Secretarial Standards on General Mestings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretwries of Indig and in respect of the Director(s) whose appoiniment i proposed o be continued pursuant 1o
RBegulation 170 1A of the sad Bepulations

The Independent directors of the Company huve given their declarstion thal they meet the criteria of independence
a5 per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 20003 and that they have registered in the dats base of
Independent Directors muntained by the Indian Institute of Corpocate Affairs, Government of India for a period of 5
[live) years as per Reeulation 613 of the Compames (Appointment and Chealilication of Direciors) Rules, 2004, In
the opmion of the Board, the Independent Directors flfill the conditions specified in the =ad Act and the Listing
Regulations and are mndependent of the management. Familisrization progrommes mmparied o the Independent
Directors during the vear are diselosed in the Corporate Governence Beport section o this Annual Beport il details
of the sume are afso disclosed i the Company’s website: www, premiercryogenios. o,

The Company hss adopied a Mominstion and Remuneration Policy pucsaant to the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Ao, 2003, Disclosure about the same has been given i the Corporaleé. policies reporl under the
Corporgle Governance report sechion o this Annunl réport and alse disclosed in the Company's websie;
WS PT ETEET T YOS, LT

DETAILS OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Druring the vear, four Board of Dhirectors mesting were held, detals of which are given below,

Date of the meeting Mo, of Directors attended the meeting
M5 20N I
F3082009 T
L N 7
1302 2020 f
Dretdils of Committes meelings beld during the vear are given below,
Andint Commities MNomination & Stakehaolders Relationship Caorporate Social
Fermuneration Comimities Commiltes Responsibility Comimities
[t oof the Py ol [Tt ol the Ma, ol Mt ol the M. af [kule oof Lhe Wi, ol
fseeting Dhipectors® iseeting Lrrectors® naeenlig Directiors nseeting Directos
atiended tha attended the arended the attended the
meeting mecking mecing mecting
IE2019 4 BV 20 F i 202014 ] HNE2018 i
13872019 4 08182015 4 ZONI20 T 3 13A08°2019 2
0% L2019 4 1A 2020 4 LT el el 1] 3 oo 12nla | 2
1 R022020 4 - - - - L2020 | 2
- Z2R3/2020 | 3 |

* The Audit Committee meetings were nlso attended by one Director as:an invitee and the Mominstion and
Remumeration Commities mestings were also attended by two Directors as invitee,
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A detail note on the composition of the Board of Directors and #s Comminess 15 provided in the Corporate
Cronernanee report section of thes Annwal Report. Further, pursmnt to Begulation 3430 and Schedule V' Para O
clawse (10(1) of the SEBI (Listing Cbligations mnd Disclosure Beguimements) Begulations, 2015, o Cerlificate of
Mon-Disquahification of Directors from pracicmg Company Secretary 15 provided in the Corporate Governance
Report section of this Annual Report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company's Key Managerial Personnel are
Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Managing Dhrector. Mrs, Archana Baruah, Chiel Financial Officer and Mr. Anjan Talukdor,
Company Secretary.

ANMUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & INDIVIDUAL MRECTORS

Dwuring the year, annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual directors has
been made comsidering the various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its Committecs and performance of
the specific dutics and obligations of the individual directors and the participation and contributions made by then
having regard o ther qualificanions, experience and expertize in the respective fields, The performance evaluntion
of the Chatrman amd the WNon-independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors and Nom-
execulive Directors, The evaluation was- found o be sabsiclory and the Board of Dhreclors expresses ther
satisfisction over the evalustion process,

IMRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursunnt to the provisions of Section 134 {37 (c) read with Sec 134 (3} of the Companies Act, 2003, we hereby
confirm nnd state thot -

a} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
prrogrer cxplanation relating to material depariures:

b the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
esfimates that are reasonable and prodent so a8 (o give a tree and fir view of the state of alfairs of the company
il the end of the fmancial sear and of the profitand loss of the Company for thal period;

¢l the directors had taken proper and sufficeent care for the mamienmmce of adequate accounbing records 1o
pecordance with the provisions of this A for safepuarding the pssets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud wnd other srregulannes;

dj the directors hed prepared the annual secounts on a poing concem hasis;

£l the directors had lzid down internal financial controds o be [ollowed by the company and that such imternal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

iy the directors had devized proper sysiems o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and thai
such systems were adegquate and aperating elfectively

COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

[AJConmservation of energy -

{ih the steps taken or impact on conservaiion of energy | MEL

i} the sieps taken by the company  for ulilizng | MIL
aftermate sources of energy

fanl | e capital investrenl on energy  coiservabion | ML
equipnents

17



Twenty-Sixth Annual Report 2019-20

BOARDS’ REPORT (Contd.)

(B Technology absorption -

i the: efforts made fowards technology absarption Oiperntion ond moimenanee of new plant of imporied
technobogy  is being carried om withaut any  foreign
nssistanee,

il the benelits derived ke product improvement, cost | KIL
reduction,  product  development  or  imgport
substituion

i case urrlmp-m-:d l:n:n.*hlmlcng_-.-_[imp:-rli'a'-:Iu'rin|._:

the lnst three vears reckoned from the beginning of

the financial vear)

(ajthe detnils of technology imporied Air separation wsing furbe machimesy,
(hhe vear |.1I'rn'||‘u:r| KT
{chwhether the technobingy been Tully absorbed Yes

feb bl rwnk Ful!l:,.' ubserbed, anems where absorplion has | MNA

nof laken place, and e reasons thereof) and
fivi | the expenditire incurred on Rescarch  and | MIL
Development,

{C) Foreign exchange earmings and Cutgo —
The Foreign Exchange carmed during the year was Nil (Y. Nil) ond the Foreign Exchange outzo was

T E6. 76,587~ {P.Y ¥51,33 558~) only mamly towards mmport of components and spare paris durmg the year.
STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORTS AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Auditors of the Company 8z Singhi & Co., Chartered Accowniants {Firm Begn. Mo, 3020495 ) were appointed
for o pericd of 5 (live) consecutive vears ol the Annual General Meeting {AGM)Y held on 230802019 and they wall
hodd office il the conclusion of the sixth AGM 1o be held therealter pursiant to the provisions of Section 139 of the
Compannes Act, 2003 and the Rules made thereumder

The report of the Statutory Awditors on the standalone and consolidated Mnancial statements for the sear 200920
alengwith notes 1o financial stitements are enchosed 1o this report, These financial statements have been prepared i
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Mindstry of Corporate A Mairs pursiant
o Bection 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, There was no difference
between the consolidated and standalone oal revenue duning the vear as the Company’s subsidiary was nof in
aperation. The Agures refaied to previous vear have been reclassified, wherever necessary. The observationz made in
the Auditors” Report are sellexplanatory and ave without any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks,

COST AUDIT

A per the provisions of Section |43 of the Compames Act, 200 2 read with the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audir i3 nog
apphicable o the Company,

SECRETARIAL AUIMTOR AND SECRETARIAL AUIMT

The Company had appointed Mr. Chandan Kr. Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice (CF Moo 785) to undertake
the Secreturial Audit of the Compeny, Purszant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 read
with Regulation 24A of the SEB] {(Listing Obligations and [hsclosure Reguirements) Regulstions, 20035, as
amended, the Secretarial Andic Report of the Company For the year 2009-20 15 given as Annexwre — 1 to this repost.
The vhservations made in the Report are self-explanatory and are wathout any qualifeations, reservistions or adverse
remarks. Any sugeestions made by the Sceretarial Auditor are duly considered and acted apon by the Company.
Furiher, pursuami to the SEBI Circular Mo, CIR.CFDRCMEL2720149 deted 08022009, the Secretarial Comphiance
Report of the Company is given m Annexure — [V (o this report,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Muring the year under repot, the Company had complicd with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
Insinuge of Company Seoretaries of India (1051,
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURMN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 wnd Rule 1201} of the Companies {Management and
Administeation) Rules, 2004, extract of Annual Return m Form MOT-=% 32 given in Annexure =V 1o this report. The
same 12 also available in the Company®s websile: www. premierer yogenics.com.,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the provisions relating to Corporate Ciovernance as prescribed under the SEBI [ Listing Obligations and
Diselosure Reguirements) Repulations, 200 3, o Management [hscussion & Analysis, Corporote Governance Report
and Auditor’s Certificate on the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made o part of this Annal
Report. Further, the Secretarial Audit Report and Beport on Men-disgualification of Directors as prescribed under
the Listing Begulations have been made @ part of this report.

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and of the Companies Act, 2003 and rules
thereunder, a report en Vigil mechanism/Whistle blower policy, Risk Management, Momination & Remuneration
podicy, Policy on Belated Party Transactions. Policy for Determining Materinl Subsidiaries, Decuments Preservation
& Archivel policy and C5R palicy established by the Company is made a part of the report. Further, purseant to
Clavse ¥ ond ¥ of the SEBI ( Prohibition of Tnsider Trading) Regulations, 201 5, & Code of fair disclosure and condusct
is also made a part of this report, Al the above mentioned policies and codes are disclosed in the corporate policies
report section of this Anmual report and also in the Company™s wehsite: wanw. Premicreryegenics. com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companites Act, 2013 read with the Companies {(Corporate Social
Besponsibility Policy) Bules, 2014, the Company has a Corpoeate Social Responsibility (CSE) Committes and also
adopted o CSE policy.

During the year 2019-20, the Company undertook CSE setivities in the areas of promoting edueation and improwving
the facility of drinking water, sanitation, ete. for children in the primary and secondary levels, Promoting Health care
mcluding peeventive health care and in Disaster management including flood reliell A total amount of 3594 lakh
was carmarked for the activities which includes ¥ 16,10 1akh of 2009-20 and cumulative smount of 19,84 lakh of the
carlier year, The Company camied out the activities primanily in the disiricts of Kamrup'Kammup{™detro) and
MNagaon m the Stabe of As=am where it has its major business operations and an agerepate amount of 29,93 [akh was
spent durimg the year: Ot of the unspent smount of 6,01 lakk, an amount of §0.42 lakh 15 vet 1o be spent on a water
supply arrangement of Mew Guwahats Adarsha Sishu Vidvalay, Guwahats i the district of Kamrupd Metro), Assam
pnd the remaining amount of % 3,59 lakh could not be spent due to lack of identified CSE propects during the vear,
The Compuny is exploring new sctivities and proposes to carry forward the unspent amount of F6.0H lakh as per the
statutory provizions 1o be spenl lowether with the budgeted amount of T 1,70 kb during the sear 202021,

A report on the TSR palicy is disclosed i the corporate policies report section of this Annuwal report and also
disclosed in the Company’s website: www, premicreryogenics,com.  Further, pursaant o Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Rule & of the Companies (CSR Paolicy)
Rules, 2014, 4 report on the CSR activitics during the wvear 2009-20 and those proposed (o be undertaken during thie
wvear 2020-21 is given in Annexure—VT,

HUMAN RESOURCE

During the vear under review, the Company continued s efTorts towards bailding an effective human capital and in
impeoving s human resource  policies and  practices,  Efforts were contimued  towards  overall  manpower
dievelapment in the technical, managerial and adminisirative fields keeping i line with the growing opesationl
getivities of the Company, Special initisives were taken to adentily and allocate suitable personnel at all the
organizational fevels, These include manpower planning, reallocation al the operational units and induction of new
personnel 0 variows fmctional and managerial departmeniz, Steps were laken [or cecrutment amd selection of
skilled monpower piving special focms on ther mdividual skills, talents and experiences aligned 1o the respective job
descriptions, Amongst the regular HR sctivities. there were traimings and familiareation progrommes, performaomee
reviews and mmplementation of remumerative snd meentives schemes mcluding productivity linked bonus, rewards,
felicitation ol emplovees, ete, The Company's Nomination and Remuneraton Commitiee oversees the HE proctices
gecording o the laid dovwn policies. Relationzhips with emplovees were cordial throughout the vear,
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Pursant o the provisions of Sec, 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women ot the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Bedressal) Act, 2003, the Company had constiiued an Intemal Complamis Commiee. Mo sexual hargssment
complaint waz reported 1o kave been récemved by the Company earlier and during the wear 2009-20,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Durmg the sear under review, there was no emplovee m the category specified under Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2003 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies { Appointiment and Bermmerstion of Managenal Personnel) Rules,
2014, The mformation as per Bule 5(1) of the said Bules are given m Ammexure — Y1 of this report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Directors’ Report and the Management Discussion and  Analysis Repost describing the
Company’s objectivis, projections, eshimates, expectations o predictions may be “forward-looking siatements”
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Imporiant Goiors that could make o difference 1o the Company’s operations include economic conditions
alfecting demand/suppdy-and price conditions in the domestic markets in which the Company operates, changes in
Ciovernment regulations, fax lows, odher statutes and incrdental faciors.
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Sd-
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ANNEXURE -1 TO BOARDS' REPORT

Form ACQC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures
{ Pursuant 1o first provisoe (o sub-section (31 of section 1 29 read with rule ¥ of Companies (Accounts) Bules,

2014
Part “A™: Subsidiaries
{Information in respect of cach subsidiary 1o be presented with amounis in Rs. )

. | SkNo. 1 |

2. Name of the subsidiary PCL Power Private Limited |

3 The date zince when subsidiary was acquired 0404201 B |
1

4. Reporting pericd for the subsidiary concerned. if different -

| frem the holding company's reporting period,
. 8 Reporting currency and Exchange rale a5 on the last date of Indian Rupes
the relevant Financinl year in the cose of foreign subsidiaries.

i Share capital 1O CHRED, D

7. Reserves and surplus (205 R0, )

8. | Total assets 104, 2241013

. Total Equity And Linhilities 104,220,040

L0 | Investments Nil

1. | Turnover il

12X | Prolit betore taxation (4585 00)

|

13 | Provision for taxation Mil

14 | Profit afier taxation (0, 5R5.00) |

15. | Proposed Dividend Nil |

L. | Extent of shareholding {in percentape) Lt |

Motes: The following information shall be furnished ar the end of the statement:

. Mames of subsidiaries which ice vel 10 commence operations ; PCL Power Private Limited
2. Mames of subsidiaries which have been hguidated or sold during the vear, il
Sdf- Sd-
ABHUITT BARCEAH ARAMIEKA CHOWDHARY
Managing Director Ditrector
Sdi- S~
ARCHANA BARLIAH AMIAN TALUKDAR
Ciwabati, 317 July, 2020 Chicl Financial CiTicer Commpany Sccectary
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Part B Associates and Joint YVentures

Statement pursuant to Section 1293) of the Companies Act, 20013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Mame of Associates or Joint Ventures MIL

. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date MA

2 Date on which the Aszociate or Joint Venture was associated MA
or acquired

3 Shares of Associate or Joint Yentures held by the company an MA
the year end
M. MHA
Amount of Invesiment in Associates or Joinl Venture MA
Extent of Holding {in percentage) MA

4, Description of how there is significant influence MA

3 Reason why the associatejoint venture is not consolidated MA

. Metworth attributable to sharcholding as per latest audited MA
Balance Sheet

7. Profit of Loss for the year MA
i, Considered in Consolidation NA
i, Mot Considered in Consolidation MA

1. Mames of associales or joinl veniures which are yel 10 commendce operations, NIL

2. Mames of associates or joinl ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the vear. NA

Mote: This Form is to be certified in the same manner im which the Balance Sheet is to be certified”,
Sd- Sd’-

ABHUIT BARCOAH ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Managing Dhrector [nrector
S~ S
ARCHANA BARLIAHN AMIAN TALUKDAR
Ciuwahati, 317 July, 2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secreiary
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ANNEXURE - 11 TO BOARDS' REPORT

Form No, AOC-2
[ Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 o the Act and Rule 802} of the Companies
{ Accoumis) Rules, 200 4)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/farrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of ihe Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third provise thereto
1. Details of contracts or errangements or transections ned gt anm’s length basis
{a) Mame{s) of related party & nature of relationship: Assam Air Products Pvi. Lid., Common Directoes
{bpMature of controcts/arrangementsfransaciions : Contact for sabe of goods.
{c)Duration of the contracts/arrangements'ransactions © From O L2020 to 31032023
i d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrengements of ransactions imcludmg the value, if any

Sale of industrinl pases viee, Liguid Nirogen, Oxyaen, Dissolved Acetylene, Nitrous Oxide, Carbon

Dioxide, ete., to Mis. Assam Adr Products Pvi. Lid subject 1o maximum total amount as follows -

Period Meximum total mmount
(A0 20240 — 310302021 T23.00Cr
(1042021 — 31032022 T 2600 Cr
A0 2022 — 310372023 T3l Cr

{c} Justification for entering into such confracts or rangements or ransactions |
LPCL s the largest manufctures of industrial gazes in the N.E. Region and itz new Chovgend’ Nilrogen
plant has increased the total instalied capacity of the Company 1o move than double of i3 existing
production capacity. Thus, with s large production facilities, PCL can cater 1o the entire needs for
indusirial gages of the contractee company (AAFY, Fuarther, AAP has a large inventory of cvlinders
and cryogenic transport tankers for bulk lifting of products which are very much bencficial fiw
PCL"s plant capacity wtilisation and saving additional investment in eylinders and cryogenic tankers.
ii.The contractee company AAP is the lergest dealer of indusirial gases in the N.E, Indin and i
addition to the market demand, it will also have its own continuous good growing demand fiw the
requirement of industrial gases for its new Compressing units, which will help PCL s plant capacity
utilization and sales volume toa greal extent
iii, The comtract is of necessity for marketing the products and utilizing the Company's installed
production capacity and thereby to maintain the scale of operation and remam viable.

() Dateds) of approval of the Board . Board appeoval dased | 30272020 preceded by approval of the Audin
Commrittee of the Company purswant 1o the Company™s podicy on related party iransactions as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremeniz) Regulations, 2013,

{2 Amount paid as advanees, iCany @ Wil

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed i general meeting as required under first proviso 1o
section TES | The special resolution was passed by the shareholders an the Exiracrdinary General
Meeting of the Company held on 23703, 2021,

Mote: During the vear 200920, the Company entered mie the renewed contrect dated 004042020 for a
perioad of three years i hine with the earlier contract Gated 018042007 subject o the annual maximum total
gmounl, tnd after obtaiming the prior approvals mentimed sbove, The Contract was entered i accordence
with the Company's policy on related porty transactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003,
Bules made thercunder and the SEBL Listmg Begolations and the same has been disclosed m the Annual
report and i the Company’s website: www, premiercryogenics.com,

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions &t arm’s length hasis

{arNamels ) of the related party and nature of relationship : Nil

{biNawre of coptractsrmangemenisiransaciions : Ni

(c)Duration of the contracts‘armmgemenisiranssciions - Nil

{dySalient terms oF the contracts or arrangements o ransactions mcleding the value, iTany : Ni

(eiDate(s) of approval of the Board @ Nil

{ fAmouni paid as advances, if any ;| Nil
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ANNEXLURE - 1HIH TO BOARDS® REPORT
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2020
[Fursuant to section 204 | ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule Mo.9 of the Companies
rAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To;

The Members,

Premier Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Foad
Chandmari, Guwahati-T8 1003,

I'We have conducted the secretarial awdit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Premier Cryogenics Limited (name of the
company) (hereinafter called “the company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me'us a reasonable basis for evalualing the corporate conducts/statutory complisnces and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on myfour verification of the Premier Cryogenics Limited (name of the company’s)
kooks, papers, minute books, forms and retumns Tiled and other records maintained by the company and
alzo the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, I'We hereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 31° March, 2020 complied with the statutory
privvistons hsled hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and  compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I'we have examined the books, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Premier Cryogenics Limited (“the Company™) for the financial vear ended on
31" March, 2020 according to the provisions of;

(i} The Companies Act, 2003 (the Act) and the rules made there under:

(11} The Securitics Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 {"SCRA'} and the rules made thereunder;

{(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bve-laws framed there under;

{iv)  Foreign Exchangg Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 1o the
extent of Foreipn Direct Investment, Owerseas Direct Investiment and External Commercial
Borrowings: | There were no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Diirect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings.]

{v)  The following Repulations and Guoidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act"):-

{a) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers)
Repulations, 201 1:

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 200 5:

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Resulations,
2014; [The company has not made any Employee Stock Option/purchase Scheme. |

(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Repulations,
2008:; [The company has nof issued any Debl Securities. ]

([} The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of Indie (Registrars to an lssue and Shane Transfer
Apents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; [The company
is mot providing the services of Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.]
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(g} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 [The company did not apply for delisting.] and

(h} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 2008; [The
company did not arrange Tor buy back of securities ]

{vi} Other laws specifically applicable to the company: Explosives Act. Factories Act. Pollution
Control Acts, Assam State Electricity Act, Industries Development & Regulation Act, Standards
of Weights & Measures Act and Standing Orders Act, (in respect of compliance by Department
of Production and Projects); Factories Act, Shops & Establishments Act, Employveses Stale
[nsurance Act, Gratuity and Payment of Bonus Acts, Provident Fund & Mise. Provisions Act,
Minimum Wapges and Payment of Wapges Acts, Employment Exchange Compulsory MNotification
of Vacancics Act, Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act and Motor Vehicles Act (in
respect of compliance by Personnel & Administrative Deptt); Accounting Rules & Standards,
Income Tax Act, Goods & Services Tax Acts, Assam Professional Tax Act, Assam Value Added
Tax Act, Foreign Exchange Management Act and Banking & Negotiable Instruments Acts (in
respect of complisnce by Accounts & Finance Depit.); Companies Act, Securities Contract
Regulation Act. Securities & Exchange Board of India Act, Indusiries Dev. & Regulation Act,
Transfer of Property Act and Indian Contract Act (in respect of compliance by Secretarial &
Corporate Affairs Deptt.)- as per compliance reports given by the concerned departments.

I'we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(1) Secrctarial Standards fssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

{1i)  The Listing Agreement emtered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the
SEBI ( Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005;

During the pertod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I'we further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Ihrectors, Mon-Executive Directors and  Independent Directors. Mr, Harendra Nath Das, [AS (retd.)
resigned on 12" August, 2019 as he was physically unwell. Mr. George Chacko was appointed as
Director on 137 February, 2020 to fill up the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mr. Harenidra
Nath Das.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, apenda and detailed
notes on aeenda were sent at least seven davs in advance, and a system exists Tor seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful

participation at the meating,
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as pan of the minutes,

liwe further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the company commensuraie
with the size and operations of the company o monitor and ensure complinnce with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

S~
Place : Guwahati (Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Date : 31-07-2020 Company Secretary in Practice
LD FOGIS24 BOMKNS4 2089 ACSTFCS No.: FCS51824
P No.T785
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ANNEXURE - IV TO BOARDS' REPORT

Secretarial Compliance Report of PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.
for the year ended 31" March, 2020

I'We, Chandan Kr Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice, have examined:

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Premier Cryogenics
Lad {*the listed entity™),

(b} the Alings’ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(¢} website of the listed entity,

{d) any other document! filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,
for the vear ended 31" March, 2020 (“Review Period™) in respect of compliance with the provisions
of

{a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act™ and the Regulations,
circulars, puidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (FRegulation) Act, 19506 ("SCRA™), rules made thereunder and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Secorities and Exchange Board of
India (“SEBI"),

The specilic Regulations, whose provisions and the circwlars/guidelines 1ssued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

{a) Securitics and Exchange Boerd of Indiz (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015;

{b} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2018

(¢} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(&) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits) Regulations, 2014:

() Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Tssue ond Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(g} Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Nop-Convertible and Redesmable
Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India { Frohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2005
and circulars’ puidelines issued thereunder;
and based on the above expmination, I/'We hereby report that, during the Review Period:

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified helow:-

& No, | Complianoe Requivement | Deviartions OMhservations/ Renarks
(Regulations!  circilars (guidelines af  the  Practicing
imclnding specific clavsel Company Secretan

(b} The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulars/puidelings issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our examination of those
records,

() The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity’ its promoters’ directors!
material subsidiaries cither by SEB1 or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard
Operating  Procedures issued by SEBI through vanous circulars) under the aforesaid Acts’
Repulations and circulars’ guidelines issued thereunder:
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Sr. Na. | Action raken by | Details

wielation

af | Deitails of action taken | Observations! remarks

£ fines, warning aof  the  Pracricing
letter, debarment, etc. | Company Secrefary, if
(LN

--- Mome

——

id) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in

Previous reports:
Sr. Noo | Observations af  the
Prachicing oy
Secretary in the previous
PEFMNTE
NA

Place: Guwahati
Date = 31-07-2020
LI FODIR24B00M54 1554

Chservationy Actions  faken | Comments  of  the
made in the | by the  lisred | Practicing Company
secrelarial entity, if any Secretary . on the
compiignee actions taken by the
repart  for  the Histed enfity
vear ended....
iThe vears are
i he
mentioned)
Signature: Sdi-
{Chandan Kr Bowerah)
Name of the Practicing Company Secretary

ACS/ FCS Mo.: FCS 1524

CP Mo 785
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ANNEXURE - ¥V TO BOARDS® REPORT

Form No. MGT-3

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020

iManagement and Administration) Rules, 2014]

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

k. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CiN:- L24111A51984PLCO04051

i) Registration Date: 06/01/1984

il  Mame of the Company: PREMIER CRYOQGEMNICS LIMITED
vl Category ! Sub-Category of the Company

Category: Fublic company
v)  Address of the Registered office and contact details

Chandmari
Guwahati, Assam
Pin— 781 003 India
Contact details: Telephons : 0361 2860192
Fax Number: 0361 2661787
Email Address: info@premigrcryogenics.com
Website, T any; www.premiarcryogenics.com

vi)  Whether listed company Yes

Contact details: Telephone : 033 22806616/17/18
Fax Number; 033 22806619
Email Address: nichetechpl@inichetechpl.com
Website, if any: www.nichetechpl.com

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

company shall be stated:-

Sub-Category: Limited by shares, Company having share capital

Address of the Registered office: 136, Maniram Dewan Road

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the

viil)  Mame, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:
Miche Technologies (P) Ltd.
3A, Auckland Place. 7" Floor
Foom Mo, 7A & 7B, Kolkata —= 700 017

Sl No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total
of main products / Product! service turnover
sanvices of the company
 F Oxygen 20111 3733
2. Nitrogen 20111 25.07
1 Construction 4220 16.94
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118 FARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

]
HQ

MAME AND
ADDRESS OF
THE COMPANY

CIMNKGLN

HOLDING!
SLIBSIDLARYY
ASSOCIATE

%ol
shares
held

Applicabia
Section

PEL Powar Put
Lid

135, Maniram
Diaacan Ragd,
Chandman
Cuawahali - TRI005

LTapiaa S HHAPTCDIE4S2

Subsidiary

5%

Saction a7}

2

= HiL-

. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i} Category-wise Share Holding

Cmiegary of
Sharahldars

Ma. of Shares heid of fhe
Eaginning of he year

Wo. of Shares held at the end of %

Ihe wanr
*

Change
during
L]

.Dlemm

Pysical | Tiodal

e of
Tokad
S

[Cherrinl

Phymical | Total

ol year
Tokad
e

A Pramabers

i1 Indii@n
{ajinchadun i HUF
(o) Cemral Gove
Lo} Slale Gowi (s}
(d} Sodies Corp
(&) Barks Fl

() Ay Dnnear . .
Surh-tatad (A (1):-

(23 Foreign

(o) MR -
ncivaduais

(bl Cber -
Indindunss

(&} Boding Conp
idl Banks ! Fi

18} Ay Crihar
Suh-torbad (&) §2)c-

Tadal
sharcholding of
Promodar (A] =
LLE P

30810

TR0 | 12EE00 | I1E1E00

1528500 x] =800

JE20BD0 | 12BE00

135500

430083

T4.1¥

0201

a2

4337

20T T

1528500

F0AE00

EE0330

H4100 [ Z121800
o | 1528500

AR | 3ES0e0]

] Bal

J300 3300

54000 | 3550300

43082 000
000

(.00

{1

0201 0.000

T4.337 0.000

B Public
Sharehalding

1. nstiwhons

) Mubdal Funds

(b Banks | Fi

() Caniral Gind

1d) Ehabe Govtis)

{a) Verhre Capilal
Fureds

i rauiaeyes
Comaanias

(g} Flis

h) Feragn Verbere
Capilal Funds

{1} Oihers (spaoty]

Suh-totad {BY1)-

Z Non-nstitulions
() Bodiee Corp
{1} Indian

(k] Dvnrsaas

ih) Inciacuals

(i} Individual
shareholdems

Pl ifrg nomarel
shars capal upeo
Fa 11akh

¥l mckeedual

aharahgklers

380000

O | 35000 S0

233804 10 245384

il Bl 325800 M

224700 258100

71048

aars

IR

B

1 &M

150HHH

235832

GHAER

24T

350000

000 | 350000

ERE AN L

0. 00

000

4 874

r.amn 0.088

5262 0000
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halding naminal
share capital in
axcean of
Rs. 1 lakh
(=] DaFvara {apacily)
1. HRI
2. DverwaRs
Corporabe Bodes.
3, Fareign Malicnals
4, Clearmg M=mbers
B Tnsis
. Foreign Bodies-0.R
T, IEPF Sustharity 1900 a 21000 | D445 250 o 25000 | Q508 Q3
Sub-4edal (B)(2)-- SETEED | 3TEN B13600 | 16.554 SE2T00 | 3E1500 | 913800 | 16.554 L]
Tarlal Pukilic EETI00 | TIEROOD | 1383800 | 25553 TAII00 | SS1500 | 17E3E00 | 25553 QUK
Sharebdding
=B +ENZ}
C. Shanes hald By
Custodian for
GDORs & ADR=
Grand Total A0SR0 BESED0 4523900 | 100,000 | 4308800 a16500 | 4853200 | 1030000 2.000
[A+B+C]
(i) Shareholding of Promoters
] Sharsholdar's Shareholding at the bsginning Share holding a1 the end of the
H Maimie of el yoar ‘Fuar
o
Mo, of %ol Fail Shanes M, of L3 S ol Shaes %
Shares taial Pledged 7 Shares tobal Flizdged ¢ change
Bhares =T Sharan ancumbarad | Inahare
of the #a fmal of the o botad hokding
campany #harag COMEETY ahAnas aLring
the year |
1. |ABHUIT BARIGAM 1585600 EEIE [aln ) 1586EL00 J2. 222 OO JHHE
2| &HALYA, GDGD JB000 0 e 0LE00 fo ] {782 i O
B ARAM A CHOW DMARY 2N 00 =X -er [ile ] it ] 5802 1111 2111
4. |ARLILIYOTI BIORA 1000 [N Ein] 0000 1000 0020 000 jin
S | ANSAM AR PROOUCTS PYT LT TRELD 1. 5608 [iXx ] TRECD e (M M
5. | DEEPANEAR MEDHI 1o (Y=} QL] ey e a.4ars [ qifi]
7. |DERBY COMMODDITIES FYT. LTD. 1450 20448 0000 15000 28,448 000 jin
B CATA DHARAL [N [:f ] [iTaxy] [Ea] 012 [ Oy
9 [KALPANS BARCIOMMH 202 E00 4.131 00K piiis e o] d4.121 D MY
10, |PRATIP CHANDRA DUTTA 500 X e] (] 0000 500 04010 000 00
11. |PRANAR [HLYARN 4000 [eln 5 0030 4000 .01 qii0] 1100
12, |PRITHWEH CH. MAZLIMDARA 1500 [ EAE] 00K 1500 0030 D MY
| 13 | SARMAH GO 300 LY [ales] 100 0063 D00 1ijki]
1d. | SYEQA JEREEHN SANRA SHAH o0 [eln ] 0030 (o] a.063 qii0] 0110
TOTAL SER0S00 T 3137 03 ARA0I0D T4.337 i iy

(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Srareholding at the begrming of Cumuiative Srarehoiding during the
T year
:L_ Mo, of shanes % of telal Mo, of sharas % of tetal shares of
sFaes of the the company
SO pany
1 ABHLUIT BARDOAH
&) A thia Baginning of e year 1EEEED] 32,2322
b} Changes curing the year [MO CHAMIGE DURING THE TEAR]
] A T end of the yaar 1585500 32 233
2 AHALY S, GOE0
a} Al the baginning of tha yaar 32000 0.752
b} Changes during the pear [ME CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]
) A e end of the year 33000 a.782
k] AP IRLL CHOWDHARY
a} Al tha baginning of the year ZBETO0 5.802
b} wﬂ.ﬂm the pear [MC CHANGE DURINGG THE YEAR] o
) A1 e end of the year | 285700 5 803
| |
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ARUNJYOTIBORA

I
| 0.020

&} Al the beginning of the year 1000 |

b} Charsgees during the wear [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

&) A1 e and of the year 100 0020
5 ASGAM AIR PROCUCTS FVT LTD

A} Al the beginning of the year TEE0 1.568

En} Chearages during the waar [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

&) A0 e and of ths yoar 7Ba00 1.508
[:] DEEPANFAR MEDHI

A} Al the beginning of e year 700 0.07%

bl C during the ysar [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

21 AT and of the yoar BRI 0075
7 DEREY COMMODITIES FyT, LTD:

&) Al he Eeginning of he year TASR 70498

b} Chersges during the year [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

1 A Wil and ol e yoar 1450000 20448
] GITA BHARALI

@l Al the Beginning of e yes ] 0.012

b} Charsies during the pear [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

=1 A0 T and of the yoar a0 012
[] EALPANA BARDOAH

al Al ihe beginning of the year F0FE00 4121

En} Chearuges during he waar [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

&) A0 e and of the year 22000 4121
10 PRADIP CHANDRA DUTTA

al Al tha Esginning of e year &00 0,040

b} Chearuzes during ihe year [MO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

&) A0 e and of the year 50 0010
1 FRAMAE BHLYAN

@) &l thia I:nﬂnnlng il e yasar 4000 0081

b Charges during the wear [MZ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

1 A Wi and ol e yaar A o.0a1
12 FRITHWISH CH MAZLUINMDAR

Al Al ihe Beginning of e year 1500 0.030

br} Chearues diwing tha saar [ CHANGE DURING THE YEAR]

=1 A0 T and of the year 1504 0030
13 SANAR QOGO

&} Al ihe beginning of the year 3100 0,063

Bi| Cheangics GLring iha yaar [0 CHANGE DURING THE TEAR]

2] AT and of the yaar 3104 0083
14 SYEDA JEEEEM BABIRA BHAH

a} Al ihe Esginning of e year 2100 0,063

4] I:I'ﬂ"?i during tha war [N CHANGE OURING THE YEAR)

) 4% T and of th v 1 0053

TOTAL 58000 74.337 IE50300 T4.33T

(iviShareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders fother than Directors, Promoters

and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
&. | For Each of the Tap 10 Shareholders Eharehoiding at the begnning Cumulative Srareholding duning the
Ma of the year
Mo, af ¥ of hobal Mo of shaias % of tobal shanes of
shanss snareg of the the company
EO Py
1 A4 CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
A) A& e DRginning oF tha paar 22500 4 570
bj Changes during the year
Daba Riason
1R04Z019 Transtar -3500 0.07s 2211 4490
of & thi end of Tha wear 221100 44530

31




Twenty-Sixth Annual Report 2019-20

ANNEXURE TO BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

2 ADITYA CHOWDHARY i | 1
8] &1 the beginning al lhe gaor o | [ ]
b} e i ks [0 CHARIE DURING THE FEAR]
&) A1 T and of ihe gear 000 EG
3 AMEIT CHOWDHARY
AL Al e Beginning of e yaar AL )
b c ELring e e M0 CHAMGE DURING THE YEAR]
=1 A the and of the gear ETE T EGE
[] ASSAM INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORE LTD:
] &1 Ihe beginning of he year B 1IHE
b g the e [MC CHAMGE CRIRING THE YEAR]
] AL e e ol the paar 150000 1.04E
i HIREH JAISUKHLAL YGiR&
a} &t the beginning of {he yeor 210 Gd 2
) guring the |MI CHEAMEGE DURMNG THE vEAR]
=1 A1 fhe wnd ol (he yaar 2100 (426
8 BIVESTOR EDLICATION AMD PROTECTIOM FLAD
SUTHORITY MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
@} Al tha beginning of the year Z1E00 D.44E
i} Changes duries Mg year
Date Fiaasan — —
14052015 T ransior e 0.083 22500 L4568
£| A1 tha and of the year 24500 0.458
7| JAFNAB] BARDOAH —
aj & tha baginning of tha year TSSO 1533 | L
n e [WD CHARGE DURING THE TEAR]
©) Al the end of thie year 5500 1.833
H | HEIL BARCGAR
J LU e knire O Us g AR A i |
81} Charegecs Ghirkn i G CHAMNGE CRIRING THE iy
| At tha ond of tha ynar 45200 [.556
[ MNORTH EASTERN DEVELDPMENT FIN CORF LTD
i} Al the ksginning of {he yaar 000 4,062
o} durin T yaar [WO CHAMGE DURING THE YEAR]
SLA e and ol e el LY - AL
10| URNVASHI BARDCAH
&} Al tha Esginning of fhe paar 45000 0: 534
i} Chasagecs. dLIFG 918 yeRr [R CHANGE CAJRING THE TE&S]
€1 A1 e wnd ol he par 5000 [EEL]
TOTAL 255000 iT.385 EE4TO0 17.356
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
&i. bearmn Sharshoiding at He beginnng of Cumulatha Sharshoioing during e
N the e WEET
Ma ol shares % of botal Hio. of sharss 5 of Sotal shares of
shames of the ey compaiy
E=
1 ABHLIT BARQ0OAH
A A% T DRgEVInG o T paa 1588600 N
B} Changas during (ha yeer [NC CHANGE DURMG THE YEAR]
) A e éed o1 (el pis 15EEEL 322237
i ANARIKA CHOWDHARY
& A% T BRgINire of tha yar FAETO0 EBOE
HlEhangRsduring e pear B A NG T ey
ELEE TN gre) of W) Lo T R
2 GEQRGE CHASHD on | 1305000 =
S AR Bl DRginneng of Bl jpoor S Lo ]
ciC dunng i [HO CHANGE OURIMG THE YEAR
€1 AF the ared of fh pear 50 0.0
F] T IN CHANDORA BARLAH -
@) Al S Doginnng of B e 1000 0.020
b Change during e year [HE CHANGE OURING THE YEAHR]
CiAL the e of the year 1000 CLo20
TOTAL AT J4.045 AET I .45
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V. INDEETEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due

for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loens Indabiedness
depasils

Indebtadnass at the baginning

of the financial year

il Principal Amsaunt 31,74.75,038 1,958,000 - 31,60,73,038
iiy Imtarest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interesi accrued but nal due 22 36 164 22 26,164
Total {HHI+HI) 32,0101 222 1,98,000 - 3202 99222
Change in indeiadnass during

thi financial yaar

« Additian 1,24 8580177 1,24 B85 80177
» Reduction 1,28,31.78,386 - - 1,28,31,78,365
Mat Changs {3,45,68 208} - - (3,45 B3, 208)
Indebtedness at the end of the

financial yaar

i1 Principal Amaouni 28,35 73,531 1,498,000 - 28,3871 531
i) Interest due but not paid . . .
iy Inberes] acerued Bul nal due 1B.39 482 - 18,39 482
Total (i+ii+iii) 266513013 1,98, 000 2B ET 11,013

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration fo Managing Direclor, Whole-time Directars andfar Manager:

&l Parficulars of Remuneration Mame of MOAYTOManager Tatal
no Amount
1. Gross salary Abhqit Barooah MO .
(&) Salary as per provisions
contaimed in section 17(1) of 21,51 600 - 21.51.600
thie Incorme-tax Ack, 1981
{b) Walue of perquisiles we 17(2) 3,60,000 - 3,60,000
Income-tax Act, 1961
(=) Profits. in eu of salary under
sechian 17(3) Income tax Act, 1861
2. Stock Oplion .
3. Sweal Equily = =
4 . Cammission
- a5 % of profit 297434 - 287434
- pthers, specify. . . . -
5. Others, pleass apacily = =
Total (&) 28,009,034 - 28,008,034
eiling a8 par the Acl Managenal Remuneration of $28.08 Lakh is within the celing limi
speciied under 5o 107 read wilh Schedule Y o the Companies Acl, 2013
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B. Remuneration fo other directars:

= Pariculam of Fesmunaralion ame ol Dirgcanm Tolal
M. Swnpan |Fajkamal D [T} fpaireks  [Harendea) Hitin Ch. | Dk Kr | Amount
r Bruyan | Minindra [Franabana| Chowdhary [Math Das| Banish Daka
Handique Kakali  pade Bhersl |iMamines)
1. Independent Dreclomn
= Fee for atiending boards
cammities mesSngs A2 500 | 20,000 15000 T7.500
= Commission ! . . .
= Oitbeers, plése apecily 5,500 2000 | 000 10500
[Canyeryance]
Tarial {11 A8,000 | 22000 18000 £5.0001
2. Dihar Mon-Ezsculive
Oirechors T.500 17500 250 20,000 5, DOO 52 500
= Faa or allending bodedl
commitine mestings
= oo
& Otheers, plaase specity 1,500 3530 504 2K 1,000 B 500
[Sanvayanca)
Taial {2) 5,000 21000 | 3000 | 22000 | G000 51,000
Tolal (B[ 1=2) 1,49 000
Tolal Managenal 29,58,034
Rarrainanalicn
Creeral Cailing s per 92 Al [The (el Managerial Remuneration of F25.58 Lakh & within the celing limit specified
jundar Sec 197 read with Schedule 'V 1o the Companies Act 2013

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MOMANAGERAWTD

Farliculans of ey Managerial Fersannal
M. Remuneraion
CED Company CFO Tetal
Secratary
Grass salary N
(6] Salary a8 per provsions contained H
in saction 17{1) of the Income-tax i B21,481 9.48.240 | 47.70,721
Act 1981 1
(&) Valua of parguisites w's 17{2) : -
Incomea-tax Act, 1561 i
(&) Prafits in lieu of salary under o
section 173 Incomatax Act, 1981 =
Siock Option i -
Sweal Equilty -
Commission i
- @5 % of profi i -
- cihers, specify -
Cfhers, ploase specify
Totad B.21,481 046,240 | 17,70,721
VIl. PEMALTIES / PUNISHMENT/! COMPOUNDING OF OFFEMCES:
Typa Saction of tha | Briaf Datalls of Panalty! | Authority Appaal
Companies Description Punishmeant/ [ROVMELTY made, if
Act Comgounding COURT] any |give
feas imposed Datalls)
A COMPANY
Peraly 1
Punishmenl } - Nil -
Campounding 1
B. DIRECTORS
Peraity 1
Punishmenl 1 ~ N -
Compaundi | 1
C, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Panialty 1
Punigshmenl 1 — Wil —-
Campaunding }
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ANNEXURE - VI TO BOARDS® REPORT
ANMUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
Tpurmsant fo Sechion - T35 of il Comporler Aot 20T roa witlr Brte 877 o the Companies (Corporaee Socin! Rerporiidiny Sailfcyd
Rudn, 2014
I, Briel autline of the l:_'umpml}-'i CSE policy, inclading overview al’ projects ar pragrmms pmpmm! 1o b undertaken and o
redirence b ihe web-link o the USH polley and peojecs or prigrams,

The Company's CSR podicy is o gukle for conducting its business with social responsibibiy and accouminbiliy, 1 ls
divrn o systemnl e wisd dedicased approsch lwards Iimplomenting CSHE progects or pragammes e inproying il gualiny
al fike of the people ol society primarily in the sres m which i€ operates. I describes the Tocws areas and e
melhochilgy bor implemeniotion, governancy, undme, monioeing and reporting of the CSR activities. The Comgany "
CSR policy is disclomed inits wehsite: www_premiercryogeniceonm

During the vear 2009-20, the Company’ propesed te andertake projects oc prsgrammees in the aren of pronvoling edusion
fior children in the primary and secondary levels and improving the fcility of drinking water, sanitation, exc., Health cane
mchading preventive health core and n Disssier Manogement, Flood relled, ete, primarily in ihe districes of Mogaon,
Aszam where the Company has igs new Oxygen/™Miregen manulboturmg unil and in the distriet of KomrgeKameip M,
Assarm where the Conspany bas Bs cxksting manuibooring Fecilives and camkes out s major operatbonal lunetios.

2, The Coamposition of the O5H Comm iinge.
The C5R Commitves of the Company comprises of eac Isdepeisdent Dinqcior, Marskping Director and one Soi-ssecutlve
nim-Inclependent Bhrecior. The members of the Coomm e sne:
& M & K Hondique, Indeperaem Directer, Chairman
- Mr. Abhiji Barecah, Manasing Doeclor, Member
o Mr Gienrpe Chacko, Direcioe, Member

I, Average net prodi of the Company For fast twee lnanclof years. - F RO 4% lakh
d.Proscribed SR Expeniditere (two percemt of the ommuant as in ilem 3 abase), ; F 61k lakh (BACHy
J.renmibs of CSH spen for the financia | vear:
i Tiotad s fix b spend For the fnancial vear: F 35 lukh
(b Amiasm unspent, i any; ¥F .10 lakh
teiManner in which the anseani spemi durineg the financial vear is detiled helow:
it 2 [ i 5 i1 i7) M
15 CER projecr or Secaor i wivkoh Frogeces or Amiraan A speTm Cumniiaree Amiraan
Ne || acirvdte dleniifiod e parogiesd prapreues (4§ Bocer! I AN oy e e eTpRTATInG srent [irect
wveril AP T gt AP TN i v i drmaiz
{2} Sperify the Se | provert or Sht-herols sypurting dmniempnie
ari Wivieies wivere e ¢ & e i LT T
PP o wise expendinre
Pragraopy wes AR it e
[T R | Jurgrams (2]
Ehver haracds
| Cmelrug i Prcomsing, Eamrip by Sareter, F 740 Eakh F 340 ki Sehoaod
renavation ol educalion and Assam 12 1_':' Inkh Mlaragenuent
poflet and Fmpeoying fdirect &
clssroom of 1.0, {mcilicy of eapssdiiun:y Ievelopment
el Ciirls HS & dirimking waler, Commillee
P Schanl, sandmibon, e
Guwahati for children in
Ehe piamary
spromidan
luvicls
2 Cansirucinn = o = Eamrupd M} district. ¥ 153 [kh = Welfane
renpantion ol Asmam T3 I_: laikh A1 akh Trust ol
ek fiigg wals idirect Rotary Club
Excifity ansi exprmliiure) of CGauhad
chassronm ol Mew Siuth
Cruwahaii
Adarsha
SishanVidyulay.
Carwabati
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A 5¢Tﬂ'l|ﬂr§|'li|.‘|'b 18] -l Magson Kaminip . ezt
Merdy Students (M) Districh, Assam | - 20 KB %000 16kh | %020 kkh
felirest
expendilure)
4. Medical Camp ot Promotin Kamnap { K} Seva Bharmti.,
3 o .‘lmln:nr;.:. II.caIL'hr.Jr% District, J:".H:Jm TIONGKR | g1000kh | TLODIED | pyhancha
village, imsclisding {eliregt
Bukurmsra Preventive expendilure)
Healthgare
S| Comsimetion of = Allbswiciaof | % 2000 kb | 20,00 100 | % 20,00 lakh :;:,_::
Facilities {direct Widhi
wxpremadiluri)
16. Financial - g = Magr:-:n.md T 117 lakk ! 1.17 lakh T 1.17 lakh [irect
oL T R ] Kammap { M) L
Camsal Workers [lisericts of Assam “:-::;.I .
for priventive expemdirE)
healtheare dunng
COVID-1%
Panidembe
. Floas] meliel’ Dhizastir Kammap Districl, Il
Management v TLODIKE | %9 00 1ah T 100 kakh Foundation
{direct
e et
K. Floasd meliel Diszisder Ka [istric, Fiederation al’
kanagemeni m.r-"l.m:-ﬁm T 100 lakh T 100 lakh ¥ 100 kakh Indusiries &
falirict Commeroe
e pemdiiire ) al’
Martheasion
Rigziim
Toeal F 3035 lakh | F 2993 lakh F 2093 lakh

*Give details of implementing agency:

Mote: The unspest ameunt of Tl lakh of the vear 200%20 |s proposad to be carrled forward o the next year as per il
atgiulory proviskons and carey ol the remeining CSR activitles along with those proposed for the year 2020-21, The TSR

activities will he in line with those proposed eadier and an amount of T 1,70 kkh has been earmarked For the vear 2020:21 .

fs, In case the company hes failed e spend the two per cent of the average net prodit of the last three financial years or any
part thereod, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Beard repor, ;

The reasons for nod spending part ol the amount have been provided in Che Boards" report.

7. Responsthility sintemend: We herehy affirmn and staie that the implemeniation and monitoring of CSE Policy, is in
compliance with C5R ohjectives and Policy of the company,

Sl Sl
Diate: 3 1072020 Ahhijit Baroaah Swapan Kr. Handigue
Plage; Guwahati Managing Director Chairman, CSE Commitiee
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ANNEXURE - VII TO BOARDS' REPORT

Information pursaant @ Section 1912 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 5(1) of ihe
Companies (Appointment and Remoneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20114

{aiThe ratio of the remuneraticn of cach director to the median  remumeration of the employecs of the
company for the financial vear 200920 and (b} the perceniage increase in remunerstion of each director,
Chief Finoncial Officer, Chiefl Executive OiTicer, Company Secretary of Managers, iFany, in the lnoncial

vear 201920 are as below;

sl Blarma Diesegnatim Rarig of Percentage
Mo rernuneestion of increase in
zach Dhirector o Remumeratin
imedian
remuneraiion of
crmployees

I | Dr. Mranabarandas Bharali | Chairman, Non-Executive # wH

2| Abhiget Baroaah Managing Dhrecior 1235 i, 260

3 | Anamikn Chowdhory Mon-Exeqiive [hrecior B wu

4 | Hurerslzs Mach Das Mon-Executive Dhrector W #h
% | Nitin Ch. Baruah “Mon-Executive Director e T

fv | George Chacko Mon-Exegutive [hnscor

T | Dr. Mumindra Kokei Wion-Execmive Darectar E wa

& | Swapan K. Handiguee Won-Esecotive Dhrector i e
0 | Rajkamal Bluvan Mom-Executive DHrector ™ #A

1 | Dipak kr. Deka Mon-Executive Dhrector #E wa

{Fl Mominee)
11 | Archano Basuah Chiel Financial Officer Mot Applicable tat Applicable
(w1 AR 019)
12 | Anjan Talukdar Company Secrelary Mot Applicable B e |

mit The Mon-Executive Divectors of the Company are entitled o sitting fee and conveyance at a fixed
rate and are within the limis approved by members ag per the stanmory provisions, The ratio and
the perceniage ingresse in remuneration of the Non-Executive [hrectors are, therefore, g
comsidered for the above purpose. The detals of ther remunerstion are piven in the Corporate
Covernance Beport section of the Annuasl Keport.

{ch The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial vear 20019-20 was
4.42%

{d} There were 80 permuanent employees on the rolls of company ns on 31 March, 2020

fe} Average percentile increase made in the salaries of emplovees other than the managerial personnel in
the Lozt Hmancial vear 200920 was 1.93 %% whereas ingrease in managerial remumeration for the said
wear wis -10,260%,

{11 It 15 herehy affirmed that the remimeration paid is as per the remunceration pelicy of the Company.
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OVERVIEW:

The vear 2009-200 was n challenging one for the Company as [oe several weeks economic activilies were
much lower than previous year in view of CAA apitations and Covid-19 pandemic. Depending on the
situations, it continued Lo carry ol operations in the business of manufaciure, trading, services amd
construction  of fcilives of industrial, medical and nateal gases. Total production  from  the
Orovpen/Mitrogen plants at Saukuchi and Samagur were 152,45 lakh SCUM which was aboul the same
compared to the previows year. Demand Tor Nitrogen with aggreegate sale of 65,77 lakh SCUM mainly to the
oil sector was aboat the seme compared to 6528 lakh SCUM of previous year while Medical Oeoypen pas
sale of 22,10 lakh SCUM grew by 3% mainly dug to better demand from the health care sector, Bat sale of
Industrial Oxyeen gas of 11,23 lakh SCUM dropped by 8% compared to the previous vear. Sale of Ligueid
Oyvpen of 2559 lakh SCUM grew by 16% compared @0 previows year mainly duee 10 demand from the gas
compressing units. &cross the region. Dissobved Acetylenc sale of 1.54 lakh SCUM dropped by 4% while
sale of Witrous Oide and Carbon Dioxide of 1.06 lakh SCUM and 5,14 lakh kg fell by 2% and 4% each
respectively compared 1o the previous vear, The decling in demand was mainly due (o slowdown of
mdustrial activities during the lwter port of the yesr. The Company also comtinued o carry out its
construction - business in the oil and gas sector and sstisfactorily execute the ongoing pipeline pnd
imfrastructure projects in the ol sector indusirics. With these performances, the Company achieved a

turngver of 4347 lakh which grew by about 1% compared o3 4100 lakh of the previows: vear. Bul
profitability of 416 lakh dropped by 32% mainly due to drastic reduction in subsidies from Government

compared to the previous year. The Company is hopeful thiat with improvement in the economie conditions
and incrense in industrial activities, it will be able 1o achieve much higher growth and profitability in the
COming years,

INDUSTRY S

The Company has Been operating in the mdustrial gazes mdustry for over two decades, Duning this peraod,
the industrial gas morket had witnessed steady prowth acress vanous sectors and potential morkets hawve
emerged within the NE Region and bevond. (dver the vears, the Company has gained rich experience in the
industry with proven technical expertise m the field of gas production, distribution, bottling and in several
industrial and medical gas applications and bas been able 1w tap the prowing market and operste
successiully, With' the addition of new manufacturing facilities, the Compeny could cater to the morket
demend and meet the needs of o variety of industrinl gas consumers mamly from the core sector ol
industries, State Vety. deptts, research |aboratories, Railways; Food processing, Infrastructure and Health
care sectors, By operating a bigeer and beter Mitrogen/Oxygen unil at Samaguri in Assam besides runming
its existing manufcturing fcilities at Guwahati, Assam, the Company had positioned iselll o mest the
future demund of the gas mdustry and mandan its leading position mamly in the N.E, regon. The
Company is presently catering to about 0% of the market demand of the region which arc mainly from the
aforesaid consuming industries, Besides its primary business of manufactere and trading of industrial,
imedical snd other gases. the Compoany also caries ool progects celating (o construction of facilities in the
pus sector md could successfully exeente several pipeline and infrastructure projects in the ol & pos
industries. With gradual fmprovement in the gencral cconomic conditions post Covid-19 pandemic,
increase in indusirial activities and resumption of projects in the infrastructure, power and other core
sectors, the Company expects a surge in demand in the industrial gas market in the coming vears.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS:

Being in a specialized mdestry, the Company has a variety of opportunities, s main products, Oxyvgen &
Nitrogen wre produced by atmospheric arr separation having no raw-material cost. Sale of Dissolved
Acetvlene has the potential of tnereasing Oxyeen sabe due fo their jomt applications. The Company”s
existing facilitics heing located st Guwahati, the hub centre of the region, and the new unit at nearby ares of
samapuri in middle Assam; it enjovs comparatively lower freight cost and stable power supply. The new
unil beimg a ltest technology energy efficient plant, the Compimy enjovs comparatively lower power cost
reducing the unil cost of production and giving competitive advantage. The promoters being highly
experienced lechnocrats, pedential for growth snd development s higher. The pas products being critical
impats for the oil sector and other industrial and medical gas users have a good growing demand.
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Inspite of the opportunities, the Company considers certain potential risks and threats specific 1o the
milustry, Manufcture of O2N2 15 enteally dependent on power, Any discuption m s supply will
adversely affect production. Further, any hike in tanfT will inflade the unit cost of produects. Calcium
Carbade, a mujor nput for DA, 15 sourced from distent Sates having the nisk of ermatic supply and price
escalation. The Company supplics mainty through open tenders which are subject to market competition.
The Company enpoys benefits relating to tax refimds and other incentives as per the Govemment Indusirial
policies. Any change in policy or non-receipt of incentives will affect performance. The Company's
business activitics are eritically dependent on the cconomic activitics of several core sector indusiries. Any
adversifics in their performance either due 10 industry speciic causes of due o generit] économic slovwdown
because of any social of other causes meluding the impact of Covid-19 pandemic will adversely affect its
performance, The Company is hopeful thet with impeovement in the general economy supportied by
progetive policies of the Government, 1 will be able to overcoming the potential risks and threats as
anticipated and improve its level of performance.

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company operites in a single business or peographicnl sepment enpoped i the business of
menafacture and tradmg of mdostrial, medical and other gases and o construction of gas processing
facilities. The Company’s products include Oxygen, Nitrogen; Dissolved Acelvlene and Nitrous Oxide.
Phiring the vear, sale of Medical Oecvgen pas of 2210 lakh SCUM mcreased by 3% and Liquid Oxygen of
2539 lakh SCUM by 16% compared 1o the previows vear, Nitrogen sale of 65,77 lakh SCUM which was
=okd 1o major customers from the Chl sector and Stae Verty, Depts, was about the same compared 10 63,28
lakh SCUM of the previous year. Bt Industrial Oxoypen gas sele of 1123 lakh SCUM dropped by 6%
miginly due o lower demand from the locl mdustnies, Railways, and constrection sector comparad 1o the
previows vear mamly due o lower industrial actvity i the region. Sale of DA of 1.54 lakh SCUM dropped
by 17% compared t0 the previous year while Mitrous Ceide sale of 106 lakh SCUM and Carbon Dioxade
sile of 5.14 Inkh ke fell by 2% and 4% each respectively compered to the previous vesr. The Company is
hopeful that with better industrinl climate and improvement in market conditions, it will be able to achieve
betier periormance in the eoming years,

The Company has adequate internal controd systems commensuraie with the nature amnd size of itz business
The contred svstems are reviewed periodically and are improved upen as per requirement of the activities,
particularly relatimg o sale of poods, purchase of stoces, raw materials and other as=ets o ling with the
Company's policy on risk munagement. The Company has installed compater based svstems wath requisiie
software for specific job exccution processes and on-line facilitics were used in @l the hmotional units.
These measures have resulted in better intemal checks and conirols and facilitate real-time reporting and
recording of ransactions, The internal control system 15 supplemented by regular mtemal nedits. Review of
actions aken on the audit ohservations are done periodicafly,

The mtermal audit report and financial stateiments are reviewed by the Awdin Commitiee of the Company on
a gquarterly basis, The chegrvations of the Committes are acled upon by the Management, This has
mmproved the Compeny’s internal reporting process and 1ts review and monitormg systems.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the vear, the Company’s inancial performance was satisfactory. [t could mamtain fmancial stability
and lguidity in ils operations, carry ouf its fiscal pluns und policics and moeet the financial commitments on
time. Adequaie systems were put in place for regular monitoring and analvsis of the fund Mows inckuding
supply credits, recoveries, debts and repayments. The Company’s annual revenue of 4661 lakh prew by
aboul M over the previous vear mainly doe 1o demand for MNitrogen, Medical gas and consteuction

business. But profit before finonce cost, depreciation and amorbization of F1280 lakh and net prodit before

tax of ¥416 lakh dropped by 13% and 32% respectively mainly due to drastic reduction of subsidies from
Cipvernment compared to previoss vear, Major cxpenses like Power cost could be reduced comparatively
by operating the new lechnology Oxygen/Mitrogen unit; Lowes finance cost coulid be maintzined with
proper financial planning and timely repasanents. Other operating expenses could be comparativel v reduced

39



Twenty-Sixth Annual Report 2019-20

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (Contd.)

mainly due 1o stability in operation of the new manufacturing unit, The Company his been maimaining is
profitabilbity and payving dividend comtmuousty Tor last several yvears The key indicistors of the Company’s
performance in comparison 1o earlier years are annexed 1o this report, With improvement in the zeneral
economie conditions and overall industrial ¢limate, the Company expeds: better Immmcial performance in
thiz years to come.

The Company has been servicing 16 term loans from SHL. Working capiial 15 being avmled from SE1 with

cash credit facility of Taliklakh, The Company has also been able to mamiam o credit mting of BEE+ and
maintain excelient rack record with banks and Fls.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN RESDURCE MANAGEMENT:

During the year wunder review, the Company continued its efforis to improve s heman resources policies
and practices, Emphasis was given on manpower planming, policy initiatives and deplovment of skilled and
experienoed perscamel in the operational units, Recruitment and selection of effective manpiower were
made for various organizational levels keeping in view the job requirements and scale of operations of the
Company. Efforts were made i traiming and familiansaion programs, guality performances, emploves
welfare, remuneration meluding meentives, bomus and rewards and labour relaiions, A congenal wark
envirpniment was maintained, Performance approsal wis carmed ool for salary inerements and prommolions
keeping m line with the Nomimation & Remuoneration policy of the Compuny. Belstions - between
management and workers were cordial, The Directors acknovwledge the elforts pal m by the employess (o
improve the Company™s level of performance during the vear.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statemnents i the Momaeement Discussion and Analvsis Beporl describimg the Company’s: ohjectives,
projections, estimales, expectations . or predictions may be “forward-looking  statements” wathin the
meaning of applicable lwws and regulations. Actual resubts could differ materially from those expressed or
imphicd. Importent [actors that could make a difference to the Compeny’s operations mclude sconamic
conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions i the domestic markets m which the Company
aperates, changes in Crovernment regulaiions, tax laws, other statutes and meidental factors,
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1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company envisages atainmont of the highest level of transpareney, accoumability and equity in ils operations
ard I the intesactions with its stakebolders including sharcholders, emplovess, customers, suppliers, the Government
and lenders, The Company has consistently endeavoured to uphold goeod corporate governance and direct its practices
towards ensuring mansporency, ull disclosure, independent momiorng smd being far fooall. The Company firmly
believes that =sch practices will strengihen the stakehobders st and enable the company to attract finoncial ond
human cagatal, parfom efficiently and atam the umierying goal of maxmmizing long-term value e sharcholders by
gehieving higher growth and profits,

The Company remains committed to laying strong emphasis on Corporate Govemnange and wall contimse 1ts effos
towards raising the siandords in corporate govemnance and will alag revies s systems and procedures comestantly in
order to keep poce with the changing economig enviromment,

1, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Beard of Directors of the Company consists of ning directors with & composition of Executive and Not-executive
Dvirectors imshefing Independent Directors, 'Women Director and o Mominee Direcior. The executive director and one
of the non-executive directors are promoters of the Comgany. The Board composition is in acopedance witly the
provisems of the Companies Act, 2003 and as per the SERI (Listing Obhgations and Dhschsure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2005, The Chairman of the Board & non-executive and the izl numbers of Mon-executive direetors ane
mire than 506 of the udal number of diredtors, The wotal numbers of Indepenclent directors are one-third of the total
number of directors on the Board of the Company, The positions of the Chairman and the Managina Director are held
by separate individuals, Nobe of the Directors on the Board = a member on more than 10 Comminiees and Chairman
of more than 5 Commitess across all the Companies in which he i s Dhirector,

The names and cotegories of the Dhrectors on the Beard, their mtendance a1 Board meetings dunng the vear ond ai the losi
Ammual Genernl Meetng, the number of Directorships and Commitiee memberships held by them moolber companies and
tse rarnes of the listed entitbes where the persom s o director and the catezory o direciorship are grven balow:

Mame Lilegory M, al’ Whegher Mk ol Mo of Mames ol Wao, ol
Bumird attemdid [hireciorships Commiito: Bistanl shares
Whoctings AN baeld i othis posiion held  Gompames . ekl
oiended oo 35 Companies in erther where asan
dhiring el 29 cuompanies Direciee 31 March
|20 A0
Held Agended Chairman' Member  Chairman'Member
B Pramabaninda Bhaeali Wan-eugcutive 4 3 Mo - - - - - -
Chadrmun
M. ablijin Barcouk Privmavier 4 £ Ves I i - - - [T ]
Manogimg [Hrectir Exemdive
MrsAmamika Chowdbary Priomavier 4 L Vs 1 1 . = : THST
Mg
Plr. Haremidma™MathDas, Lasi Bid - Mom-esecalive® | - M - - - - - -
(Lo 0 L2004
M, Mitim Che Borush Mom-snscutive 4 4 Yoz & 3 - - = LEHIET]
Mdr. Cieorge Cliscka San-esclitive® - - M - | - - - Sl
W e E 130202
Bir. Munindra. Kokoti Momeexecalive  d i ] 1] ' . . " '
Independeni
Mlr. Svwnpan Er. Handigus Mim-gagutive 4 4 Yew - ] - - - -
Ind=pendem
LA Kajkomal Hiwvan Mon-caeeuiive 4 4 Yew - i - | M Lad -
Independent
M. Dk Kr. Deka MNom-meeutive 4 2 Mo - 4 . & . -
1 Maoinitee

* During the vesr 2009-20, there was oo change in the Beard of’ Dieccors sxeepd thin Me. George Chacko was appointasd woed

1122 & Director i casual vaconcy cnisad by the restignation of Mr. Hanemlm Maih Dos 01AS Betd o wee D 12082018
Four Hosrd Mectings were held dutiisg 200920 cn: 30" Muy, 2000 03" aog 20009 0" Rov 2009 and 137 Fel, 2020, Separake
meciing o the Independent Directors and familiorizastaon programmes were belil The details regarding the mdependent diroctors
ingliling their werms of appeiniment and details of fGmilinrization programmes impamed are disclosed i the Company™s wehsiig;
WW, TR BT Y O eV R O
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Srs. - Anamika Chowdhory, Director. & the sister of Mr.o Abhija Boroonh, Monaging Dirgctor. Mene of ibe other disectors of the
Compaiy ure relgted w0 any cdher dissctor on s Beard,

The Board of Bireciars have klesiified the Tollewing skillsexpertecompetence as requirad in the context of s business and
secior Tor i o fusetion effectively, wiich ane alio oviikbibe with the Board :

i) TechniculEngineering skills and expertise inthe oil & gas, power, and construction sectar;

1i} Management emd ndminesirative skills ond expertise in medmm ond large argunimtions;

i) Muorkeging skills, expenise aoul conppetenes o the ofl & gas bisiness

1% Fimaned, Bambkoing and Camital Markae

vi Hegulatory experise onid competence

Each ol the Directoes of the Company has wide expericnoz and expertise inthe respective lelds with adegquese professional and
pcodemic qualifications amd thas the skills, experiise and competence identified ore achally owailable with the Board.,

Ihe Indeperderst Crireciors have piven declacition thai they meet the criteria of mdependence and that they bave registered i ibe
dlata hase of Independent Disecters maintained by the Indian Instiiuie of Corporate Affnirs, Govermment of Indis For a period of 3
ifivel veare as por the stasutery proviszns, In the opliion of s Boasd, i Independent Diecetors fulfll the conditions specitied i
the Companies Act, 20013 and the SEW] [Listing (hligntions and Disclosure Requirensenth Kegulatsons, 2015 and are mdependont
al'the management. qane of the Independent Dereciors of the Company bave reigned bedoee the expiny of their tenure.

AUMT COMMITTEE
Thee Company has an Ausdit Commities compeising:
Hames of Members Catsgeony Moy ol Mestings stendad denng
the: wear 2005920
bl ! Apeaebad
CA Ragkamal Bhuyan, Clsirman Inidi pienduni 4 4+
Mir Swipan Kr. Hamdigue, Membaer Iedeperwhiond 4 4
M Nitin Che Baruah, Member Hom-maeculive 4 4

The powers amil role of the Comminee inclode the areas presoribed onder Regolaton 18 of the SEBI {Liging Obfipations and Disclosure
Hequirements) Raqndstions, 2005 The broad termns of refereiee af the Audit Commbie: s as usdo

13 Toooversee the compamy’s fmupcial reporting process and the disclosure of its inancal information o ensure (Bat e fGnancial staement
t3- correet, suflicient ond credibie

il To reconmmend for oppaintment. remuneration and ihe toms of appeiciment of aoditor of the company and approval of poyme 1o
stxtubory anditors far any other services rendered by the stataory audilors

il T revies whh the: manngement, the sonual finencial satements and aoditors report and the quarierly fnancsd saements before
sahmission bo the Board for approval,

ivi To review with the mmnsgement, the sistement of wses [ applicition of funds mised through isase und maoking approprise
recomrenda on e che Beard,

v Ta review the performance anid effectiveness of audit process, adequacy of internnl congral systems imemal aubt Sinctians, evalmtion of
iernal fnancial cosrols, risk management 5y sgms, gl

The Chairman of the Commitice, CA Rajkamial Bhuvan wis present of the AGM held on 25 Sepiember. 2019,

Ihe Commmitice mestings are atiended imeralin Iy the Mamaging Director, Internal Amdicor snd Chief Firancial (fficer, The Compamy
Sodarelary acts 23 Secretary of he Commitles. Foor Audil Commiltee Meetings were beld during 201520 on: a Pl 2019 13% Augp.
00 0 M, 2009 anad |1 Feb, 2020

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Company has g BNomination and Remumerataon Commibies comprsing:

Humus il Memberd Calugaory B ol Medtings atlendéd Gering
hez vear 20E9-HI
Pleld__ " ukndad

B Swapan Kr. Hoedique , O hairmaan Isdepenilem 3 ]
I, Bduinninire Kakagl, hiember Inilependeni i 1
WA Harendrm Wb D] AS{Red ) Mesben Upgo | R0 Mon-Execilve | -
Mir Gieorpe Chacke, Member (W et TI0E2020)0 Ron-Exesiive - =

The braod ferms of reference of the Commilice melude formulstion of criteria for appeintment ond recommendation for
mammerntien of directars, KMPs and nther emplovess; evaluation of performance of the mdepemdent direciors and o’ the. Board;
devEing policy an Board diversity, ete, Mtﬁil‘l-lib of thi= Commzies are held as and whery mecessary. During the year 200 %20, three
mectings af the Cemmites were held on: 30" My 2009, 0% Mo, 009 and 10% Feb 2020, The Commtes o paided by the
Wommation nmnd rermenerntion policy of the Compory which s disclosed & the Company’s webside!: wsnw, premicreryosenics.com.

The Comipary bas well establsbed performanee evaluation critesia for Independent Divcctors as labd down by the Boand, taking inda
considerntion the provisicns of the Companies Act, 2012 and the SEBI [Listing Obligntions und Disclossre Heguiremends)
Regulstisms, 2013 and the policy guidelines. The Evaluation of the performance of the Indepenalent Direciors are made considerng
ihe performanee of the specific duties and chligations af’ the individual directoes; iheir panicipation and comribaiions in the Beard
and Commiies meetings, fumiliarisEim programmes alended, adheserce o Company's codes and policies, amd their relevant
mputs in the pvemll decision making proecess hoving regasd e thedr qualifications, experienoe and expertise in the respective fickls,
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-4

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Campany does nist puy any remumeratimy ather than sitting fees and conveyance 0 25 Independent ond other Mon-executive
directoes Gor aiending meetings of the Board and Comminess. Remunerstion of Managep Direcior was fived  within the
permisible limils preseribed usder Schedule Vot the Companies Act 2013 and Gxed aicde an agreemeil between the company
atel sucly dircetoe. The pericd of conlrsct sith the Mamaging Dincclar is Gor 5 visrs woe D G 020015 o 500 2020 and albce persod

of six moaihs have bon speelliod. Deizils of remunerution w the Direetors durlse 2009-20 are as usder: lin ')

Marmne of Diredom Whisther Exdutive Salary Benefits L oarmiaiom Silting Fees Canvevanee
o Mon- exeoaiive

bOir. PFrannbansnds Bbarabi Memes execulive ' T | 500

Felr. Abhijs Barcoah Eweiutive 21 51,A00 3,60 Y 157434 - -

Flamaptitg Director

s Asammiba UhivadBary Mo eneeillve - - - 17,500, HY LR ]

Mr, Harendr Mk This M- eacmilive - - - 250011 FCE) A

| Uit AR 20ES)

Mir. Miin Ch, Banaahk MNoss execulive : . | P TR ] 2, 1My

Mr, Gieorge Chacko Mom-snecuive o E s s s

{Woe I P ANZ030)

O, Muminiba Eakati M- exeiitve - - - 05,00 i ERIIEEEL]

Mr, Swmmn K. Hamligus i [ e T 1] ELE - - - A2 SN0 5,500,000

A Bajkamsal Blasvan Mow- exevulive - - - 20,00 2 1) Ak

Mr. Dimk K. Deka MNim- éxgculive . - - ERECIRIH] (LRI

AL Mo e

Mides Sining Fees paid i Nomleee Direcior 5o chew financial instmaion,

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE
The Company has a "Stakcholders Relationship Committee” comprising:

Mames of Members Cmegory Ma, of Meelings otended daring

the year 2009-20
lekl 7 Akl

I¥r. Pranabananda Bharali, Chairman Mim-execulive I I

[Upio FZAE20E

Mr. Swapan kr. Handigue, Chairman MNon-execulive vl 2

|Woe . NI 20E90 lectependem

Mr. Abhaiit Barcoah, Member Executive 3 3

Mrs. Anamiks Chowdhary, Member Mon-executive 3 3

I'ree meetings of e Commitee were held on 207 June, 3019, 3% Sepe 2019 and 10" dan, 30200 The Comminee
apoci Fcally fooks into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of sharcholders ond considers and resolves the gricvanees
ol the security holders including complinims related o transfer of shares, non-receipt of sanual report and nen-receipt of
deciored dividends. It al=o oversees the performance of the Registrar & Tronster Agem ( RTA ), ond recommend mesures
Ly brriprowe thie Jevel ol investor services.

The Company has designated Mr. Anjan Talukdar, Company Secretary as the *Compliance Officer’ of the Company in
compliance with the Listing Regulntions

Mmiber of Sharchodders complains received during the year @ Mil

Bember niot sobved fo the satisfaction of the Sharehakdiers = il

Mumber of pending share transters Ml

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Loscuteon smed tme for last 2 ACGMs and EGMs held in last 3 vears were:

¥ oo AN L ncation [hate Time
INiG-17 EdiM Rewd. Ofice: 136, Mamiram Dewan Road, 30032017 1030 AN,
Chandmsard, Cravwabar] - TH1 003
2l4-17 A -t JBORI0ET 130 A L
200 7-1H AN ~ifi- 24.0R 2K HEH A M
IR0 AGM i RN 10 A

Speciod esolutions were passed in the EGM held on 30003201 Yand AGM held on 23092014 memioned above. Mo such
resolutions were required b be passed through postial ballot, Speceal resolution is propoesed at the fortheoming AGM but no
siech resedution 15 proposed or reguined g be comducted throwgh pestal ballon
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B MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Half vearly repon sent 1o each househald of S [
Sharcholders
Crearterly results  Thequarierly resulis as approved and tuken on

record by thie Board of Directors of the Company
within the ststutory period after close of relevant
guaerter are senl forthwath to Stock Exchanges
and puhlished in the preseribed proforma.

Which Mewspaper normally published in i Fmancial Express (English
North East Times {English)
Dainandin Barta { Assameae)

Any wehsite where displayed LW IR CTY RN R, o
Whether it nlso displays official news releases : No

Whether presentation made o institional investors @ Yes, iF any request is received
OF T amalyal

Whether Muanagement Discussion and Analysis : Yes

Repord 15 o part of Annusl Report or nol

In view of the Cowd-19 pandemic and pursuant o the cireulars tssued by the Ministry of Corporate Airs,
Ciovt, o India and the earlier announcements relating (o green initiatives, all documentz like Notice of general
meetings, aedited fnancial statements, Dirgctors’ and Auditors” report, etc. will be sent 10 the members in
electronic form by e-mail, Members are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with the Company or
with the Registrar and Tranafer Agent (RTA) of the Company. Members holding shares in dematesialized form
are reguested o registen/update their e=mail addreszes with their concerned Depository Participant,
9, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

i1 Anmnun! Germerml Mesting

« Dt ond fimes : 28" Seprember, 2020 pr 3:30 P.MAIST)

= Vo = Through Vides Confierencing VO Other Ausdio.

Visual Means (OANM}

ii} Financinl Calendar; { tentative)

= Anmand General Mesting ¢ 2E™ Sepeember, 2020
- Resulis tar quarter ending
Jume 30 2030 ¢ 3" week of Seplember, 220
Sept, 30™ 2020 o P ek of Movember, 2020
Dec. 317 202 i 2™ week of Febmiary, 2021
+ Reesults for year eniding
March 317 2021 ek of May, 2021
iif) Dae of book closurs ¢ 22 Seplember, 2020 10 28" September, 2020
iv) Bnividend payment date ¢ onor after 28" September, 2020
v} Listing on Stock Exchanges : The Caleuna Stock Excleange Lid.

T, Lyvins Range, Kolkata — 700001
Mepge: Amnual Listing fees fior the vear 2010 5-20 has been poid 10 the aforesaid Stock Exchange
wi} Stock Codes Caleutia Swoek Exchange Lid, - fphasical formy; 26194
jdemar form) 10026190
wiil Stgck marked dann:

donik High Lo
Al 2009 - March, 2020 il Mil
fente: e shares of the company were reporied 10 be traded in-any Stock Exchange during the vear.
willy Share Prive Perfisrmance in comiparsen b brisd © il
b indices-BAE Sensex. CRISIL Index, ete.
1x) Benson for securibies suspended from tsading o any i Reason for suspension of securites and (05 revecton

during the year ane explained in the Difectors. repoct.
a) Resirar and Share Transfer Agent foe both physical - Niche Techmsdogoes (1) Lid,
firwd elecironic shames 1A, Aucklind PMace, T8 Floar,
Feoom Mo, TA & TE, Kolkata — 700 ()
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xi] Shase transler system

¢ Share transfers-can be done anly throwgh the Demat route and

no phasical transfers are carried out woe D 17 April, 2009,

Mode: Transher of Shanss Compulson |y in Demal Mode: As per amembed Begulation G0 1) ol the SERD ({ Listing Obligagions
amel Dhselosune Regquaremems) Regulatans, 2005 amemded vade SERT Maification Mo, SEBVLAD- MROGGR 200824 dated
June 8, 2018, please note thal effective from December 5, 2008 (ouended to April 1, 2009 securities of the listed
compunies can be ransferred (except in case of rarsmission or transpasitien | only in the dematerialized form.

xiv) Demperinfisofion of Shareholding and Liguidicy

xv) Uhutslanding GODRsADES Warrants or uny
Covvertible irstruments, conversaon daie ard
likelv impact on eguity

xvi ) Commadity price risk or fereign exchange risk
and hedging activities

xii ) Disiribuiion of Sharcholding 31" March, 2020
Cakegary M aff “aaf M. al’ S il
Shurebanlders Sturehidders Shares Slhares
Endividual a60 ST0E 2T 65 468 5é 164
Fli=p . * . C
Ciirrls I aaddl 2hAb,532 43633
Flls . ; ; i
MEIACR 3 B433 EEHE 1.201]
Pduriual Fund - - = =
GRS . . . .
Total 474 L] 92301 L]
Mis, of Equicy i A | P, sl N
Shares hield Shareholiders Sharehiolders Shares Shares
| L]E1] 252 35 by 1407 T6H 21887
il - IRIIEN 134 TR.2TON 121k 24714
[ 5 4HN f3 133011 1,45, Tk 3040%
5001 [LIREA] 4] 12658 47,252 93592
104N - 54,000 T 14Tk ZAT I SAHE4
A0 — 0 IHN 3 04214 1,54, 4l 30294
|EMIa] - & shove I 217 1 T MG 318922
Tokal 474 {01 1) 3573 401 T
Mode: The authorzed ond paid-up share capital of the Company 576 crore and ¥4, 92 crore respecively,
xiil) Investar's services: Complains received during the year
Mpture of complains 20 5-20 205819
HReozived Clenred Recaived Clenres
Relating 10 transfer, mansmission,
Mon-recepl of dividend, demt quenes eic, Mil it Mil Hil

Miote: Mo complains were reccived, The Company vedhumanly resolved abeat 20 cases relobmg lo onerecapt of dividend.

The Company 15 svailing NELCS tacility to distnbute dividend 1o these shareholders who have opeed for it amd o these
shareholders wiho have dematerialized their shares as per detoils fumished by the depositories,

The Company kas made armmgements with Mational
Securithes Depository Lacd. (WSI.) s well ns Cemral
Diepository Services Lid. (CDSL e demat facility as pes
nutiflcation issued by SEBL As on 31403 20350 there are
43,08 400 eguity shares of the Company dematerialized
which 15 87,50% of the Company’s share capital

Coandi Mo abbotssd by MSDLACEYSL - (PSIN G INEIOTFO T
1]

The Cormpany s products ane sold in the domestic market
at contrmet price. Mome of the products are sold through
the commodity exchange. All the inpuls are also
II1I;|IH|,.'11I:ILI'5.|;||' nvilable. Do b the above no |:;I'|'I."iH_I"|
exchange rsk 15 anticipated. As the Cormpany does not
have amy malterial ¢xposung |.1|'1'n13.' |:|:||:|1|.'rlin;|||_'.- i8]
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avii ) Plamd Location

®viii) Address foe Correspondencs

ik Shareholders quardes:  The Company Secretary
Premier Crvogenics Lid.
| 5y, Wllamimm Dewan Boad

Clsancmari, Guwahati — T8 003

Pl Mo, (K36 1266 (19293
Fax Mo, 0361-264 | 787

hedging activity was considerod necessary.

Lokhra Read, Suakuchi, Cuaahati — 781034, Assam ond
Linndhalibebejin, Somagurn, Magonon-TE2THE Assam

Premics Cryapenics Lid.

126, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmuri,
Corwahpts — THT M3

Ply, Mo, 061 =266 0 1924075

Cnezrmes may ales e made o

Senior Mannger [Sysiems)

Miche Tl.:n:hm:‘il:g,u.:u (P L,

1A, Avckland Place, 7 Fl. Roam Mo, TALTH
keolkata — T0 (1T

Phe M 033-2280 0661671 7118

Emeail: paslukdari) premisrervegenics com Fax Mo, 033-2Z280-06 14

1. OTHER MSCLOSURES

[Msclosure on materially sienificant related party
fransactions, Le., runsactions of the Company of
material nature with 1ts Promoters, [irectors of the
mpnagement. therr subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that
may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Comipomy o1 large,

Dretails of non-compliance by the Company,
penilties, siricture imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange or SEBL or by any Statutory
Autharity or any matier related to Capital Market
durimg last 3 years.

Detailzs of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle
blower policy, and affirmation that no persoanel has
been denied access to the awdit committee,

Dretails of compliance with mandatory requirements
and adoption of the non-mandatory reguirments,

Wb link where policy for determining “material’
subsidiaries and policy for dealing with related party
transactions are discloged.

Dizclosure of commuoding price risks and commaodity
hedging activities,

Mhschosure morelation o the Sexoal Harassment of
Women al Workplace ( Prevention, Prohibition and
Bedressaly Act, 2013

Mowt=compliance of oy requirement of corporate
grwernanee report of sub-paras {2 w (1) above

Emuil; michetechplizmicheiechpd com

Mo such transaction was reported durmg the year.
Related party trumsnctions are disclosed in the
notes onr aceounts 1o the asdited annusl accounts
ard nlso i preseribed Form AOC-2 annexed to
the Board's report.

: Durmg the year, the Company complied with all
the applicable statutory requirements und had also

resubmitied to the Exchenpe some of the compliance
dovuments which were not received by them eardier.
The Exchunge on 300092001% revoked the earlier
suspension w.e. £ 01/ 102019

The details of establishment of vigil mechanizm
and whistle blower policy has been given in the
Corporate policies and reports section of this repoet.
It 15 hereby atfirmed that no personned has been
denied access to the nudit committes,

+ The details of complianees are given below in

thiz Corporate Ciovermince repor.

i The podicy for deterimining “maierial™ subsidiary

and policy for dealing with related party
transactions are disclosed in the Company’s wehsite:
W, PRI ST CT YO 165, SO

Disclosed under Nem NocD (xvid above,

The Company had constrtuted an Infernal
Complamts Commiltes as per the provisions of the
Aet Mo sexupl harassment compliont was reported
i have been received by the Company earhier omid
during the yeur 2009240, The same has also been
dizclosed 1n the Boards’ report

The Company had commplied with all the reguirement
of corporate povernance report of sub-paras (2) (o
(10} above which were applicable during the year
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[risciesure of the extent to-wlich the discretionary requirements as specified in Pan E of Schedule 1 have boen adopsed:

= The Company’s Chairperson is Mon-sxeoutive and is nod mmainspining Choirpersen’s office at the Company”s expensas,
The Company reimburses expenses incurred in performanee of his dubies,

= The Congrmy discloses the guarerly and halt vearly fimancial results a5 per the Listing regulations and no separate hall
vearly declaraton of financial performance is sent 1o each household of shareholder.

=Thene i oo modified opinbon 1 audie eeport.

~The Imernal Auditor pepors directly o the Audit Conmiiee.

The Dhsclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified m Regulation 17 to 27

and Regulation 446(2) clauses {B) 10 (1)

Independent [Hreciors

Bl M | Particulars Resulabims Frel Description ol the Regulations Commpliance
Sralus
i YesMoh oA
1. | Bosrd of DNreeiors 171} Lotnpasition of Hoard i
172 Mecting of Board o’ [irecloss Wi
[R{ES] Beview of Complisnce Beparts 'es
17144 PMlars Tor snderly succession of Yew, ns nnd
AT E E Wilnen
applicabis
1753 Unde of Comduc il
] FessiCampersation YVes
17T Blinimum information o ke plecad belfare Yes
the Board
1 7= Campliannce Cenificate Y=
179 Risk Assessment & Managemenl Y
1TLE) Perforanee Eva luation iz
2| Audit Commbies 151) Composithon of the Auwsdis Commiizes & Yes
Presenee af the Chalmman a1 the Annual
Lienerl Meuling
153} Mloctimg of Audit Commiies Yis
1845} ke of the Commines and Review of Wi
Infermation by e Cemmigies
3| Sominotion and Bemsnerntion (RN Unnpers itk of Mo inagion and Yes
Lol s Remuneration Conmnaille:
Lk Presems of the Chalrmon of the s
Carmmit e ul the Anrmal General Mecting
194} Robe of the Commines: s
4. | Seakelaiders Relutionship 2001 LR Compesition of Sapkehoklers Relatiomship s
Conmam e Copsitlrie
2144) Raoke af the Commines s
3. KEk Manogement Comimsfies R R T T Compasition of Risk Monagement MA
Cammitie
2{4a) Rale of the Commiiies MoA,
B | Wigil Mechanism AZ Formulation of Wigil Mechanism fir s
Direcsors ansl Emalayews
o Relmted Party Trumsaction 23 S e LI TR EY | Podicy Bir Relaicd Pary Trnswction Wis
223 Apprival e luding onmibuas approval of i
Audit Commiltee for all Relobed Pany
Urnnsgetions and review of frosaction by
the Commitise
ER T Approval Tor Materinl Relored Puny AL
[ Fisact iniva
& | Subsidioeses of e Company 24 Cnprpod itk of Board of [ireetors of i
Linlisnad Maerial Subsidiary®
T hizre ks oo miterial sabsloieny 54 per the
threshodd loid divwn ender the Listing
Iepuilations)
JHAF LA LS WG | Other Comporate Governance requiremsriis s
with nespoct Lo Subsidiary e lsdng
Maerinl Subsidiary of isted entily
i | Obigations with respect 10 25| M) Maximum Erreciorship and senuee Y
Il ependent Direciors 233} Meatimg of Independent Directors s
2544} Review of Performance by the Yies
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1 25 Th | Familiarmation ul Indepemdient Dircclors W
1, | Oidigations with mespect 10 20 i 2 Memberships & Clairmsanshp n s
Directors and Senior Cismmitess
SAnnagement 26 3 AfFirmatbon witlh compliance e code of Yies
vl om members of Band of
Directors pnd Senior Muonagement
Pereonne]
264 Pclosure of sharchafding by ®Mon- YWes
Exgeutlve [Mrectors
Jixf 3 b Exisclosaire by Senbor Momagement nhou s
prodenisl conllicts of Disferest
11, | Caber Corparare Governanee A1 Complizgnce of Ehscretionar Y, oo he
Higunemerils Foguirernends exliend
mend i
ahove
e ) Filing of (rinrerly Camplianee Beport an Yes
Corparate Govermance
12, | Diisclosgre on ' Webshe of the A2 Wb Terms anad conditions of appoindimend of Yis
Lo’ Indlependent Directors
A W) Compasition of varisas comminiess of Yes
Bvoard of' Dirccioes
00} Coade of Conduct of Board of Direcioes aml Yeu
Senioe Manopemen! Porsiame]
i 2HC) Exeialls of csnablshaent of Vil Yes
Mochanizn / Whisile Blower policy
4626 Criteria of making payinend te Moit- Yes
Executive ERrectars
2K Policy on delimg with Relaved Pasyy Y
Trinsstivns
HH2Wh) Fislicy for dewominng Malerial Wi
Subsuliaries
HH W Details of fumiliarizalion programmes Yo
imparied o Independent Directors

[Msclosures with respect to demat suspense account’ unclaimed suspense socount:

In terms of Hegulation 3403} read with Schedule ¥ of the Listing Regulations, there were no shares in the demat
susperE account! unclamied suspénse accomml,

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend! Shares:

Pursumni to the provisions of Section 124050 of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividend which remains unipiid’
unclaimed for o pertod of seven vears has been rmmsterred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (1EPF).

In terms of Section 1246) of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Bule 6 of the Investor Education and Proteciion
Fund Authority { Accounting. Audit. Transfer and Redund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules) shares on which dividend has
mo been patd or clammed by a shareholder for a period of seven consecutive years or more has been eredited 1o the
Demat Account of the TEPF Awthority unless communication has been reccived from such sharchalder belore the
saidd transfer,

In view of the aforesaid provisions relating to transfer of unclaimed dividend’ shares 1w the TEPF Authority,
shareholders, in their own interest are requested 1o regularly claim the dividends declared by the Company

Dretails of the unclanmed dividend are available in the Commpany’s website: wowsw.premiercrvogenics. oom,
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CORPORATE POLICIES AND REPORTS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2003, the Stock Exchange Listing Agrecment
and the SERI (Listing Chligations and Disclosure
Requirerments)  Repulations, 2015, the Company
adopted a Whistle Blower policy. az @ parl of vigil
mechamism, pohiey fr managing risks, policy Tor
Nominwtion and Remuneration, code for dealing in
share and e conduct; deahmg with related pany
transaclions,  policy  for  determining  materal
subsidiary, Corporate Socinl Responsibality policy,
Documents preservation policy and o Code of
conduct for the Company. Disclosure sbout the
Company's policies and reports are given below:

W histle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Paolicy
as a part of vigil mechanism to provide the Birectors
and emplovees in senior  management of dhe
Company with a mechanism to bring 10 the stention
of the management any issue which is perceived o
he in violation of or in conflict with the fumdamental
business principles and code of conduct of the
Company. The policy provides for reporting such
concerns through writlen communications fo the
Company and  also makes provision for  giving
aceess (o the Chairperson of the Audit Committes in
appropriate  and  exceptional  cases.  Any  cise
registered by the Company under the policy shall be
subgect to the review of the Audit Commities.

Pudicy om Risk Management

The Company has o Bisk Managemenl procedurs
bused om its assessment of businéss risks penerally
and those speaific o the industry, The policy on risk
mangzement has been formulated keeping in view
thee size of the Company and nature of its business
and m line with the requirements of the Compantes
Act, 20013 and the Listmg Regulations. [t enables the
Company to aszess the nsks identified through the
husiness processes and functions, and address the
same through mitigaling actions i o syslemaric
mignner and on @ comtinusl basis, Some of the
identified risks relate to competitive intensity and
Loat volatiliey, 1t fakes into consideration a variery of
risk factors such as markel conditions, disiribution
and supply svatems, peographical amd social Fclors,
financial, technical, legal wmud other compliance
refated fvctors. Durng the vear, the Company feeed
the challenges of an economis slowdown duse G the
CAA  aedation and  Covid-19  pandemic. The
Company took necessary measures o gssess and
mitigate the impact. 1L made special effors 1w
sustain operations with minimum manpower, social
distancmg and other precawtionmry measures with a
view o cater to the demands and  thereby

minimizing disruption of operation. The Company’s
Mitrogen! Osvien plants af Samaguri and Sanskuchi
i Assam were operational dusing the vear, This
ensured an moreased production capacily. 1o meel
the muarket demund. The new technology plant at
Samugruri had comparstively reduced power cost
thereby reducing the wmit ¢ost of production. Having
twer operational plints alse salegeards agminst the
podential risk of o plant breakdown and continue
with uninterrupted production as a risk mansgement
policy. The Company also carmed out in-house plant
maimtenance and development of certain equipment
parts as @ measure for mmport substitution  and
hedging costs. These measures have enabled the
Company to build o competitive advantiage, therehy
reducing the risk of sustainability in an otherwise
volatife market condition. Efforts were also made
for mmprovement in the control  sysiems. The
Company's  intemal  controdl sysfems are
comimensueste with the zize and nature of 1=
business. These svsiems are reviewed periodically
and recommendations by Audit Committee and
Apdit observations wre taken mito consideration for
strengthemmy the risk management praglices,
Momination and Remuneration Policy

The Compsny has adopted o Nomination and
Femuneration Policy pursuant (o the peovisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and  the Listing
Regulations. This policy has been formulated as =
pulde relating 0 appoamiment,  resmuneration,
retirement  and removal of  Director{s), - Key
Managerial Personned  and  Sentor Managemient
persormel, It mteralin fscuses on idemifying and
pseertnining the integrty, gqualification, experise and
experience of the person for appomtment. [t also Lvs
down the policy on Board diversity, crilenn for
selection,  appointment, remumeration, relirement
ond removal of Directors and KMPy, the terms and
temure  for the  Monaging  Direstos Whole-time
director and the independent directors. The policy
elso serves as a guide for the review and evaluation
of performance of the Board wnd of the individual
directors. Ii also cowvers the senior managenent
personnel and other employees of the Company.

Palicy for dealing with related party transactions
As per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Regulations; the Company formulated a
policy on Related party transactions: to cnsare that
proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes
are i place for the transpctions  between  the
Company-and related parties. The policy deals with
the review and approval of material related party
transsctions Keeping in view the conflict of interest
that may wrse becouse of entering mito  (hese
ransactions. I gudes in pscertainmg the matenality
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of comtracts or arvangements enfered into by the
Company with related partios i relation o the
niture and siee of the transactions wnd atso those
which are cormied out m the ordinary course of
business or relating to arm’s: length trensactions, 1F
any. The Related party transactioms are placed
before the Audit Committes for review and approval
of the Board and Sharcholders and disclosed as per
provisioms of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules
thercunder and the Listing regulations,

Policy for determining material subsidiaries

Ag per Regulation 1600 Hc) of the SEBI (Listing
Obigations amd  Disclozure Reguirements)
Fepulations, 20035, the Company had formulated
policy for determinmg material subsidiaries, a5 may
be required from tame to time, The policy has been
adopted 1o determing the material subsidiarwies) of
the Company upon identifying the same and to
provide the governance framework for  such
subsidiary companyiies). It interaliz defines the
materiality of a swhsidiary. representation oo its
board, mole of the Company’s Auwdil Commitiee
refating to s subsidhary, role of the management,
and disposal of the material subsidiary.

Caode of Fair disclosure and conduct

Purziant e the SEBI Reégulations an prohibition of
insider trading, the Compiny has adopted the Code
for foir disclosure and conducl o esiablish o
mechanizm to restrict insider trading: i shares of the
Company. The Code prohibits the Dhirectors of the
Company and other specafied emplovees dealing i
the securities of the Company on the basis of any
unpublished price sensitive information, available to
them by virtue of their position in the Company.
The Code prevents misuse of any unpublished price
sensitive  mformation and  prohibits any  insider
trading activity, in order o protect the interest of the
sharehalders of the Company,

CSR Palicy

I secordande with the privdzions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies [Corporate Scectal Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and Hule 9 of the Companies
{Accounts) Bules, 20104, the Company constituted a
CSE Committee and also adopted o policy on CSHE.
The Company’s CSR policy 15 a8 guide lor
conducting its business with social responsibility
and accountability. It lays down a systematic and
dedicated  approach  towards  implementing CSRE
projects of programimes for improving the quality of
lifie of the people and society primarily in the areas
i which it operates. 11 describes the focus arens and
the methodology for mmplementation, povernsmce,
funding, moniterimg snd reporting the activities.

Driring the wear 2000920, the Company proposed o
underiake CSR activities primarily m the areas of
educetion for childeen in the proimary and secondary
levels and improving the facility of dnnking water,
sanifation, etc., Health care mcluding preventive
healih care and in Disaster mansgement meluding
flood reliel, ec. primarly in the districts of
Kamrup'kamrup{ M)y and Magaon, Assaim.
Accordingly, during the year, the Company carried
out the CBR activities and also proposes 1o continue
CHR activigies during the vear 2020-21. Az per the
aforesaid provisions, a report on the CSR activities
carried out during 2009-30 and those proposed For
the vear 2020-2 | s anmexed 1o the Board s report,
Document Preservabion and Archival Folicy

In pecordance wath Regulation 9 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has framed o Policy for
Preservatiom and  Archival of Documents.  The
objective of the policy is to classify the documents
of the Company, for determining their preservation
perind, into two categories: (a) documents whose
preservation shall be permancnt in nature; and {h)
documents with preservation period of not less than
gipht years. The policy also acts as o goide for
determinmg the perod for retention and retrieval of
commercial and legal records in accordance with the
needs of the company. stututory and other legal
reguiraments including various aspects of disposal/
destruction of the documenis.

Code of Conduct

The Compuny had adopted a Code with the
objective  of conducting  its  business  with
responsibility, integrity and transparency. 1t is amed
For achieving excellence in all ils dealings including
standards of business conduct and = commitied 1o
atfain  the highest  standards  of  Corporate
Ciovernance, In this direction, the Company strives
tov idhere 1o the highest ethical stondards as well as
n certam “core values" vie, transparency, faimess in
all dealings, honesty of  purpose,  guality
conscipusness. and  customer  safisfaction.  The
purpose of the Code 15 10 ensure adherence (o the
core values and ethical standards inoall its dealings
both mtemal and external. The Code of Conduct 15 &
ol in camying oo the Company’s corporate
responsibilities inoa more effective manner, This
eode sets out broad policy for conduct of
rransactions  both internal and  extermal by the
Compuny and by the Company's fetlow Divectors
and Emplovees,

{ The aforementioned policies and codes are availabile in
the Company’s website wivw, premiercryogenics.com. |
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The Board of Birectors
Premier Cryogenics Lid,
L D Boad, Chendman, Gowabut = 3
DECLARATION

Pursuand {0 the provisiens. of the Securities & Exchonge Board of Incin {Listing Oblgmtions. and  Desclosune
Beguirenenss) Begulations, 2015 relating 1o Corporsle Ciowernance, 1) 1% bereby declored that the mensbers of The
Baard of Directors and senior management pefsonnal ol Prenvier Ceyogenics Lid. have affined complianee with the
Cade of Conduct of Board of Directors and senior management during the veor ended 31% March, 20240

[* 1

Flace: Guwahnid Abhijit Barooah
Doges 31" Julv, 2030 Monaging Dinector

CERTIFICATE OF MON-DNSQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

FParrsieany o Regulonion 3473} and Schediee ¥V Para C clanze (100 of te SEBT (Listing (iiigarions ana
Dixcloswre Reguirements) Regulorions, 20057

Ti,

The Members off

PREMIER CRY(CRIENICS LTI,
Mlamiram Dewan Boad, Chandmeari
Ciupwaheti-78 10003

I'We have examined the nelevant regisiens, recombs, forms, retums and diselosures neceived Teom the Direclors of
PFremier Crvogenies Limited having CIN L2411 1TAS 1994 PLCME03 1 and having registered office a1 Maniram Dewan
Road, Chandman, Gowahati-TRI003  (hereinafier refiermed 1o 85 “the Company'y, prodoced  before mefus by the
Caompany for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in nccordonece with Bepulaiion 3443 read with Schedule V' Pam-C
clouse 1001} of the Securilies & IExl.:hanH_l..- Hoard of India (Lisgiee Obligations and [Nsclosare Reguarements)
Regulations, 2013,

I mydour opdnien and w the best of mwioe infermation and according 1w the venbeatons (ncfuding [Directors
Idemification Nurmber (DM stams af the ponial weow, mcagov.ing a8 considered necessary and explanations furnished
o meus by the Company & its officers, 1'We hereby cenify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
ms studed helow for the Financinl Year ending on 31% March, 2020 have been deharred or disqualified from being
oppoimed or comhinuing s Directors of companies by the Secoribies and Exchonge Board of India, Mimstry of
Corporate Alfairs, or any such other Statutory Authorily except Mr. s DIM_ee) who has been debarred’ disgualified

by
5r, Mo, Mame of Director It Date of appeintment in Company
] Dir. Pramshanomdka Bhorals, Dhrector (MM2T1 58 LR LU L B
z Sr, Abhijn Barosah, Managing Director (28T145 (/0] B
i Sirs. Anamika Chowdhary, Dinecior E2RT]93 A6/ 194
4 Mir, Harend M sthDas DR rectorfups | 20609 3333231 120 i
> %fr, Mitin Ch. Banmb, Direcior [MF220RE ELLA NI L L |
B Dr. Munindra Kakarl, Director {19044 24 IV T |
T | Mr.Swapan Kr Handique, Direetor B537910 0007 2014 1
8 CA Rojkamal Bhuyan, Directos MFI4G2TT 0T 14 |
g Mir, Depak Kwmar Deko, Mominee Director I E SRR 5528 |
L1} pvir. Ciearge Chiccko (We t 1322080 [RAYGSL ] 1 32 20 |

Ersuring fhe eligibility for the appamtmentiembineily of every Parestor on the Boand 18 the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Oair responssbiliny s o express an opinkon on these based oo our serfleation. Ths
certificate is veither an assuramcs as to the fulure viabilioe of the Company nor of the efficiency o effectiveness with
which the management has condwscted the affuirs of the Company:

Slpmating hal'-
Pl Linisvniali Manme: Chandan Kr Dowierah
Diage @ 31-07-2020 Memibership Mo FCOS 1824
LD FOD 824 BOMSY | BE4 CP MocTEs
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Independent Auditor’s Certificute on Complinnce with the Conditions of Corporate Governance as
per Provisions of Chapter 1V of the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005 (As Amended)

To the Members of
Premier Cryvogenics Limdted

The Corporute Governance Heport, prepared by Premier Cryvogenics Limited ("the Company™) comoins detwids as
stipulzted in Regulation |7 to 27 and claese (b) o (i) of regulasion 4602} and para C and Dol Schedule V of Securities
and Exchamge Board of India | Listimg Obligations and Disclosure Beguirements) Regulstions 303, a5 ansended (he
I, ixtmg Rl’."guhlllmx‘r{'.-'0.|1F|||.':||.'||r_' Uritema' ) with respect b Corporale Goveranos for the ver et 31 March 2024,
This repuart g5 reguered by the Company Tor aminel subosssion 10 Steck Exchange and w0 be sent o the sharebadders of
the Coenpany.

Manapgemend's Hﬂpunlilﬁli.]

The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report s the responsibility of the Management of the Company
including the prepasation and maimerance of all relevant supporting records and documemis. This responsibificy alsoe
ineludes the desipn, implementation and maintenance of internal comireds relevant to the prepomicon smd presendation of
the Corporute Governance Bepaort,

The Manamement afong with e Boand of Directors are also responsibie for eisuing thal the Company complies with
the conditms of Corporate Governanee os stipulated s Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exclange
BHoard of India,

Audlitor's Hesponsibiliiy

Our responstbility is o provide n regsonnble assimnee in the foem of anoopinien whether the Company hins complied
with the conditiem of Corporate Governanee, os stipulaied in the Listing Fegulation

We conducted our examination of the Coeporate Governance Beport in scecedance with the Guidance Maote on Repons
ar Certificates for Special Purposes amd the Guidance Mote on Certification of Corporate Govemnance, both issued by
the Institine of Charered Accountams of India (“BCA). The Guidance Mede on Hepons or Cemificales for Special
Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by BCAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standucd on Cuobiny Contral (SCCE 1, Ouality
Contrl for Firms that Perfoem Aades and Beviess of Historeal Frsncial nformastion, sl Oiher Assumnce arud
Helated Service Engagements.

The procedures: sebecied depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the pssessment of the risks sssociated in
complianee of the Corporole Dovernance Regoart svith the applicable eriterin. The procedures includes bat nod limdeed to
verification of secretarial records and ficancial information of the Company and obiained necessary representations and
declurations from directors meluding independent directoes of the Company

The procedures alse mehade exarmning evidence supporting the particulars m the Corporate Govermance Report on o
sl basiy, Further, our seape ol work omder dhis report dad o insvolve us perlorming sudin tesgs for the purposes of
cxpressing an opimon on the fumess of mecuracy of any of the financial information of the financial staements of the
Company 1aken asa whole,

Crpiniinn
Baszed on the procedurss performed v us as referred in paragraph 7 and 8 obove and aceording o the infermation and

explanmboms given o s, we pre of the opinien that the Company has complied with the condibions of Corpornte
Governance as stpulated m the Listing Regulntions, &5 applicable for the year ended 317 March 2020,

We sinte that such complimsee is neither an assuranes as w0 s future viability of the Company nor the efficlency or
ciliectivencss with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Comipany.

Faor Singhl & Co.
Charlered Accoumtonts
FRM: 30204491

Sall-
Ca Spndeep Khaitan
Partnes
Membership Mo, D3R050

LIDIN: MOSENR0AAA AATORIG

Flace: Guwahan
Drare: 10072020
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CERTIFICATE

Pursuiant b the provisions of Regulogion 78] of the SEBI (Listing Obligntions amd  Dhsclosure Reguirements)
Repulations, M5, read with Pan [3 of Schedube || relating s Corporate Governance, we hershy cenily that:

(a] We have reviewed the financeal stabements aml the cash low staement for the yvear emded 31 March, 2020 and
then 1o thee best of cur knowledge snd belief

i 1} these stateiments do ol coniain amy maberally wiroe saenent of omil any maiensl G oc contain SlabEmens
kit might be misleading;

{2} these statements wogether presens a woe and v view of the company’s affairs and are in compliznee with
cxisting acemunting standards, applicuble Iows and regulakions.

(b} There wre, o the best of our knowledge and belhef, no irarsacions entered indo by the comipany during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company™s code of conduct.

(¢} We acoept responsibility for establishing and maingaining intemal comineds for finoacial reponing and thal we have
evabated the effectivencss of the intermal control systems of the compony periainmg fo fimnncial reperting and we
buve disclosed to the maditors and the Audil Committee, deficiencies in the design or operafion of indernal
comtrols, i any, of which we sre aware and the steps we hove lakenor propose o ke werectily these deficiencies.

|;-e|l- We have indicoted g0 the audivers and the Asbie Commities-
(1} sagmdfbeant clangss o imernad contred over Tnancial repostmg during the vear;

(2 significant changes m aceountrng policies durimg the yvear and that the same have been disclosed 10 the notes 1o
thee fimamcial statemerits; and

(3 msrances of sigmficant faod of which we have beosne aware and e ivalyessent therein, if any, of the
managemeil or an employes having a significant rele in the company's interral contral svatem over financial

reporting.
Salr- LR
Dute ; 31072020 Arnchana Bomssh Abhijit Baroaal
Ploce: Ciuragphati Crhsel Finoncial O cer Mlanaging Direcior
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AU TORS* REFORT
Ta,
Thee Members of Fremier Cryagenics Limited
Hepard on the audit of the stapdelone Tuancial stolements
Crpinion
We have nudited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Premier Cryogenies Limdted [ “the Company™},
which comprise {he Falance Shesi as at31* Mareh 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Other
Comprehenshee noome, the siatement ol cash Nows and the Statement of Changes in Eguity for the vear then ended,

and notes to the sandalene Finmncaal Satements, including & sumoary of significant accounting policies and oiher
cxplanatory information.

In our opinkon and 1o the best of our informatioen and according to the explanations. given 1o us, the aforesaid stamdabone
Finameial Statements give the information requined by the Companies Act. 2003 {“the Act™) in the nsamner so roquined
und grive a tnee and Bir view in confoemity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
nitairs of the Compamy as at March 31, H020, its profits including other comprehensive income, its cash fiows and the
changes m equity Tor the vear eded on tal dae

Basks for Opimion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financigl Statements in accordange with the Standards on Awditing (5.45) 4=
specified urdder section 143 (10} of the Act, 2083, Owr responsibilities arder those Standords ore further described i
e Audilor™s Besponsibilines fior the Awdle of the Standabne Financial $atements wscum ol our reporl. We ane
wrslependent of the Company in aceardanee with the "Cixle of Fihics® ssoed by the Institute of Charered Accoimtanis
of India together with the ethical requirements that are redevam fo our audit of the Standalone Fisencial Staterments
undes s prowisions of the Act and the reles: thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibifitics in
aceordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained s sofficiend and appropeate (o provide o basis foe ur opinion
Key mdit motlers

Koev awdit marters are those matders that, in owr professionsl judgement, were of most signifGeanee in cur sadit of the
financial statements for the Financinl Year ended 317 March 2020, These matters were addressed in the comext of var
suchs of the fnameinl stalemes 25 2 whole, and m frmeng our epinun thereon, amd we dio ne peovide o separaie
apinion on these mitiers.

Information wher than the Standalone Flnancial Statements and Auditors” Report thereon

The Compary”s Board of Rircctors is responaible for thi preparation of Lhe other infoemation. The other infirmation
comprises the informution included in the Boeord’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report. Business
Responsibality Report but does not mclude the Standalone Financial Statements and our Asbitor’s Repoet thereon

Ciur gpinion an the standalone financial ssabements does nod cover the other information ond we do nol express any
form of assurance conclasion thereon,

In connection with our gudit of the stondalone Anancial statemerds, owr responsability s to read the other information
und, in doing so, consider whether dhe other information 15 materially moonsistent with the standalons finuncial
sratements ar our kiowledge ohiained during the consse of our audn or ctherwise appesrs o be matenally messtated.

If, based on the work we have perforimed, we conclude that thene is & materidl misstatement of this ober information,
we are requited o repon that fact, We have nothing to repot in this regard.

Manapgement®s responsihility Tor the standalone financial statements

The Company™s Beend of Directocs are respomsihie Tor the maiers stated in section 13405) of the Act with respect (o Lhe
preparation of these Standslone Finencial Stateneins that give o true and Bair view of the firascial pesition, financial
performance including other comprehensive moome, cash lows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principhes geoerally sceepled in Indin. including the: Indian Accounting Swndards (lnd AS)
specified wnder section 133 of the Acl read with the Companies (ndian Accounting Siuniands) Ruoles, 20135, as
wiseradeel . This n-::-;pu:umil'rihl_'.- also mchides mamtenanee ol abipde aoomhing reconds in mocordance with e
provisions of the At for safeguarding of the assets of the Comipany and for preventing and detecting fraods and other
imegularitics; selection and application of appropriate sceousting policics; making judgments and estimates thai are
reasanable and prudent; and design, implemerstion and maimenonee of adequate intemal financinl comrofs, that were
upErating ::|'|I1'.‘I.'Iilu'l.'|:|-' for ensurmng, the accurcy il I.'|:III'I|'I||=|!'.'rI."H$ o the accounting reconds, relesnt 1o e [ peralion
and presentation of the Standalone Financtal Statements that ghve a true and fabr view ad are free from inatenial
visstaterment, whetlver dise b fraud o ermor.

I preparug the Standalene Financial Ststements, manapenw 9 responsible for sssescing ihe Company's ability 1w
copinue a8 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and wsing the poing concenn
hasis of accoumting unless managemen gither intends 1o liquidaee the Company of 1o cease operitisns, of has no
realistic altermative but to do so

The Board of Direciors ore alzo responsible for overseeing ihe Compaony™s finaocinl reporiing process
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Aunditer's responsibilities for the andit of the standalone financial siatements

Our gbjectives ane o obain ressonable assarance about whether tee standalone financial satements as & whole are free

o material misstatement, whether due to fraud oe ereor, and 0 issee an auditor's repont that incledes our opinion.

Rensonnble assurance is & high leve! of pssuranee, but is not @ guorantee thit an audit conducted in sccondance with

Sas wall abweys detect a maerial misstemen when it exisis, Misstutements cun arise from ol or ermor ond ane

coisdders] mmterial if, individually or i the asprepe, they could reasenably be expeded to inflismos the sconmmic

decisions of wers taken on the basis of these standalene financkal seatements.

As part of an mwhit in accordunce with 5As, we exercise prodissionad juchgment amd mamtam professional skepticism

thiroughout the madit. We also:

= ldentify amd assess the risks of moterial missiwement of the standalone finoncial sistements, whether due 1o fraud
of error, desgn and perform awbl procedures responsive 1o those nsks, ansd obtain ausdit evidence thas 15 sufficient
and appropoiate o provide o basts Tor our opmica. The rsk of not detecting o maternal misstatement resulting from
e w8 lagher than for oise resuliieg from emor, o raod moy invedve eallusion, Torzery, milsilional omissions
misrepreseniations, of the override of imernal comtned.

= Obugn gn mnderstanding of intermal control relevant o the oudit in order o design odit procedures - that e
pppropriate in the circumstances, Lnder seetion 14303100 of the Compinkes Act, 2013, we ane also responsable for
expressing our opdnion on whether the company has sdequate infemal Onancial controls svstem o place amd twe
operating effectivencss of such contrels

*  Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the ressonableness of sccounting estimates. and
related dischisures nsde by managemenil.

Comglude on the approprisieness of management”s use of the going coneemn hasis of acoounting and, hased on the
wadit evidence abtained, whether a maderial unceriainty exisis related fo evenis or conditions that may cast
significamt dowbt on the Company’s ahility o confrue a5 8 going concern, IF we conclude that @ matens)
uncertainky exisis, we are requiced 1o draw attentson in oue aoditee’s repeet o the relied  disclosures in the
standabone Tinancial statements or, 15 sauch disclosures are inadequete, 10 mwdily our optrdon. Our conelusions ane
biased o thee audit evidence abtained wp tie the dste of our awditee’s reporl Hoswever, luture events of conditions
may cause the Company 10 cease Lo continue a5 a going concerm,

& [yvaluate the ovenl] presemlation, strsclune and comdsil of the standpbone Onancml stabemenis, meluding Lhe
disclosares, and whether the siandabone fisancial siaterents repeesent the wideslyving transactions and events in o
manner that achieves fair presentation.

W comumnsicare with these changad with governance regarding, among oibsr matters, the planied soope and timing of b
aundsl arl signelicant awdit finclmes, mcluding oy sigmilicant deliciengics n inbzrmal conirol that we denbty durmg our susdit.
We also provide those charged with povernance with o statement that we have complied with felevant ethieal
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them gl relationships and other matbers that may
resmnbly be thought to bear on our independence, amd where applicoble, reloled safeguards. From the motters
communicated with fhose chisrged with governanee, we delermine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the stadalone lnancial statements of the cument period amd are therefoee the key audit maness. We describe
thisse mutters in eur suditor's repent unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosune about the matter or whea, in
cxiremely rane ciroumstances, we determine that & matter shoubd mot be commnicaied in our report because the mherse
conseguences ol doing se wiuld rezsonably be expected o mutweigh the public intéress benefits of such cammunication,

Heport an ather legal snd regulniory reguiremenis
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report Owder, 2006 ("the Order™), issesd by the Central Government of

Irsikies im terms of subesection (171 of section 143 ol the Compamies Act, 2003, we gve in the Annexure “A”, o staterment
on the matters specified in paazrapls 3 asd 4 of te Oeder, i te extent applicable,

A requimed by Section 14303} of the Act, we report that:

a}  We have soupht ond eblamed all the miormation and explusatims which {0 the best of our knowledge and belicl wine
sy linr the purposes of por oudil;

b1 In nur apimion, proper kooks of acoount as required by bow hove been kepe by the Compamy: s far s it appears Tom our
exarninatin of thoss books;

el The bafance sheel. the siorement of prodi and koss inchuding (iher Conprehensive Ineome, the Cash Flow Stuemeni and
the Sttement of Changes i Equily deall with by this repoet are i aeneement with the books of sccount;

di In aur apinien, the aforeszid standalens financial siplemends comply with the occounting siandands specilfied onder
sectiom 133 of the Al read with Companies (lndian Accounting Stasdasds) Rules, 2005, @ amended:

£l Cndhe hasis of the wriren representsimns received from the directors as an March 31, 2020 mken an recond by the Board
of Directors, aote of the disctess 5 dsgualificd 3 on March 31, 2020 from being appointad oz o direcior in eims off
Section 164 {2) of the Act;

1 With respect ti the sdeguacy of the internol financial contrisls over Tmoncal reporing of the Campany with reference 1o
these Sandalene Financial Siatements and aperuting effectiveness of such conmols, refer 10 our separate report in
Anneswre “BY o this repon;

gh  In our opmin, e menagecial remuneration e the year ended 31" March, 2020 has been paid ¢ pravided by dlie
Company 1o its dircctors inaccordance with the provissums ol Section 197 el wilh Schedule Voo the Act; and
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by With respect 1o ihe other mafiers o b2 incleded in the Anditor's Repont o sceondonee with Bule 11 of the Companies
{Awdit aied Aoditorsp Rubsa, 2004 as aiended, oous opiition and 1o e el of our i formation and seaorlmg o the
explanations pven 1o o
o The Company has disclosed the impaet of pending [igation o its Financial position in 8z Standalone Ind AS
Fanancial Statements, as relerred 1o Mobe Mo, 37 (b and 37 {e).
b, The Company has made provision, as required under the npplicable low or acconnting sinndords, for mseral
foreseenble Jesees, ifamy, an leng lerm contracts includimg derivative conmacts; and
¢, There bos been e defay in ransferring amounts, roquired o be rmmsforeed, 1o tie Investor Edocation and Protection
Fumnd by the Conmpary
For Simghi & Co.
Clirrieredd Accowelrmis
FRM: 30204910
1
CA Bamibeep khaitan
Fartner
AL W DSHOHD
UGN ZO0ERIE0AAAAARAZIN

Plasee: Giuwahsil
Dute: 31872020

T the Independent Auditors” Report an the Standalone fnncial statements of Premier Cryogenics Limited
( Referred v paraoraph | under “Repont on otber legal and regulatoey reguirements’ seetion of our Report of even date)
(1) I respect of s fxel assets:
i, The Company has maintained  proper resonds showing ull partioudors, inchxling quantitative detmls aml
gituation of Mixed gtz
h. The Conmipany has a regular progranme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fined assets are
verified in g phased monreer. In pecordance with this progremme, fixed assets were venfied dunng the vear
and no material discrepancies were observed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is rexsonable having regard to the sise of the company and nature of its assets,

c. We have inspected the origimal title deeds of immoevable propertics of the company held as fxed assels
which ane in the custedy of the Company. 'We liove obiained thind panv confinmations in respect of
immavable properties of the company held as fixed assets which are in the custody of third pasiies swech as
mortgares. Based on our andii procedunes and the information and explanation received by us, we report tha
all tiske deeds of immovible properties of e compary bebd as floed assets are inthe mame of the Company.
However, we express no opinign on the validity of the tifle of the Company to these propentics.

(i) The Mamgement las conduected physical verification in respect of finkshed goods, stoves, spare parls and raw
materals al ressomable miervals, Mo matenal discrepancies have been noticed on physical venfication of
sbocks @ compared o book records.

iy Aceording o the informadion and explanations given beoes, the Company bns not granted any beans, secored or
unsgeured 1o companies, frms, Limited Linhility Partnerships or other parties covered in the regisler as
maintmred under Section 184 of the Acl. Accondingly, the provasions of Clause Wi (a), (bi and (23 of the
Order are e applicable 1o the Company and hence ned commented upon,

(1] In our opimion and sccording to the information end explanotions given o us. provisiens of seciion 183 amd
186 Of the Conmpanies At T3 6 respect of boans and esiments made have been complled with by the Caoipany

(v} Aceording 1o the information and explanstions given to ws, e company has not accepied any deposits from the
publie. Therefore, the provisions of clawse (V) of paragraph 3 of the order are i applicable o the company.

We hnve broadly reviesed the books of account relnting to merterials, Inboor amd other items of cost muintine:
by the Company pussuent b the Rules made by the Centrad Govermment for the maimtenance of cost records
under secisom 145 (1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and we are of the -:lpin:um Uit e face the |'n:1crih:i.|.
accounts and records have been made and maimaived,

(vii) ia) Accomding 1o the information and explonations given o us gnd on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company. amounds deducted / secrued in the hooks of accounts in respeet of undispuied
stabory dues including Provident Fumd, emplovees stale msumance (ES1, fnvesior Education and
Prodection Fund, Income-tax, Tox deducied ot sources, Tox collecied et source, Professonal Tox, Sales
Tax, value pdded mx (VAT), Wenhh Tan, Service Tax, Custom Duiy, Excise Duiy, Cess and other maierial
statwtary dues hive been regularly deposited by the company wath the approprinte authorities,

According 1o the information end explanations given to us, no undispuded amounis pavable in respect of
pravidend fund, Excise duiy, income tax, sales tax. wealth tax serviee mx, duty of customs, vilue added
fax. cess @nd other mnterial staory dues were in amears asal 31 hMasch 2020 for 8 period of more than six
months from the daie they beoome: payable.

LV
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BiDetaiks of diszs of Income Tax, Sales Taw, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, GST and cecs which have mot
been deposited as a1 317 March 2024 on acoount of dispute are given below;

Mame of the Sdatuie |Peried to which the amount relates [Amount (Rsh|  Forom where dispaiz is pending

_Lentral Excise Act | Wov 07to Aug'if 13,95, 332.04) _Hon. Guubati High Court

Cenfral Exeise At A 10t Aprt | ) 2203 9300 Hon. Gauahati High Count

wiii) Based on our awdit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the Managemeni. we are

of the opivion thal the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 1o a financial instinion,
Crvvermment, bank or debenture hodders.

(] Acccording to the records of The Company, the company bas nof raised any monies by way of initial public
offer or furher pubic offer. The ferm loan availed by the Company were, prima facie, applied by the
Company during the vear for the purpeses for which the loans were raised.

%) Based upon the mehi procedures: performed for the purpose of reperting the true and fair view of the
finznciad statements and aceording o the information and explonations  given by the mansgsment, we
report that no frind by the Company or no fraod on the Company by the officer’s and the emplovees™ of
the Company his been poticed or reporied durng the vear

x} According tothe information and explanations provided by the Management, the managerinl renumeration
has been paid ¢ provided in nccordanes with the provisions of Secticn 197 read with Schedulz v o the Aot

i) I our opinion, the Company is oot o Chit fund [ pidhi fmoion] benefit fund ¢ socicty, Thenelore, the
previsions of clawse 3 {4ii) of the order 15 s applicabde to the Company and hence nol commented upon

wilki) In our epimion ard aceording o the informaton and explanstions given by the managemem. the
comipale’s irarsactons with the relifed pames are i oomplians: with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies act- 2003, wherever applicable ond the details have been disclosed in the notes e the firancial
siodemeenis, 26 required by the applicable pccounting standands,

wav] Aocoeding to the informaiion and explanations given by the monagement and on an overall examination of
the Balance sheel. the Company hos nol made preferential allotment during the wear, Hence reporing
imcler the clause (xiv) of paragraph af fhe arder s not applicable g the: commpany.,

wv) Bused upon the audit procedures performed for the purpese of reponting the true and foir view of the
financial sttements and aecording o the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not enfered Bvio any non-cash iransactions with the directors or persons conmected with
them as relerred b in section 192 of the Companses act 2013, Hence reporting urder the elouse (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the order is mot applicable to the comgrany.

wvl] ,'\e,s,:l'ﬁdinu i the iiformatiem ond explanmisms mven to us the p'nm.'i:irmh ol section 4504 of the Reserve
Bank of India oct, 1934 are not up|'||1|.:i||:||-= b the {'.4,:l11|;urr3,'.
Fuir Sanghi & Ca.
Chariered Acg umviams
FRM: 30240
C1S
CA Sandeop Khailan
Parteer
Ml o DSBOED

LIRS : 2O05R0E0AAA A ARSI

Pluee: Cimwahai
Dhares 3EA7.2020

AnpevureB (o the Independent Auditor’s Bepori of even dale on the Standalone Finpicial Statement of
Fremier Crvogenics Limited

Il-:pun on the Internal Financisl Controds undier © Tmese (i) af Sub Section 3 of Section 143 af the Camponies Acl,
3 (=the Act™)

Wi have audived the interial fmancial Coitrols over lnascial Reporting of Premier Cryogenbes Limited (*The
Company™y, g= of 31" March, 2020 in conjunction with ovr awdit of the Standabene Financial Statemenis of the
company fer the vear ended on that dote.

Maonsgement's Responsibility for Internnl Financial Confrods:

The Company’s Moanggement ks responsible Tor estoblishing ad mainraining internol financial eonrod; based on the
intermnl contral over financial reporting crteria estableshed by the company considering the essential components of
intermal conitol sigded in the Guidance Mete on Awdit of Intemal Finoneeal Controls: over Fimnncial Beporting (the
“Ciudelanee Mote™) issued by the nstitde of Charered Acemaniants of India, These respansibilities melude the design,
imiplemsmation and marenance of sdeguate [ntermal Financlal Comrols that were operatine effectively Tor ensurizg
the orderly and efficient comduct of its business, including adherence to the company’s pelicies, the safzguarding of iis
nssets, the prevention and detection of frouds and gmors, the sccumcy and completeness of the pccounting records, and
the tfimely preparation of relinble financiod infoemation | as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
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Avnditor's Responsibiliny

Uhur pespirsibalaty 15 beoexpress an opemon on the Compamy's Intemal Fingocial Contseds over linancial reporing weth
referemon to these Standabence Fiencial Statements based on our owdit. 'Wie conducted our audat in acoordance with the
Guidance Mete and the Sandards on Acditing a5 specified under section 143¢10) of the Companigs Act 2013, to the
extent applicebie o on awdd of Isfernal Finonceal Comtrods and both issued by the Instituie of Chenered Accouniants of
India. Those Stondards and the Guidance MNote reguires that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
peerfimm the audii 40 obiain reasenabbe ssoranee abeur whether adequate: Intermnal Finaneial Controls over Tinancial
reproriing witl reference b these: Stndalone Findneial Statements was esiabished and inainasmed and if swech contrals
operated effectively in all material respecis.

L audit invalves perfimming procedures 1o obtab bt evidence aboul the adequacy of the Intermal Financial
Controls avstem over financial reporting with reference 1o these Standalone Financial Swatements and their operating
effectiveness, Our pudit of latemnl Finoncial Comrols over Finoncial Reporting with reference to these Standafone
Frngmcinl Statemenis inchubed obimining an undersisnding of Indemal Financial Controls over financial reporting with
reference o these Sandalore Finenciol Statements, assessimg the risk that a materinl weakness exists, and testing and
evaliarg the design and operating effectiveness of emal conirl hased on the essessed risk. The procedisres selechsd
depend on the Auditors judgement, including the assessment of the nsk of material misstatement of the firancial
stabements, whether due to frawd or error;

We helieve that ihe nudit evidence we have ohtaned = sufficsent and appropriste to provide o besis for our audil
opunicm on the Internal Firanciol Controls system over finuncial neporting with neference to these Standalome Financial
SLalements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

A Company's Intemal Financial Conteols system over linancial reporting with reference o these Sandalome Financial
Statements is & process desipgned 10 provide reasonabie assurance regarding the rediabalicy of financial feporiing and the
preparation of firancial staements for extermnal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
A company's Internnl Financinl Condrols system over finoncial reporting with reference o thess Standalone Financial
Statements inchudes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in ressonable
betadl, - accordely and faody pelleo the mansactions and  dispositions of the msets of the company; (2) proeide
reasonatde assurance that ransactions are recorded a5 necessary o permit prepasation of financial =atemens in
accordange with genemlly accepied aceounting principles. nnd that receipis and expendiiures of the company ore being
made ooy incpegordance with suthorisations of meanagemsnt and disectors of the company; and (33 provide ressonable
asaurance reganfing prevention or tmely detection ol unmaborsed acquisitin, dse, or @sposition of the Company’s
asseds Lhat eould have o materiad ellect on the linancial statemesis

Ihereni Limbtations of Internal Financlal Control sver Mnanclal reporting

Because of the inberent hoiwors olotemal Financial Conteols over financial repocime with reference o these
Standalone Finoncial Statements, inclhuoding ithe possitaliny of collusion or improper masngement overnidies of contrsls,
muterial misstmement dse 1o ermor or fraad may eccur ard not be delected. Alse progections of any evaluation of the
Intermal Financial Controds over finonceal reporting with refersnee to these Stmdalons. Financinl Statements to fuhare
pericids are subjected o the nisk that the Intermal Financial Conirods over finoncial reporting with meference to these
Starsladome Frncial Statements may become insleguate becanse of chames in conditions, or that the degres of
comupliance with the police:s or procedures niay deteriorte.

Oipinion

In oo cpanicon, the Company has, inall material respects, an adequate fnternad Financial Controls system over financial
repariing with relierense Wy thess Standalone Financeal Siatéments and soch Internal Fumneial Conteols over fisancial
reporting with reference. 1o these Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 317 Masch, 2020,
bxsed on the Internnd Control oser financinl reporting coitena established by the Company considening the essential
components of inlermal control smied 10 the Godonce Bote on Aadit of Intérmal Financial Costrels over Finoncial
Reporing isaed by the lstioie of Charersd Accoumants of Ingea.

For Singhi & Ca,
Chartered Accountants
FRM: JZIMYE
a4l -
CA Sandeep Khailan
|Aariied
Ml Mo (ESHORD
LIEH S TS A A AN AREIZN

Place: Giawahati
Plates AL0OT.2024
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31™ MARCH, 2020

FParticalars Mote MNa,
ASSETS
1. Mon-current assels
11 Property, plant and equipment 3
b} Cepial work-in-progress 3
¢} Intangible assets 3
d} Investment in subs=idiary 4
¢) Financial Assets
1) Investment 4
1) Oither financial assets 5
d} Cher non-current assets [§]
2, Current asseis
a1 Inveniorics T
v} Financial assels
i} Investments b
i} Trade receivables a
iii) Cash & cash equivalents L}
iv] Bank balance other than i) above 11
¢ Other current assets 12
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
41 Equity share capital 13
b} Other equiry i4
LIABILITIES
1. Mon-carrent labilities
1) Financial liahilines
Borrowings I3
B} Prowisions 16
) Deferred tax Habilitves (Met) 17
dy Chbver pon-current liabilities | &
2. Current lishilities
a1 Financial labilines
i) Bocrowings 1%
1) Trade pavables 20
ii ) Cher current lnancizl labilities 21
by Onber current habalities 2
¢l Provisions 23
) Curremit tax Tabdlines (Bet) 24

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sed acoimpanying netes to the fnancanl statements

Signesd 1n termes of our réport of even cluke
Far Singhi & Ca,
Chartersl Acooungunts
Firm Eegistroiion Mo 3J20449E
il
CA Sandeep Khuitan
Pariner
Membirship Mo, O5R0E0 Sl
Ploce: Guranhati ARCHAMA BARLIAH
Date: 31 Julv, 20 Chiel Francinl Cfficer

AS AT 317

MARCH, 2020

{ Hupees)

42,010,537 14,00

SR LIRE

1, 0P, 200 AW, )
15.40,97,645 0
156794900

3.02,74.016.00

0,600, 06, 549,00
110, 24,90,605.00
2,73,63,549.00
2,34,85,576.00

149 47.411.00

H8,23. (W, 354,000

5, (Wb, bbb 0060
45 28.87.807.00

1%,76,82,811.00
27.89,437.00
1,98,78,205.00

04,28,541.00

5,33,66,720.00
50,87,464.00
4,58,17,388.00
1,88,04,577.00
39,24, .00
25,72, 748.00
88,23,06,354. 00

AS AT 31
MARCH, 2019
{ Bupees)h

43,48,55,287.00)
L. 20 0030

Wk M ER

100, 240,000,100
14,05,67,581.00
32,19,58 100

5,55, 66, 0t (M)

4, 25,57 408 00
9,45,19,404.00
20, 760 (W
503 3042000
4,03 86, 3497.00
00 3962 035 (K

5, (W, b, 50, 000
A6, 28, TT 128,00

23,03,85,419.00
34,44, 059,00
|,86,85,03 200
82.07,237.00

458445 18100
[ 84,39, Vo, 00
4117784200
[71.594,324,000

3o AR A1 500

0,396,000

Fiw and im behalf of the Roasd

Sdi-
AMIAN TALUKDAR

Crompany Secretary

sSdis

ABHINT BARCHIAH
Managing [Nrecky
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ARAMIKA CHOWDHARY

[ recior
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

YEAR ENDED

31" MARCH'20

MNote Niw (Rupees)
REVENLUE
Revenue from operations 25 45,4697, 239.00
{Mther income In 1L 246870
Total revenoe d6,61.21.926.00
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 27 IEIALETL
Purchases of stock-in-trode 28 1603716104
Changes m imventories of fimshed goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade M 2.34.76,0T0.0H)
Employees benefits expenses el 05098, 0400
Finance cost 3 IR TIA00
Depreciation and amortisation expenses [&3 SAS2Y 2L
Other expenses 32 2511 14,00
Total expenses 42 A4 R5. 595, ()

Profit/{L.oss) before exceptional ilems and taxes
Exceptional items

A, 1636, 33300

Profii/{ Loss) belore tax 4,016,536, 33 1M
Tax expenses:
i urrent tox 1,19 540,032.00
(hiDeferred lax 11,92, 273,060
Total wx expenses 1,33 42 305,00
Profit{ Loss) for the pericd from continuing operations 2 B4.594. 028 (W
Profit{Loss) from discontinued operations .
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Profitf Loss) from discomtmung operatioms {afler tos) .
Profit/ Loss) for the pericsd afier nx 254,94, 02 8. 04

Other comprehensive moome
(a) iy hems that will nod be reclassified to prafit or oss (et of 1ax) -
1} Incomne tax relatmg Lo tems that will nol be reclassifhed
Lir prafat or lioss -
(b 1) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
i1 [ncome tax reloting to items that will be reclassified
tor profit or loss

See gobonpany g nobes o the financanl semaeims

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR LEA94,0ZE.00
Earnings per equity share
Basie and diluted eormimgs per share: 579

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH, 2020

YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH'[9
{Rupees)

41,00,87.0735.00
258,35, 530.00
43,559,227 6l3.00

425 014 LK.
4331.133.00

(2,55 L, 23800
405,35 68 E.00
32786, 735,00
3,44, 536,T0E.00

22,5554 977.(W)

AT, A0, 33 345 0

£, 12 89 58 (0

6,1 2,89 258,00
12567, 132.00
_ 244496200
[, 54, 1 2 (g i)
4,62, 77.164.00

462,77, 16400

4,62, 77,164.00

G40

Sigred tn ferms of our repart of even date

For Slighl & Coo
Charfered Accountanis
Firm Registrating Mo, A0E049F

LT
CA Sanadeep Khaltan
Pariner
Bdermabiahitg Mo, USEIHD L L

ARCHANA BARLAH
Claiel’ Finanmcial CiTcer

Tl Cuswahar
Date: 31" July,20H)

ARIAN TALLUKDAR
Liomgsiny Secretary

For und on behal ol the Bosird

N~

ABHUIT BARODAH
Managing Drirecion

Sii-

AMAMIKA CHOWDHARY

Dhirasclonr

61




Twenty-Sixth Annual Report 2019-20

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Farticulars

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Mot Profit before tux a5 per Profit & Loss Acconni
Alel Lo i Adjustaments:

Depreciotion & Amorization Expenses

Profii on Sake of Propeny

Inderest Income

Cither Mon Cherting Income

Caabm on Sale of lnvesmeants

Urperating Frofit before working caplial changes
Adjustsmend for change in:

{Inerease v Decrease in Trade Receivahles
{Increase )y Decrense m Oiher Current Asseis

o shord verm loans and advances,

Increase| Deerease) in Trade Payable & Currert Liahilities
Cash gemerated from Operatlons

Dlirect Toxes Posd

Met Cash Flow from operating activities

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Apquiasition of Fixed Asscis

Invesiment in Copilad Work-in-Progress
[neresse 1V Decrease v on Ourrend Asgels
(Inereasey Decrease in Investments
Interest Income

Cenimoon Sale of Investments

Cither Operating Revenue

C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Iszue of Shnre Copiind

Shore Premium Received

lscrease in Borrowing

Diivedend & Dividend Tax paid

Increase ! [Decrease in Other Mon Curren Linbilitees

NET INCREASE {(DECREASE} IN CASH ANTY CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Cash ond Cash Equivabends ot the beginning of the year
Cush and Cash Equivalents of the Closing of the yeer

As at 31"
Muarch, 20X

4, 16,346 333

545,28, 200,00
482700

(1.0, 83,377 040}
(34K, 532.00)
5,92 A5 6.0
H.A9.85 330,00

(7971, 200, )
S A0E1054.00

(T7.81.619.00)
12,02,63,544.00

10.95.26,133.00

(151,20, 357.0d0)
14,2400 5 0
{1,353 (shad i)
(53449 351041}
102 3570
50165000

il

LI 00
(7.34,55,234.00)

{1ET.RLOG9 M)
(71.23.223.00)
—LL,31,504.00

4477

(R0 R0 00

595,512 14.00
9,125
BTIZ089. (3

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31¥" MARCH® 2020

Aot 317
March, 201%

fi, 1 LB 2SR

S, 54, TOR. O
{2 200.00)
(1,559,594, 6403.00)
{1,007 G s 00
{ 1468, 7000y
L A SO0

{13926, 2407.00)
A 1500 135,000

_BT.50,313.44
B AT A0 100
(L6202 62 ()
4 95 11775 00

147,97 B0 ()
{5, T
(1,28, 335 00
{195 86,1 77.0d0
13954 603 (K]
1068, Ta0.00
0765 928 Dl

(2, 14 20 7T 00

{1,749, 62| K}

(71,11 24500
10, 1807 (K}
(2,40,99,364,00)

0 R BAR.00

5556857600
5,95,51,214.0d

1982 6300

Newtew refereed o above form o infepeal part of Firangiol Statemenis
A prer o Beport df evest diafe aitaced
Far Singhi & Co.

Chastesed Accountanis
Firm Regisration Mo 320405

For wnd an belal ol the Board

Nl
CA Sandecp Bhailan
Partner
Membirship Ma. O5R0E( G- LA 1
Muge: Guwahati ARCHANA BARLIAH AMIAM TALUKDAR

Date: 517 Buly, 20240 Chiel Financial OMices

Cannprany Secnelary

Sl

ARHLIT BARDODAN
Stanaging Dirccio

S~

ARAMIEA CHOWDHARY
I ek
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Premier Cryogenics Limited
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes (o the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 317 March 2020

I — Heconciliation

Reconciliation of equity as at 31" March 2019

Particulars Amouni
Toaal exquity {shareholder's fund) as per previous GAAP AT
Avlinsinmemis:
Chpenimgz adjustment 00042017 T1.11,545
Dhvidend pud of FY 2017-18 (59,08 6800
Mvidend [hsiribution Tax of FY 2007-158 {1202 E65)
Froposed Dividend Reversed SHLOE G
Dhvidend Dastribution Tax Reversed 12,014,543
(i 71.23,223
Total Equity {sharcholder’s Fund) as per s e 51,243,768

Reconciliation of equity as af 1 April 2008

Pariiculars Amvunt
Todal equety (sharcholder’s fund) as per previous GAAP 4703072 (Hih
Afinsimers!
Ciovernment Crant {Capital Reserve) {2,582 T43)
Amaortization of Crowt Giranl {Retained Famings) 258,29, 743
Proposed Dividend reversed 50,08, 080
Drividend Dismritustion Tax reversed _E2.02 865
JL11,545
Total Equity {Shareholder’s Fund) as per previous GAAF 47.74,13.641
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

I.Company Information

Premper Cryvopenics Limited (the *'Company’) i= a public imited company domicibad in India with its registered office
at 136, Maniram Drewun Road. Chandman, Guwahati 781 (03, The Company 1= listed on the Calcwitn Stock Exchange
{CSE), The Company b= o market leader in the Indusirial Medical Gases business comprising pomarily of Oxygen,
Mitrogen, Medical cxvpen, Mitrpus omide; Dissolved Acetvlens in the Morth East India. The Company has
minmficturing ficilties o Caeghati ond Samagun in Assam and sells primarnily in Eastern Indin through indepencent
distributors ard direct sales

2.Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies

21 Basis of Preparaiioa

These financial statemends lave been prepared in sccordance with the Indian Accounting Stambrds (hereinafier
peferied 1o s the “lnd A% a8 noified by Ministry of Comporate Affues pusuant o Section 133 of the Companses Act,
A3 read with Rule 3 of the Companses [Indian Accounting Standardshy Bubes, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Aocounting Standards) Amcadment Rules, 216,

The financial stitements have been prepared on pcensl and gmng concern bases, The acoounting policwes are applied
conststently 1o all the periods presentesd m the firancial stetements, Al assets and Batalitbes have: been classified as
current of mon-cumenl as per the l‘.:'|11n|'|i|n:.."~: normal eperating cveke wiid oihier erilena as sel aut m the Dyvision 11 of
Sehedule 10 to the Companies Ac, 2003, Based on the nature of prodacts and the time between ascquasition ol assets
foe processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained it opermting cvele as 12
momihs for the puspose of current ar non-current classification of assees and lishalines

The linancinl statements are presented in INK, the functional curmency of the Company. ltems included in the finoncial
siatements of the Compamy are recorded using the currency of the primary economic enviremment m which the
Company operdes (e "funchional comeney”)

LY Basiz of meazurement
These financial satements are prepared under the historieal cost convention umbess otherwise indicaiod

3.3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)  Property, plant and equipment

Propery, Plan and Eguipment sre sisted ot cost, met of secamulbared depreciation and sceumuluted impairment losses,
i any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing pan of the Plam and Equipmen and borrowing costs for loag-teom
construction peojects if the secognition criterin are mel. When signifleant parts of plant and sguipment are requdred 1o
b repldaced & intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on tselr specitic useful lves. All repair gl
M rlenanee costs are recognised in prodit or loss as incurmed.

Property, plant amd egupment which are norready for intemded we as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclised as
“Capatal wiork -in-progress”,

An e of Propety, Plant and Eguipment and any significant part initiglly recognised is derecopnised upon disposal or
when no fure ecomomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any pmin or loss ansing on de-recognition of
the asset (calculsted as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amowms of the asset) is
included in the income stotement when the asset s derecognised.

Deepreciation on Property, Flan and Equipmen is provided based on useful Life of the assets prescribed in Schedule 11
e the Companses Act, 2013 Deprecestion metheds, useful lves and residial walues are reviewed periodically,
including @ each financial vear end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate.

by Ietangible assers

Imeangible Assers are stated a1 cost of acginsiteen vel of recoverable txes les aceumulmed amomsation'depletion and
impaisment boss, if any, The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly annbuishle w
bringing ihe asset oo its working comdition G the intended use amd ner charges on foreagn exchange coniracts and
adjustments arsing from exchange raie varanons airibatable 1o the intangible assers

CGiains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intungible asset ore measwred s the difference between the nel
dispusal proceeds and the comryimg nmaoant of the asset and are recopnised in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the
asset 15 derecomesad,

miangible assels comprising of Software are amontised over the pericd of 3 vears.

¢} Current versas non-carrent classification

The Cormpany peesents assets and Hiahalities inothe Balance sleet bases on current'noga-current classification,
. Expected 1o be realised of iigended wo be sold o comsunsed inothe noemal operating cvele:

. Hizld priesarily for the purpose of irading:

. Expected 1o be realised within tweelve reonths after the reporting period | oe
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Cash or cash equivalem unless resiricied from - being exchanged or used o setile a liability for at least pwelve months
after the reporiing period,
Al other assels are clivssi fed 5% nonscarment.
A liabélity is current when :
o b s erpected o e settled b the normal operating cycle ;
o I i lweld peamarily for the parpose of trading
. I i due o b settled within twelve manths after the repoiting period | or
. There s o uneonditional rghs fo defer the setibement of the liability for at least twelve manths
after ihe reporting period.
All other Hiahalities are classafied as non-current.

dj Imventories

[nventories are vabwed o lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost s determimed on weighted average basis. Cost of
inventomes comprises ol cosis of porchase, duties and thxes {olther thun those subseguently recoverable from tax
authorities) and aff other cests incurmed in bringing dhe inventory to their present location and condition. Cost of
fimished poods and work-in-progress inclodes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an approprizte share of fined and
variable production overhends and ether costs incurmed m bringing the inveniones o iheir present bocation and
condition, Mt realisable value represents the estimabed selling price in the erdinary course of busimess less al
estimated costs of completion and costs necessiry to make the s

Expenses incumed relating o progect, net of income esmed durning the project developmen stage prior to its intensded
use, wre disclosed imder Work-in-Progress,

e) Impairment of Non- Financinl Assets

The Company assesses gl cach reporting date a5 o whether there B any indication that any property, plant and
cgiipment and intangble sy of groap of assels, called eash penerating wnils (CGLUY may be impadred. 15 any such
indication exiss the recoverable amount of an asset oe OO i estimated 1o determime the extent of impairment, if any.
When il i et possible 0 estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets, the Company estimates the
recovernhle amount of the (CGL 1o which the psset belongs. An impainment loss is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss to the extent. asset’s carrying amount excesds 65 recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is
hgher of un assei’s foar value less cost of dispesal and value in ose, Volue in use is based on the estimated future cash
eves, discounted 1o their present valuee using pre-tax discount rade that reflects curment market assessments of the Gime
virlue ol maney amld sk Spec fie b U mssets, The rmpairment loss recognised in peaor aocmmiemg penod 15 reversed if
there hos been o chinge i the estimate of recoverable amaund,

i} Provisions and Contingent Linhilities

Provigions sre recosnised wisen the Company has a present shligatton (legal or consipactivie) o8 a resalt of @ past event,
it i provable that an cutfbow of resowrces embodying economic benefits will be reguited 1o seitbe the obligation and a
refiable estimate can e made of the amount of the obligation. IF the effect of the time value of money is material,
prawisions are discounted using o curren pre-tax rate that reflects, when approgrinte. the risks specific oothe lability.

Crmtingent lmbilities ore disclosed when there 1s o possible obligation srising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed tmly by the occurrence or mn-occurrence ol one ar mare uncertain fulure events nol wholly within
the eantral of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events sehere a0 s esther not probakbbe that an
autilosw of resources will be reguared 10 senle the obligafion or a reliable estinuabe of the amount cennol be made.

£} Employee Bencfits

Nefined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund and ESIC eontributions are made 1o the respective régulatory outhaorifies. The Company makes
specified mondhly contribisiens towards Provident Furd and Emplovees State Insurance Corporation. The Company”s
contribution is recognized as an expense in the Staement of Profit and Loss during the period in which ihe employes
renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Flans

The Company payvs gratwity 10 the employvees whoever has compleied five years of service with the company' at the
e of resignatontsuperannation. The gratairy s paid @15 davs sabary for every completed year of service as per the
Payment of Cranly Act 19TL

The gratuity lohility amount is contribated 1o Life Insuronce Corporstion. of Indin under Group Gratuity Scheme for
emplovees, The gratusty fund has been approved by respective |1 puthorities. The lability in respect of grvdutty and
ather post=raphoyment benefits s caleulated using the Projecied Unit Credit Metbod and spresd over the period durnng
wiikch the benefil s expected o be derived from emplosees” services.
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h)  Tax Expenses

Tlee tax expense (or the perod compeises current and deferred ax. Tax = recognised inthe Statement of Prodi and
Legy, except to the extent that it relates W ilems recogiized in the comprelesine income oF in equity. In which case,
the Lax s bt recogrsed mother tlmpruhmlslm ITEEHTE O equaly,

Cuarrent Tax

Current 13x assets and liabilitses are measured ar the amount expected o be recoversd from or paid v the faxation
atithesrities. based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enascied ai the Balgnoe sheet dae.

Deterred tax

DChefesred o is recopnized on lemporary differences between the carmving ameants of asses and liabilities in the
financial striegments and the corresponding tnx bases used in the compuiztion of tnxable profit. Deferred tax linbiliies
and asscts are measired at the tax rabes that are expected 10 apply o the period in which the leability is seftled or the
asscl realized, besed on inx rubes (and tax lows) tha hawve been enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporiing period. The camying amount of Deferred tax labilities and assas sne revicwsd an the end of cach repoeting period.

i} Foreign currencies transaclions and transladion

Transactions i foreign curmengies are recorded ol the exchange mate prevailing on the date of transaction, Menetary
assets and liabkilidses cenommated '“:Irl;.'l“j'l murrenches are franslaled ot the functional currency chosing rales of
exchange: ol the reporting dite. Exchange differences arisang on settlement or framsdation of monetary flems ane
recognised in Stziement of Profif and Loss.

I Revenue recognition

Bevenue from sale of goods i recognised when all the signilicant raks and rewards of swnecship i the goods are
transiereed Lo D baiver as per the terms ol the coniract, there s mo continuing managerial mvolversent with the goods
and the amount of revemse can be measured reliably. The Company retains oo effective control of the gosds teansferred
tr a dogree usually associated with ownership and no significam uncertaimy cxiss regarding the armoum of the
consideration thal will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue = measured an fair valoe of the consideration
received of receivable, after deduction of any wade discounts and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
governmsent which ane leveed on sales swel as sales tax, value added i goods and services tax, ele.

Income from services rendensd is nscognised hased on sgreements’ arangements with the customers os the service is
perfarmed in propertion fo the stage of completion of the transacison of the reporting date and the ammmt of revens
cun b measured rehahly,

Revenue from EPC i3 recegnised on the basis of stage of eomipletion by relerence to survess of work performed.

Interest income from o finencizl nsset 15 recopmesed on time basis, by reference (o the principal outstonding ai the
effiective interest rate applicable, which is the rate wiich exscthy discouns estimated future cash receipis throwgh the
expected fife of the finoncial asset 1o that osset’s met carmving omaunst on initkal recomition, Insurance claims ane
recognised fo the extent there is & reasonable centaimty of the realiznbility of the claim amaun

Dividerd income 15 revognised when the Company's right to receive the pavment has been esiabiished.

k) Grovernment {zrants

Crpvernmienl granis are tecognised when thene 15 reasonable assurance that they will be received and the Company will
comply with the conditions associated with the grants. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurmed are
recoenised in profit or less, zither a5 other income or deducted in reporting the relaied expense. os approprisie, oz a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the gronis
are imended 1o compensate. Government grans that are receivable as compensation for expenses of losses already
incurred o far the purpose of giving immediale financial sappon to the Company with no futore reloted costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they sre received, As per Ind AS 20, government grants refated to
nssets, shall be presenied in the Balance Shest by setting up the grant us determed moome, In subsequent vear this
deferred government grant will be amortised over the wsefil life of the assets.

Iy Financial instroments
Financial Assefs

A Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial asseds axl liabtlities are initially pecognized at fair value. Transaction costs Ut are directly anribmable o
the scqussition or Esue of financial assets wnd financial liahilides, which ase not a1 fair value theeugh profin oe loss, are
adjusted o the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recopnised using trade date
aceunting,
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B. Subsequent measurement
i} Financial pssets carried ol amortised cost (AC)
A Thimicial assed s nseasured af amoricssd cost 1710 15 held withbn a business model whose objective 5 0 hold the asae

in order 1o collect contraciual cash lows and the contractual terms of the financial assed pive rise on specified dates 1o
cash flows that are solely poynsents of principal and inberest on the principal omount outstandine

il Financial assefs at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)
A Hinoneial ases 4 messiared ab e valee through ather comprebensive incame 150 s hedd within o basiness msdel
whose oljective is achieved by both collecting comeactual cash flowes and sedling financanl assets and the comractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely pavmenis of principal and wvenes
on the principod amoant cutstanding.

iii} Financial assets at fair value throogh profit or less (FYTPL)
A financial nsset which i na classified in amy of the above catepories are messured ot fair vadue through prefit or foss.
m}  Equity lnvestments

All gquiny investments are measured at frir volue, with value changes recopnised in statzment of profit and loss, except
for these equity imvesimenis for which the company has elecied o present the value chanpes in *Other Comprehensive
lncime”,

n)  lmpairment of Financial Assets
In accordames wiih B AS 109, the Company uses *Papected Credin Loss™ {ECL) maodel, for evaluating smpairment of

Mmnaneial wses other lhan those measosed o far value throagh profit amd s (FYTPLL Expected eredin losses are
mizasured threagh o loss allowance alan g egqual (o -

i The 12-menths expecied credit losses (expecied credin loses that resalt From these default events on the Rrancial
imstrument that are possible within 12 momhs afier the reporting dae); or
. Full lifietime expecisd credit losses [expected credit losses that resuli from ol possible defoult events over thee Life aoff
the financial ne1rimsen b
For rafe receivables company applics 'ximplrﬁt:lj ||,ppr|:|.a|.:h' which requires l,.":ll:rh?.'!nl,lli:l,l lifetime lossies Lo e mepigmised
from initial recognition of the receivables. Furher the company ises historeal defaudt mies 1o delermine onpairmen
loss on the portfolio of rade receivalies, AL every reponing dace 1bese historical defauli mees are reviewed ond changes
in the forwand looking estimates are analysed. For other assets, the company ses 12 month ECL 1o provide for
impairmient loss where there is no significent increase in credit risk. I there is significant inerense in credit sk full
litesime ECL is used,
o) Financial linbilitics

Initial recognition and measurement:
Al Boanciad leabilgses ane recoymized mitaally af fair value amd in case of loans neg of directly attibaable cosl, Fees of
recuiting sk &re directly recogiised in the Statement of Peodit amnd Loss as Disamee cosl.

Subsequent measurement:

Frisancaal liakbileiies are carred o amortieed cost g the offective irderess medhisl. For tnde and other pasables
maturing within ane yvear from the balance shee date. the camrying amounts approsimate ie value doe 10 the shen
miasuricy of these instrumems,

Pe-recugnition ol inancial issiramenis

The Compuny derecognizes o financial assel when the contraciund rights o the cash fows from the finoneial asset
expire or it ransfers the financial asset and the mamster qualifies for derecogmition uncler Ind A5 1AL A fianciol
hability {or 4 pard of a fiaascial labiling 5 derecognized from the sompany’s Ilanee sheet when the oblizatimn
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled of expines.

pl Expenditures
Expenses ane aceounted on accraal basis,
q)  Earnings Per Share

Basie earnings per share is compuated by dividing the net peadit lor the perivd anributable fo the equity sherelodders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstunding during the penod. The weighted average
murmber of equily shares owistanding during the penod amd for all periods presenied is odjusied foe events, such as
bomes shares, other than the conversion of potentinl eguity shises that have changed the number of eguity shares
ilstanding, withow a cornesponding changs o ressunoe.

For the purpese of caloulusting diluted earnangs per share, the net profit for the penod attibutable to equity sharcholbders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pertod s adjusted fir the effects of all dilutive
poteniial equity shanes.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March, 2020
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
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Nichick: 4,813,310 ek | R | Lmmdn | EESE [ AL | inms | anae| AL
Loayraee 11,45 %01 v - 3 T REGTE AELITE - e AT L Ry
Aisc. foad mman 11005 %4 LA 12 - LIRseEI | et My Wit - 1L, T 1w k%
Mw. tnnidbaiany s | " e | psaossn | ouiee e F v | omessnmn | 2o
W kT Sy HER B5.02,105 [t LI 34308 Fh0260E ikl A4 1TR A28 ART RLTR]
Cryaprai: fak 5TL1I94% LEEY 2] - BT | e pati s Bl - | 4 05,%7aT LW, ey
L cyfinier BT - - G TR BN | 574 L EOL 1421801 - 326 e KL AN BARL T2
I'T':".'_'.J-I."'llJ HLEE ETT T4 TS 400 | IT IR R ESE | AR ThartE IR LY LAZNLAT | SL0iE T [ 455800
[ in.lﬂnlhlr ARRETH
S lhee (LT - | H LT BRI T Tim
Taotsl FRTNRATE | LPIERETT | 17 Taals T b Al | T EIELTIN | ATHRBSN | TrAlRS [N T N0 | ELInEETIE | 4848 Y
Previnusyer TR | TRUETS | AR [ IO EE | T T IR [ SR [T [ R | e |
C)Caplial wark-is-progress i i Lt
A5 AT 31T A5 AT AT
MARCH, 2020 MARCH, 20149
(Hapees) (Bupues)
4. NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
Imvestment measired ol Cost
o) Ievestsmant in equily irstrumenls
Cusotoed - -
Ulnspuated
Invesimend i sisbsideary
POL Porwer Privite Lid. a9, Gl (0 Gl (10,003
U f oy il equiny shares of ® 10000 sach fulky paid
Cither invesimaent
Bamboo Technology Park Lud
11,02 000 ey, S 00N eguily slieress of 10400 each fully pald 100, 200 (L) 1020, Dl
Iy livvzstrment i other instruments - -
Tatal JALRLRILILY LI 204000
5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Ulisecimred consblered good
i) Capital adyvandes AR50 100 LR A5 24T Ol
iy Advanoes other than capital odvances
a1 Security deposits LX2.56,580. 00 175227500
by Addvance Woorelmied parties - -
) Ubher slvances . .
il } Bank deposits with neoee than 12 moaths manoriy® | 5.9901H) 11,20 5605900
15.40.97,645. 14 14,056 2RL00

Tl b el T 40090 A5, WY 5] 02,658 60§ pledlpad 40 bnk sgains Bank Guammie: aml LT i,

G, DTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

iIPreaperative Experses A8 TLAT LD G522 760,00
Add: During the vear - -
Less: Amortised dunimg the vear 16,51, 592,00 16,58, 55000
Less; Curment Asset 16,51, 59100 16.57
Halance al vear el 15,67, 959,00 I3 b s8E.00

fiscellareous expenses lesinblishnient, slury. mveance. el for Samagon protect i= ¥ 79900520, which is being emonizod over 5 years

T, INVENTORIES

a) Raw manerials 200k, ML 55,595 05000
by Woek in progress {(Comract job) 1,50, 71870, 3,68, 57782 0
<1 Finished goods SLEESTTM %, e S.00
) Sock m imade (in respect goods soguired for trading) 1,28, 745.400 1,36, 825.00
) Stores & spares 8, 295, 0 B35, T
Ievemorice are valoed 3 cosrar nel reafizble valoe, shivhesver is bwor A2 THA Ly, B R Gl (8 0
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B CUHRRENT INVESTMENT
Lhidled
al lnvestment in Mutuol Funds
iIABSL Low Daration Fund, Crowih-Regalar Man

15001 B 45000

5035 4R3.00

HTESE Liguidiny Pusd - Regualar Fian - Growil =
PSP Chernight Furd - Begular Plan - Grosih s 0L =
ivIDSF Sivimgs Fund — Regalar Man - Grawih (FLE IR TR "
viFrankiin india Banking and P50 De Fundimongh - 01,5091 272,00
vl Mrudesainl Saving Fund-Growih a S0 1
vii PSH Dkt A vanis gePand-Sone sy i e gl ar Growth - X099 2000
vili S Saving Fund — Regslsr Man - Growh = LE0, 18757, (M0
Ol 1 H 45 8 4,18 &7 408 0
9. TRADE RECEIVARLES
Secured consedered good - -
Unsecurad considered pood 10,2839, 375,00 45 150 404 00
Less: Expocted Cradit Losscs AR T -
10.24,90, 505, 40 9.45,15.404.00
i CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
ap Casbiong huansd 9722600 16715400
Iy Balunce with banks
11 In current gccounis S8 GERK) 33,040,000
[11) Park deposit with selgingl naburty of lessthan thnes monibs 2ol 20T 6hE A -
2136354900 200,794,010
1. BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CAaSH EQUIVALENTS
Farmarked balance with bank
In current aceount for unpakd dividend IR 20,0 G0 420,040
Bank deposis with iviginsl masurity of less than twelve mesghs hut more 2,24.E1, 75800 £ 8400, L1
than 3 moeaha® ] L S0 Sk 20 W
*Hank deprsits of ® WiECE YT 220000, 0000 pledaed 1o'hank apzing Hank Gurames and 1.C
12, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured conshdered poad unless otheradse staled
Adlvance otbier than capital glvamcs
n) Seamrity Depasits . -
) Adyvances v refated poies | Evplua | 175600 & AT
cl Ciher JIIJ'-uTLI,:E"t‘I'#P,‘.I,.'I‘F_V nifure}
i) Mdvances wath Revense Authosites® A7 R 326,00 2A1LR1244.00
i) Income tax paldidedusted s aomsrce IR, 1251200 4337 64T b
i Advance to suppliers 10.15,7 56,061 T30, 00T
ivh Adwanees recoverable in cash or
kind or for vialue to be receinaed 564,413,061 13573900
v Earmest maney deposils 18, TOS, 00 20,16,811.00
vi] Prepakd expenses ** 453 353.1H1 S48 749 0
il IPreoperalive Expenses L, 515940, 01 65 1 590,00
* [ncludes COST Reimbarsement olaim T4 98, 230060 (P.¥ . ¥ 3003 68900} LARAT 41100 403 Bl 35T 0

= T ungpored jnssmmge T 2603 TIONPY T 2063000 ) mml prepail velaglo gy of T1 9798300 (MY, 7 3, B4, 069 00)

1L EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
ALUTHIRISED

FLCHT, O v BT N TR ) gty aliares @l % BELONR caach £ 01, 1 THHE B LELELL IR LR
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PARIR LP
A5 23,900 oy A% 35,000 ) ety shares of TRLOW each fully mid op 49239 DML A U210 ) i
Ad: Forfeiie shares _ BTN 52764000
St 401 5,006 6 600, 00
&} Reonmeibatmn of 1he nuniber of shaves oataanding o the beglnnlng ssd o the end of the pear
Fayuity Shargs il -I'I‘:E_Il_"l'l 11250 0
Hny of sharey Al in{ ¥ P, il sheres: MAmtaiiiet in g ¥ |
Al e D-:-phm:.; of the year AU, T e A5, 15 00,00 #2100 A0 T D0, DD
A Rseegend ddoring e year
{ ing ot Ebe ol ol the wear 440, 1 el 40 Mk T e ] 0 M R R
hp Stare holders holding seoee thian 5% shores of the company
"_I_v_r__‘m___"” 31 W, 1020 1" March, 2019
T [ i A e Sr— e e R
AN | & Bl 35, B 603 J21.20%% L5 B, (400 JE 1IN
rert Lpam st B4vi | !_d. 14, %6 Dy 14 84% T A ) po b
~ Anamika Chowibary EXTRI] 1.8 285,700 TAT
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£} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company &as only one class of eguny shares hnving & par value of Blikeach. Each sharchofder is eligible for ope woie per share hokd.
The dinvideil pooposed by ihe Bosid of Direcions {5 subject o the approval of the shareholders in che ensuing Annusd Geneanl Mesting.
expepl in case of Interim dividend, Inthe event of lquidation, the equlty sharehokiers e eligible tooneoelve the emaring fesets of he

Compasy afber disteimnion o all prefesene (sl amount, b peopotios o theis sharstodding

14, OTHER EGLUITY

[8,76,82

11041

¢ Equity Peetion|
Parbculars Copital o e R_ﬂmnM comprehensive ”‘?*’"“‘E‘J”" Tutal
Reserve reserve Earmiriges T Financial
iz s®
Baomee m o ¥ Apen] 1% - OGO MHEANE | 26,260, T 12K a0 - DG IHHEDE  [6 28 7Y 2R O0
Adlil Provfis during ik year 2,8, 0L ALK DG 2,84, 0 (12K 00
Pkt Tt b e adiin 000 IHHEAHT | 00 00 000U i
|§: ”r:?jmd T - [EEECEETA T {59 1K B0 |
s Triwbdend disiribuion - 112,14.543.00) (12, 14.541.00)
T —— - 113.60,127.00) (1360, 177.100)
Bt s ail 3| * Marel, 202 - 2000 00,000k | 27,20, 9 g0 00 - B IHHE IHI 4,20 8T Bl 00
* Miste:- Fauity Portion of Compound Fimncial Insirumems inludess inberest free Toan foom AT,
Dukror Equity Portion
[ L G I Retoaned : W i
Pamiculars pstal i P comprehensive ' {.'mr".lm Total
Heserve TERETVE Fnrmuings 2 Financial
Imeomine
Iresfrurmeds®
Bakaree & on 17 Apal |8 - 1S 00 D MR | 23,71, 25,000 (a0 - ISEIHHEOD |2, 75,47 001 .00
Add: Prodly during the yenr 4,62,77, 16400 4,1:2,77, 164 00
Lisags T e erone 1 R s s OO HHEAHT | | )00 00 OGN =
[iesss Disbdend - (EEEC AT (SR ST
Less: Dividend disiribution tax - (1100 255 (12400 R5.00)
Lirbsc: Trischbiom rskmang 1o pmier yeesre - 136, 15.490,00F) [ 36,3549 1)
Hakamwe wa il 36 March,2019 = SOOI, AR | 20,20, P, 12K 00 = B IHHE T 46,2877, 128,00
*Mote:- Egquity Pordion of Campound Fimanceal Instruments includes interest free loan fraom AT,
15 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS
Seewrod
Term: loans [rom Bark (581 Z303E5 419,00

15053854190

Mot 1) Term lean of T2V 0 croee (T 20000 Gnane) Jor Smmagues Projeey Thom Seste Baei o sl 05 socured by iy ol
equitnble morgage oo lind messuring 676529 sy, meoter, along with ooory ilding,  looted ot Gendholi Bebejim,
Magaon and hypothecation of plant & mochinery ikl pled, Colbiaral seasy ol EM on ihe existing feciory land
measring 23425 s me with fheaary building locsed a1 Soukechl, Guwakatl, Manthly repayment 820,00 lokhs
saarting i Apeil, 2008 and kst beslalmoed 15 due in March, 2025, Thene 88 o defod of Principal and Dgresd ey menl

it} Term lnan of ¥ 1,09 oreees oy, B10% orored for DA gexpansion) Project from Stare Bank of Iedin b secumed by way of
equitnhle mortpspe on land measmring 8254.25 g, meters ol Saukuchi. Gowabati along wigh factory buikling und
Fypoihecation cver plant & mechingy lecpted in tha Mot Monthly repayment is 5‘}':'!}.:": lakhe, tast imslmeni dog o
01,03 2022 There is oo defaah of principal and interest payment.

1l Ty direetors of the comgasy have personally guarsmieed 1he repavment of the nbene 1w laars,

iv) Callavernl securicy of first charge on the currer pssets of the comgqaey for the nbove fwa loaes

v Car Foan of ® 24060 khs (pov. ® 2400 lokhs] 18 secured by hypothecation of the vehicle and porsinal gunrartio: of a

divecior. The Inan is repaaable in 54 EM | af 40, T8 dksach, s iestallmen) wos doeon 071 22015

P, MOMN-CURRENT PROYISIONS

Al Prowision for employes benelis

Mravision Tor geatuily ANE 1T 112 1E0000

i Praviian o heave ercishanent 24,01 320,00 2323 55H AHy
kyithers - -
27RO 43T 34,44 SR

Thee Uompsing makes sl eonirdbulion (o the Employes’s Grouap Cirtoity-oem-Lile Assurancde Scheme of the Lile Insirnee
Caorporation of India, & funded defingd bencfit plan for digible employees. The scheme provides for lump sim pavment o vested
empkiyees al retiremunt, diath while in employviment oc on fermimtion of employmem of &n amsount eyuinabent o 15 dayvs salary
pavable for gach compliged viewe ol service o theesol m s of & mesths ashject oo nsixkmuom of T 5hes Vesting oocirs
upon completion of 5 vears of servioe. The present volug of the defined bBenedit oblization and the relatled currenl service cost wene
mecasured wsime the Projected Unit Credie Metbsod sith soruarial valuatives being camied out at each balamce sheel date.

I7. DEFERRED TAX LIARBILITIES L3%.78 203,08 LEGHS 93700
198 T8,205,00 1.56,85,552.00
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18 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

npAdvance - -
ot 94,28.541,00 _H2.97.237.00
9 54041 BT 257,00
Tincereer ree ceouriny depism pece ved firgem el ors sl e ers ;:gjun-,:-q.linﬂ.,:r hnldmu_
1% CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCTIAL LIABILITIES
BORRBOWINGS
Secured
Laxens repavable om demund
‘Working capdtal loan from SBI, Guwahaii 533,66, T20L00 48445 18 1.00
53166, T20.00 4,904 45 1H]

iPWirking capital loan is secured by hypoikecation of entire stocks, book debt & (80 A of the Compamy and eoflsiemal security ol
axtensian of charge on lixed assels of prjeds insnood by 5L
b Twe Dlireciors of the Ly hove persoially goaraniged the sepayment of the loam

L TRADE PAYABLES
wy Micro and small enterprises
by Chhers

imformmion collected by the Monapement

.5 7,409,00
wLET469.00

84,30 .-ﬁ_v, il
84,30, 762 00

hees 1o Micrn and Samall Ercorgeses have been deiermined 1o ibe exieni sich pariies hove béen ldentified oo the basis of

11 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

T 23 HLEX0A0

n) Current maurities of lang term borrowings 426, 240 3E0 AL 23500

b} Imferest mocroed bod nol die on borrowings 2232 ThE.0) 22,20, 184.00

ch Linpasd divighen Bl A2 07T 2
458,17, 344,00 4.11.77.842.00

23, OTHER CURKENT LIABILITIES

inp Advance reccived From customers D30, 984.00 12840 453,00
bii-Selary, wapes, and other emplovee povable JT 4050, 00 3088 3420

¢} Cher povables * A1 S UE4 00 L 1%, 528,00

1 BRI S TT.00 L9 324100

*Includles cleceneity il acereed il nol due F RIS (BY, T 95 45 00500 and ceher labdlicles of ® 4038 S48 0N Y,

1} CURRENT PROVISIONS
w) Provision for emplovee benefits

Provision for bonas EN N KT ] 20,00, 75700
Provision for leave encashmm 25, (o H7R.O0 P4 Y 758,00
39 1200 J04K 5150
24, CURHENT TAX LIARILITIES (Met)
Corrent
Current 2y liahilivy
Provision for incomss 1ax 25T TR0 -
L5712, 748,00 2
25, HEVEMNLE FRON COFERATIONNS
a) Sales of procucts {excluding iner bramch sales)® T il 92, 14000 A, 16,73, 97406
Iy Sades of services 100, b, 252,000 136,37 283,00
i} Onher oparating revenue | Govermmsenl grant | 498,230 T E 689,00
di Construction Ineomss T T |G AT T2 27,00
#Exgloalud inter branch salg 8,26, 75,367 00 (P Y, $605.68, 235005 45, 46,972 79, 00 410087 073 (W
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16, OTHER INCOME
n) Interest income on

Hank deposits | IR, 75200, [H)

Less: Excess ascounted in FJY. 2018-19 08T RV YT AT ATL A
Chers * A, i, B0
by Czain on investment corried a1 FVTPL
il Lomg term goim 63, THIL 00
i} Shirl e gam S, 010270
b} Fasr valve of Current investiments f,440.00
) Mise. [neome -
) Ohier gain wnd |bessey)
Med gainilosses) on foreion carrency transactions L, 122000
el Prodit'| Loss | From sale of sssets (net) -
11 Citheer nod-openiding oo ** J44.532 1M1
114, 20 6H 704

T 18,600.00

1,301 453.00
1150000

3.41,397.00
LALST5.00
3,45, 4 1H0
100582, 102 (W)

3.30';4]':}
1 BT, T AR}
25835 2340000

Lol Hecurity e received om APDULE 486,003, 00, ** Cash back From Fleet Cand ¥ 300,567 00, Tesuranis clalm received

ITODST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
o) Baw materials comssmed®

) Imlerest g others 10, TSR
¢) Beank guaranlos commmsmm & charpes

R kL)
118,20, T4k

Opening Sdock 5395050, 3E,60,713.40
Al Purchase & Onher Prinea Expenses 2T T 3N D LAT R RL5 00
330,70, 2824k 4, L5, BA S5 AN
Liri: Clesmng Stock 2006, 53000 55 05 DS
302,464, 75200 362,51, 50500
b Stones & spares consumed A0 TT 1190 [ 1]
3,89 T T4 0 0 A
Sincludes calcium carkide ¥ EB6,06, 7825 and Ammonmm nitrete ¥ 1, 16,587,070
Al dhe meaterials srones and dpares comsumed durlng the vear are indigesmis
M PURCHASE OF STOCK 1IN TRADE
Pusnchinze ol scock iy ivade® 100,37, 16 1AMk EE RN EEN]
7,161,100 453113300
SExchsdes inter branch purchase F B,26,75, 37300 (P.Y. F 6,065,658 235 00)
IDCHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, (includae
Farw materinks, Stock in rade and vork-in-progress}
Lxpenimg holance
o) Finished gomds 9, 20 R LLAOT A25 00
Trp Saoeci bn crade 1,30.51 3.00 1,13 406, 0
) Wik n=progress .68, 57 TR0 L ST 0, 0 ] iHb
Tuotul opening baksnee AN AEZTL. 1,84, 79 032 {1
Clesing halonee
1] Finished popds 53,68 57701 BEL S0 A T
bk Stosck i Cranle 1,28, 74500 1,36, 521 .00
<) Wrk-in-progress 150,71 570,00 _LAHST.7R200)
Toinl closing halanee 2069, 192 0k 4,39 45 27 4K
254, 70, 07 % IHE LS 16 2 0 Oy
i, FMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
n) Salory & wages, bomws cie 3,56, 50,5 50,00 5373050500
By Contribution to Mrovsdent & other Tuds * IS RIATI.O 39 73,651 4Hk
&1 Staff welimre B 103500 824 415.0d1
100, 98, 904 Wk 4,05 55 65100
“Includes EPFFITARSTA00 | FIRITARRDD,  FSHC T 42068200 {F 5 R4I57.00 ond pratoity fiered cosribution 3 58,1 1700
(15,75 854 00,
ILFINANCE CidsT
n} bntzrest an lerm kuin 2 446,81 50000 LTEET i )
b Interest an Lian Agains Deposils 210890100 =
) Interest on working capical lean 1L, 50% i) 17,02 4067 10

11717000
AR AL
3.27.86.715.0d1
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ILOTHER EXPENSES

Piwcer et

Cresiribulion gxponses
Travelling & epmyveyanoe
Primimg & skalomery
Tefephone, fax & imeme
[REARIES

Al veriemend

Baroks & persmdficals
[D¥rectors™ sittimg. fees
[hrectnr's Cpmmission
[ HIEIVH

Mizcellaneous expensis
Flimise ronl

[nsurnmoe

Membership & sshsoription
Petrol, ail & kibricani
Prsessional Fess

Fastes & nses

Repairs & AMC:
Raikling 4, 7R, 684000
Mlachinery G 4%, 50 |y
blonor vehiches 1,47 2700
Campiter 200 9011
LRiTE L3658 |

Lime skudge dispesal expense

Loss an Sale o Assels

Pemel bt wrigien off

Prvvision fir bod debas

SECurily experees

Statubary fees

Prayment Lo aucivers {ref” Motz R0
Registmars & shore pransier eapenses
Recrilimenl expenises

(MR elecircily expenses

Corporabe soci] rnesponsibiliny (CSH) expendinune
Expenses against oonsimiction incamse

10357 1,621,040
L84, 1045700
BT, 124,00
L0 000
2,960,500,
0474,

[ 23.518.00
L1350

1,30, 00080
LOT AN
(RIEITE]

B Bk

1.2 A e
445, 6XR00
E57.597.0H)
LT ARL W
374,154,040
3901404
2003 1300

1.91.905.00
45 ITE M

A48, 7T
18,1560 5.0
X ERIT6A0
TE .00

12 ep iy
LR ETERIT
190100
Z9.93000. 40

o W (]

S3,11.53.514.00

10,95, 4%, f4-4.00
45,4, 194.00
11,61,581,00
A1, 6900
20 %0 ] 0
BRI R
T7.932.0
18,171,00
177,500,001
484,775,
jf\-.'.‘ SE M)

75, 142,00
12,27,875.00
45200400
O, AW

3 A0 058 00
$3L371.00

2 31626.00

e, Bl 77700
(ERIL R R
I.H4 B b
13506000
17203700
6,38, 350410

| A1 605,

8,40, [ 3] CHp
13,400,229 0HF
SERLCIN]

| 2 ML CHE

267 546,11
T2, 10500

TR S] A,
LAEHBTLN
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Motes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31" March, 2020 {Conid. )

35 DEFERRED TaX
The current year Deferred fax lisbility of Bs. 11,92,273/ has been debited to Statement of Profit & Loss,

[retnils are as belomas

Particulars J1-03-2020 Current  vear 310319
chargef{eredit)
Deferred tax Hability
Depreciation & amaortization (A) 2,(ML, 19,466 1.45.532 198, 73,934
Deferred tax assels
Leawve =alary {13} 141,261 (1046, T4l ) 11 HE M2
Deferred tax lability/{assets) (net) (A -{B) 198,785,205 11.92.273 1,86, 85,032

3. Foreign exchange transactions

a) Value of import:

i} Raw materials ] NIL (Y. MIL}
i) Component and spare parts . MIL  (PY.Rs 2994971/
iy Capital goods 1 Ry 62904615/~ {P.¥. HMIL)
1w Advance for eapital goods : MIL (P.Y. WIL)
v Advance lor Stores & Spares x ML (P.Y. WIL)

bl Expenditure in foreign currency:
iy O gooomt of rovalty, know-how,

professional snd eonsultaney fee & interest MIL (P¥Y. NIL)
i) Cothers ; Re 1L, Z3E3972-  (PY. Rs. 343,500}
iii) Advance for expenses } NIL (P.Y. Hs 3580875

€} Value of imported raw materials, spares
and component and pereentage with

indigenous of cach with total consumphion MIL {PY, 19:25%)

d) Dividends remitted m foreign currency:
1} Mo of non-resident shareholders ! NIL (P.Y. NIL)
ii] Mo of share held by them i NIL (Y. NIL)
i) Amount of dividend pasd . MIL (P.Y. NIL}

e) Eaming in foreign exchange:
1) Export of goods calealated on FOB bases

i1} Rovalty, know-how, professional & ML (P.Y. NIL)
comsultation fee : MIL (P.Y. NIL)
it Interest and dividend MIL (P.¥. NIL}
iv) (Other income, indicating the npture there uf: MIL {P.Y. NIL}
35, The figures related w previous year have been reclassified, wherever necessary,
3o, Earnings per share (EPS) = Basic & Difuied Rs 579 (Y. B 9403
37. Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided
a Bank pusrantees given by bank on Behalt of the company: Bs 358 00,607 00 (PY, Re, 5 5247 743000
b Exelse Daty of Hs 2393, 030/-

In vigeiwe af append Hiled by the depariment before Gauhati High Cown agerinst order of Custom, Excise & Servies
Tax Appellate Trbunal. The hatlny was-arisen ool of disallowance of CENVAT credit which was availed by
Company during the period Apeil® g Apnlt 11

¢ Excise Duty of Ba 15,95,332
In view of Company s appeal was rejected by Custom, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. The liabiliy
was arsen omt of disatlowance of refund pertnimimg o penod Nov, 07 §0 June, 08 under nohfication no, 32449
CE dated ORAIT 1999, The company has liled appesl before Censhati High Conen
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i, Excise Duty of Rs 50.94,772/-

41 Revenue from sales of products and services :
ajProducis
Sale of gases

biservices
Sale of =ervices

¢} Oiher operating revenue
i} NEHPP incentive

) Conatructions income
Tiosal

42 Payment o auditors.
Statutory audit fie
Taxation matlers
For other services
Tuotal

Salay

House rent al lowance accommadation
Contriburion s EFF

Medical remmbursement

Commission payable on profil

Tesal

4. Related party disclosures:

ordmry course of buziniess,
Party
Ay Aszsam Arr Products () Lid.
B Mrs Anomika Chowdhary
1 Mrs. Kalpana Barooah

bl Belated party iransactions:

I wlew il the qu’.n:nw Courl grder no, Ret: CIVIL APPEAL Mo, 22562261 nr']f.IHH:u'mmg ot ool 5.1, (L]
Mos: 2R1I94=283012010) dated 23 Apeil 2000, the excise duty of Rs 50,94, 7720 received by the Campany is
showwn ag comdingent fiabality. The company s in the process of filing a review petition with the Sspremie court.

38, Ampunt due and outstanding to be credited 1o Investor Education & Protection Fund: NIL (P.Y. NIL).
30, T valse of dontract outstanding on capltal acvount 31 vear eod less sdvance is estlmated ub Bs MELTPCY, Rs, ML)

400, The Company is engaged in the business of manulactone, rading, services and constrisction of Gealities
of industrial & medical pazes and notural gas, which 15 a zingle business sepment as per [nd AS-108,
All the gctivities of the Company are in India and hence 12 o single peopraphical segment.

Motes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 st Mareh, 2020 (Contd. )

Curreni year Previous vear

S 000,97, 14 1.0 34, 16, 73,074 ()

43 Managerial remuneraiion ts managing dirccior during the year was Rs, 28,09,034.00

BRI R BT 34, 16,73.974, ()
1 1t i, 252,000 136, 37.283.00
[, 066,252 (i) 3637 2R3.00
4,58, 230,00 0. AR0.00
4,98, 23000 T, 03, &R0
Tl Al 66,00 477, 72,0137.00
T.70L40,6]1 6,00 4. 77.72.127.0d0
45,46,97,239,00 41,040,57,07 3,00
CLrTeni wosr revi ar
&0, D00 (i X7 5000
15, 00K, ERD | 08000 ik
= 5, 0000
THO00, 00 A4, 000000
Current vear Previouss year
21,15, 000,00 149,35, 0, 0
60,0000 360, 00 KD
21,600k 21,600,000
| REUEREY 1.5, CHM, (WD
427,434,040 AT 0
18.09,034.00 IR 1637500

) List of relaied porties with whom the compamy his enterad into iranssctions durng the year in the

Relation
Cromman Directors
Director
Relative of Director

{ Aamount 10 # )

Transactions I Al i3] (i Tustal

Sales 150835729 ] = 15083572
House rent pod B.BOLO00 360, (W 12,440,000
13ehat balunee as on 31-03-20 L0220 173 - - 10,200,173
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
T,
The Members of Premibier Cryogenics Limited

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have nodited the acoompanyving consadidated financial statements of Premier Cryvogenies Limbted (heveinafier
refienred tooas “the Holding Company™ ), Bs subsidiaries {the Holding Company and subsidiarses together referred 10 as
“the Croup™y comprizsing of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as a1t 30 March 2020, the Censolidated Statement of
Profit amd Loss, including aiber comprehensive dncome, the Consobicsted  Ststement of Cash Flows ol the
Consolidsted Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, and nofes 1o the consolidsted Finaneial
Stalements, including o summary of significant sceomting policies and other explanatory mformation (hereinofter
referred o ms the "Consolidated Freancenl Sdatements™),

I our opanion and e the best of our nfonmation and according 1o the explanations miven o us, the afbresaid
Comsolidated Financial Statements give the mfoemation sequired by the Companies Acl, 2013, &5 amended {the Aa™)
in the marmer so required md give o trueand air view in conformity with the secountimyg prineiples generally accepted
in Indin, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as ot March 31, 2020, ther conscolidated prodit inchuding other
comprehensive income, their cosh Hows and the corsolidated slatement of changes in equity for the yvear ended onihat date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted owr audit of the Consofidated Financial Soutements in accordance with the Standands on Auditing (5A45)
as apecified under section 143 (10} of the Act, 2003 Our responsibilitics ueder those Standards aee further described in
the Auwditor’s Hesponsibilities foe the Audit of the Consolidated Finoncial Statements section of our nepoert. We are
independent of the Graup in sccordance with the “Codie of Etlics’ issoed by the nstiwe of Chasered Aceountants of
India vogether witly the ethical fequirersents thal wre relevant 10 our audin of the Comsolidated Financial Staterents
under the provisions of the Act and the sules thereunder, and we have felfilled oir atber ethieal responsibilites in
aecordanee witl these reguarements and the eode of ethics.

W believe that the sudil évidence we huve obtained 5s sulficient am approprigte to provide a basis for e opimion on
the Conschidated Fmancal Statements,

kev audit matters

Key msdit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgement, were of most sigmificance imoour audit of the
Comsolidated Financial Starementstor the fnancial vear ended 31 March 2000, These matiers were addressed in the
context of oer awdit of the consolidated finoneiad statements as o whole, and in forming our opanion thereon, and we do
nob prowvide a soparse opinion on these maters.

Information ether than the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements and Auditors” Report thereon

The Helding Company's Board of Derectiors 15 responsible for the prepartion of the other information, The otber
miormation comprises the miomation mcloded i the Board™s Report mehsbing Annesares o Board’s Report, Busingss
Hesparedibiliy Heport but dies oot melude tee Consedidaied Finansal Stateints and our Aoditor™s Bepart thereon.

Chr opimion om the Consolidased Financinl Stutements does oot cover the other mformston and we do e express umy
formm of pssurance conchusion theren

I eomsectron with oer audic of the consolidated Ninoncal satements, our resporsibility is o read the ather information
amd, in diing sy consider whether the other mformalion = masecially inconsisient with the consolidated izl
staternents. or our knowledge oblaimed during the course of our audit or otberwese appears o be maerially missiated,

IT, based on the work we have performeed, we conclude that there i a materal misstaement of this ether informeation,
wir gge requived to report that et We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the consalidated finaocial statements

The Haedding Company's: Baard of Directors i3 responsible for prepasation and presemation of these Consalideted
Financial Stemwents i terms of requirement of the Act that give o troe and Fair view of the consolidaled finumcial
positiom, comsolidated fnoncand performance imehefing other comprehensive income, consolidated cash fows wnd
consolidmted stotement of changes v equity of the Group in accordonce with the secoamting principles penernlly
aecepted in India, including the Indion Acovunting Standards (Ind A5} specified umder section 133 of the Act resd with
the Compuenies (Indian Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2005, a5 omended. The respective Board of Birectors of the
companies included in the Group ore responsible for maintenonce of adequate accounting records in accordancs with
the provisions of the At Tor safeguarding of the assets of the Groap and e preventing and detecting frauds and other
irvegularitics; sehection and application of appropriste eecounting poficics: making judgements: and estimates that are
reasomable and prudent; and the design, implememation and naintenance of adegueate iernal fimneial controls, tha
were operating effectively for ensunmg the securacy and compléleness of the aceounting records, relevant 1o the
preparaiion of the Consolidated Financial Staterments that give o tree and fier view and are free from maderial
misstatemment, whether due to fourd or ervoe, which bas been used for the preparation of the Consalidated Finuncial
Staternents by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
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I preparing the Consolidated Financial Stutemcnts, the respective Board of Direotors of the companics included in the
Ciroup are responsible for assessing the abilite of the Group to continue a8 8 going concern, dsclosing. & spplicable.
riatters related to peang concern and asing the going concern basis of accouning unkess management cither intends
Hiquiddate the Group or fo ¢ease operations, or has no reabistic abermsive but 1o dosa,

The respective Boand of Directors of the companes inclodesd m the Growp ase also responsible for overseenng the
financial reporiing process of the Ginsp,

Auditor's responsibiilities Tor the awdit of the consalidated fnancial siatements
Owr objectives are to obtain reasenable assuranee gbout whether the consolidsted financial siaemems as a whole ane
free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and toissee an auditor’s report that includes our
opinicn. Repsomabie assumnee s 0 high kevel of sssurance, bt 15 pot a guaremies that an oudit conducted in accordance
with S4s will alwoys detect a material misstatement when it oxists. Misstaiements con arise from frsud o ermor and are
considerad moteriol i, individundly or in the agprepae, they could reasomably be expected o influencs the ecanomic
decisions of users tnken on the basis of these consolidated Fnancial stofemens.

As part of an sudit in pecordanes with 5As, we exercise professional judgment ond maintain professional skepticism

througlout the sudid. We also:

& flentify and ossess fhe nsks of material messtolement of the consolidafed Tinascial sistements, whether due 40 fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obiain sadil evidence that 15 sufficien
ard opproprinte b provide o basis boe our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materiod misstasfement resulting from
frioudd 15 higher than for ome resulting from erraee, a5 amd may mvolve collusion, forgery, Infentional smissions,
msrepresentations, or the overmde of mternal comirad,

» Obtain an wderstanding of imernal control rebevam o the sudit in order W0 design audit propedures that ane
appropriate in the cireumstances, Under section [43{3%10) of the Companies &ct, 2003, we are alse responsible for
cxpressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate imdeenal financial controls with reference o
the Consalidated Financial Satemams in place and the operating effisctiveness of such contrels

* Fvilunie the appropriatensss of aecounting pelicies used and the rensonableness of sccounting estomates and related
diselreures mnde by management,

* Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s wae ol the goamg concern basis of sceminling wnd, based on the
audit evidence obtzined, whether @ material uncertabmly exists relafed ooevents or conditions thal may cast
significent doubt on the abality od the Group o continee as a going concern, [F we conclude thar o materinl
EnGerEainty exiss, we are redquited o draw atention inoour auditor’s eport to the related . disclosanes in the
consolidated financial statements ar, iF sucls dischosures are inndeqieate, to moedify our apinion. O conclusions ane
beased on the audit evidenee obtained up to the date of our suditor”s report. However, future events or conditions may
cnuse the Group o cease fo continue 05 o goim concerm.

® Evalunie the overall presentation, stracture amd confent of the consolidited fnpncmd statemenss, including the
diseleeures, aiml whether the consolidaed fnancial sidemments represent The underbang transastions and evenls in a
manner th schieyves s presentabion,

* [ibtain sullicenl appropoate aodit evidence regarding the Anancial information of the entities or bigines activities
within the Giroup of sihibel we are independent sudiors s whose Mnaicial information we love swlived, o express
an opinion an the Consolidaied Financial Siatemens. We are responsible for the direction, supervisioen and
parformance of the audit of the Nnancil statements of which we are the independant auditors.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Hodding Company and sech oher entities inclsded i the

Conmdidaled Frrancial Stetements of which we are the indepersdent msditors negarding, among ather matters, the

plarmed scope ond tming of the asbit and significent audit firbings, including any significont deficiencies i imternal

comdred that we dentify during car audit,

We also provide those charged with govermance wswith a statement that we have complied with relevom ethical
regquirements regueding indépendence, gnd o communicate with them all relutionships and other mastters that may
rensannhly be thught to bear an our mdependence, snd where npplicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicaled with thise charged with governance, we determine those matiers that wene ol maost
stgmifieance m the audin of the consolidated fimancial stemens for the Onameial year ended 31" Masch 2020 and e
therefons te key audit matters, Wi descnbe these maiters in our auditor's sepon unbess law or regullation precludes
public disclosare aboul the mater or when, in exiremely e aroumsinces, we determine teal o nsaier showld g e
cormmmisticated in our repon becasse the adverse comsequences of dodng so would reasonalbdy be expected to outweigh
tlse prulslie irterest bemelits of such commuication

Repart on ather legal and regulatory requirements

As regpuired by Section 14303 ) of the Act, besed on our nsdit, we report that

#iWe have soughe and ohadined ol the infoemation and explanmsons which o the best of sur knowledge and helier
were mecessary for the purposes of our sudit of the aforesid Consolidated Finsncinl Ssements;

hiin our opinien, proper books of necount as required by law relating 1o preparation of the aforesasd consolidotion of
the fimsncial statements have bien kept 5o far w00 sppesss from our examinabion of these books;
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ciThe consofidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and Foss including other comprelemsive fmeome,
the Consohdated Cash Flow Ststement and the Consolidmed Stement of Changes in Equily dealt sith by thas
report ane in agpeement wilh the books of account mantamed for the parpose of preparation of the Consoluiated
Finoncial Statements;

dbln cnar opinion, the afeesind consolidated financeal stotements comply with the scocanting stambards spesilied umder
seciion 133 of the Act, rend with Companies {Indian Accounting Stmabards) Rules, 2015, 2 omended;

e the basis of fhe written represemations receivest from the directors of the Hodding Compony as on Maorch 31, 2020
tuken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, nene of the directors of the group companies 18
disqualificd &= on March 31, 2020 from being appointad as a director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the At

FyWith respect 1o the adequacy of the fntensal financial controls over fnancinl seporting of the Company with reference
v thege Conscdidated Financial Sasenents of the Holding Company and operatiing effectiveness of sech amitrols,
refir o our separale report in Annesure A" 1o this repon;

i o opanion, the manageriol resmmeration for the year ended 31 March, 20 has been paid 7 provached By the
Ilultlinu ["luniun:,' umd s subsidharies o their dinsctors in acoordance with the provisions of Sedion |97 rend with
Schedule Vo the Act; ami

hiwith respect o the other matiers to be mchsded m the Awditor™s Report in sccondance with Role 11 of the Companizs
{ Audit and Aoditors) Riles, 2004 as amended, in cur opinion and o the best of our information and according 1o the
caplanations given 1o s,

0. The Consolidated Finangial Sttements has dischosed dhe impact of pending [nigation on s consolidated financial
prokten of the Group as referred 1o Mote Mo, 37 () and 37 (el the Consalldaed Financlil Statenents

b Provision has been mnke in the Consolidated Finemcial Statements, ns required under the applicoble lnw o sccounimg
ataidonds. for materss| foreseealsle bosses, iTany on loap-term contraces incloding deivvative conteacts; amd

¢, There has been nocdeloy o tmnsferving amounts, required 10 be fmnslerred, (0 the Invesior Edueaiion snd Prodection
Fursd by the Holding Company and Irs subsidiary during the year ended 317 March 2020,

Far Singhi & Ca,

et A v

FR]: JO204HE

CA Samleep Khaitam

Frriner

P, Mo D HIRI

LTEREN: 2005RME0AAAAASIITR

Mace: Guwahati
Dkates 30,067, 20240

Annexure=A fo the Independent Aunditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statemnent of Premier Cryogenics Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our sudit of the Conselidated Financial Statements of Premder Cryogenies Limdbed, as of and for
the year ended 317 March, 2030, we have audited the intermal financial comrols over financial reporting of Premier
Cryogenbes Limbted (heseinafter refermed 1o as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary as of that dane.

Munage ment's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and ids subsidiary is responsible for establishing dnd
muitaining intemsd financial comrol; based on the intenad control over fimancial reparting eriteria established by the
Helddling Compainy conskdenng the esaemtial components of ttemal control stated in the Guidaiee Mode om Auwdin of
Internal Finsncisl Coeatrols over Financil Reporting {the *Goidance Neote™) issued by the Institute of Charlered
Acgountanis of Indha, These respensitlines melude the design, implementation and mnpienance of sdeguate Iiernal
Financial Centrols that were operating cffectively. foe ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safepuarding of i3 assets, the prevemtion and detection of
frauds amd errors, the acourpcy and complateness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial informuotion , as requited under the Companies Act, 20103,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Chir respoisibility 8 1o espress an opinion on the Holding Compaiy and s subsidisey’s Tinernal Financial Conteods
ower financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Finoncial Statements based on our awdit,. We conducted
our medit i aceordance with the Candance Note aml the Standords on Additing as specified under section 143010y of
the Companies Act 2003, to the extent applicable tooan audit of Ivernal Froancial Controds aned both issued by the
Institute of Chartensd Accountants of [ndin: These Stanconds and the Gaidanee Mole requires that we comply with
ethical requirerments and plan and perform the audit (o obtwin reasonable assorance shoot whether pdeguate Imernal
Financial Conrels over financiol neporting with reference o these Consolidated Finameial Statements wis established
anad maintaired ond if such controls operated effectively in oll material respects,
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Crir aadit involves performing procedures o obiain sudin evidence abowt the adequacy of the Imtermal Financial
Comrols syatem over firancial reporting waith reference o these Consolidated Finamsal Smtements and thesr operating
effectiveness. Our gudit of lnemal Finarcial Controls over Finencial Reponing with refesence to these Consolidaned
Fimancial Starcmenis included obiaining an undeestanding of Intemal Financial Controls over financial reporing with
reference tothese Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that & material weakmess exists, and testing and
evaluatimg the de=ign and operating effectiveness of intemal contral hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the Auditors judgement, including the assessment of the nisk of mpterial misstotement of the Gnoncial
stufements, whether due to froud or error

Wi believe thel the audit evidence we have oblained 15 sulficient snd appropriate to provide o bass Tor sur aucdic
opimian on the lnemal Finsncial Comeeds svatemn over fhamscial seponing with reference 1o these Comsalidased
Frrancial Statemenis.

Meaning of Intérnal Finnncial Conirol over Financial Reporiing

A Company’s Internal Finaneinl Confreds sysiem over financial reporiing with reference to these Consolidated
Finamcial Staicmenis s a propess desipned to provide repsonable assurance regarding ihe refiabifity of financial
reporting and the preparoteon of fnoncial statements for exiermal purposes in accordance with generafly pcospled
aceoumding prinsiples, A compony’s nternal Financinl Condrods system over finaneisl reporting with reference o these
Comsoliduted Finonewl Stafements incheles those policies and procedures that (1) pertan to the msinienance of records
that, i rensonable deisi], accuntely and faicly retlect the ransactions and dispesations of the asets of the company; (23
peovide reasnable assurance that transsctions are recorded as necessary 1o permal preparation of lnonciel statements m
accordance with generably accepred accounting principles, ad thar receipts and expendiiures of the company are being
made anly in accordance with aulthorisations of management and disectors of the company, aind (33 provide reasonable
assurance fegarding prevendien oF timely detection of umauithorised acquisstion, use, o disposition of the Conpany’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial sttemernts.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting

Becouse of the mberent hmitations of Infernal Financial Controls” over finoncml reporting with reference 1o these
Comznlidated Finongial Statements, mchading the possibildy of colleston or smproper manigement overrides of
gontrals, meterisl mestibement due 10 error or raod may eocur andd not be detecied. Also, progections of any evaheabon
af the Internal Fmancial Comepds oser fnamcial reporiing wath relerence 0 these Conselubied Francial Stalemens to
(iure: perads ore subgected by the nsk ihat the Intemal Finsncial Controls over finoncial reporting with reference to
these Consolubated Financsal Statements moy become madequate becapse of changes i conditions, or that the degree
of complisnees with the pohces oF procedures may deterionte.

Dipinion

In ocur spimion, o the best of the information and explanations given to us, the Holding Company and ils sabsidiary
have, maintnined in all material respects, an adeguste: Intemal Financial Conirels sysiem over finanginl reponing with
referenee to these Consalidoted Finoncinl Statements and such miemal Financial Conirols over finoneial reporting with
reference o these Consolidoted Financial Statements were operafing effectively as at 31" Maorch, 2020, based on the
Internal Control ever financtal reporting criterin esablished by the Company considenng the essentinl components of
mtemal control siated in the Guidimes Maote on Audit of Internsd Fingnend Controls over Finoncinl Reporting issued by
thee Institute of Uhartered Accoumients of India.

For Binghi & Ca,
Charteres] Acoountanis
FRM: 32049

CA Sandeep Khaiinn
Parer
M. Mo, O3R{E0

LITH™: 20038080 AAAAASI2TE

Flace: Guwahati
Dhates X107 2020
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TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
i) Equaty share capital 13
by Other equity 14
Mimroriny Interest
LIABILITIES

1. Mon-carrent liabilitics
1 Financial habdiies

Borrowings 15
b} Provistons 1
cl Dieferred fax labilities (MNet) 17
d} Oiher non-current Liabalitics 18

L. Corrent liabilities
o Financial labdlities

i) Borrowings 1%
i1} Trade payvables 20
i) Otheer current fimancial habalsties g |
b Oither cuwrrent lialulies 22
) Prowisions 23
Wy Current tax liabilities (Met) 24

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Seg mocOrpany e nobes Lo e Thaseinl sLalements

PARTICULARS NOTE MO,
ASSETS
1. Non-curreni assels
a) Property, plant and equipment i
b} Capital work-in-progress
¢} Infangible assets 3
i}t Financial Assels
i} Investmeni 4
i eher Mmancial assers k]
) Oiber non=current wssels i
2, Corrent nsseds
a1 Inventones T
by Financial assets
1} Investments .
i) Trade recervahles 9
i) Cash & cash equivalents 10
iv] Bank balance other thom m) above 11
¢} Ohiher current assets 12

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 317 MARCH, 2020

ASAT M

MARCH, 2020

(Hupees)

AL TSR T 130D

10 20, O
15.40,97,645.00
15.87.380.00

302, T74.016.00

9,60, 06.849.00
10,24,90,605.00
1,74,48,369.00
21,34,85,576.00
1AYATALL
88.23.11,574.00

5,000, v, G40, (D
48.16,25,377.00

(105100

18,76 B281 1. 040
278943700
1,98, 78, 205.00
B, 2854 LMY

5,33,66,720.00
50,87 469,00
4,58,17,388.00
1,90,73.877.00
39,24,012.00

A5 T2 748.00
1 4.00

AS AT 31"
MARCH, 2019
(Rupees)

45 48, 55, 28600
14,200,001 3,00

.0, 200, M0, 00
14,0567, 581 . (k
323888200

553, 6 (b Q08

A4 25 5T 498 00
9,45, 1940400
314,390, 00
593,50, 420,00
4,03, 86, 397.00
M1 39 044 (W)

3, (W0 ey, 4 1. LN
46,216,548 TE.00

(1,245.00)

23,03,B5.419.00
34,44, 055,00
186,855,932 .00
B82,97.237.00

454,45, 15100
134,59, To2.00
4,1 L TT. R0
1745082400

304851500

Q039,06 (dd (0

Sigmeed interms of our repot of even date

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountunis
Firm Registration Ma, 302049E
S
CA Sandeep Khaltan
Parner
Mimborship Mo, I5EIHD Sili-
Plagz: Guwahat ARCHANA BARLIAH
Daage: 317 July, 2020 Chiel Financral Oificer

Foreangd on behall of the Board

Sl

ANIAN TALUKDAR
Company secretiry

Sd's

ABHUIT BAROOAH
Managing Dirccior

Sl

ANAMIEA CHOWIDHARY

1Mty
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317" MARCH, 2020

YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS WOTE M. 31" MARCH 20
i Rupees)
REVENUE
Revenwe from operations ] 45469723900
Cihier ineonie 26 L14,24,687.00
Total revenue 661,21, 92 6.0
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumied T O e R
Purchases of stock-in=trace 2B 160,37, 16100
Changes m mventories of finished goods
wiTk-in-progress and stock-m-trade 25 2.34,76,079.00
Employees benefils expenses 0 190,98, 94000
Finance cost il LR 20,7 34.0H
Depreciation and amortisation expenses &3 5,45,28,.2090.00
Crlver expenses iz 22 12,25 094 ()
Totul expenses 4
Profit/ Loss) before exceptional items and taxes 4,15,95,748,00
Exceptional items -
Profit/{ Loss) before tax 41595, 748,00
Tax expenses:
{ah Current fax 1.19. 50,0320

(i) Deferred tax 1192273000

Total tax expenses 13142, 305,00

Profitf Loss) for the pericd from continuwing operations 2 E4 5344300
Profit/{Loss) from discontinued aperations -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Profiv Loss) from discontinuing operaiions (afier tax)
Prodin{ Loss) Tor the period after tax
Other comprehensive income
(al i} Hems that will not be reclassified to profit or foss (net of @x) -
i) Imcome tax relating to wems that wall moe be reclassificd
to profit or Ioss -
(B 1) Beerns that will be reclassitied o prodil or loss .
i) Incorne tax relating o items that will be eeclassified
tor preofEl or loss
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
Share of Minority Sharcholder

2.84,53,442.00

2,84,53,443.00
(406.00)

YEAR ENDED
I MARCH™ 19
{ Raspees)

41,00, 87,0730
B 35, 530.00
43,59,22.603,00

4, 25,04, 406,000
43.31,035.00

(2,55, 16,239.00)
4,05.35,681.00
3,27.56,735.00
544,36, TN8.00

23.57,79.422,00

AR, R O
o, 1,6, 703, H)

6, 10,64, 765,00

[,25.67,132.00
24,44, 962.00

.59, 12,4094,.00
4,60,52,669.00

46052 664900

4,60, 52, 665,00
{2.245.040

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 284,53 849,00

4,60,54,914.00

Earnings per equity share
Basic and dilisted earnings per share: 578
See acommnpanying notes to the financial staternents

.15

Signed inlerms of our repon of even dole

For Singhl & Co
Chintered Accountunts
Firm Repistralicn b, J02H0E
Rl -
CA sandeep klaitan
Parmer
MMemhership Mo, B5E080 Sd 5d'-
Flace: Guwahari ARCHANA BARUAH AMIAN TALUKDAR
Diate: 31 July, 2020 Chief Finnncaal Officer Company Secneary

For and on behal ol the Board

il

ARHIT BARCHIATL
hanaging Mrector

§d's

ARAMIKA CHOWDHARY

Dhrector
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 317" MARCH' 2020

Particulurs

A, CASH FLOY FRON OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mol profit before iax as per Profic & Loss Aceount
Add Lese): Adjustments:

Dieprecipfion & Amortization Expenses

Prodit’ loss) on Sabe of Propeniy

Interest Income

Uither Mom Oiperating Income

Caaim o Sade of [nvestments

Urperating Profit before working capital chanpes
Agjusimen fr chings i

(Increase 1 Decrease in Trade Reczivables

| Imcrease W Deeredse in Other Cusrend Assels

& =hart term [oans and advances,

Incresse{ Decrense} in Trade Poyahle & Curreni Liabilities
Cnsh peacrated from Operatiang

Direct Toxes Poid

Met Cash Flow from operating activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Avipuisition of Fixed Assets
Inwestrmenl in Capital Wirk-in-Progress
[ Imeremsd ¥ Decrease i Mon Corment Assels
{Increase ¥ Decrense 0 Invesiments
Iiterest Tnogame
Ceanm om Sade of Investments
Othier Operating Revenue

C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Essue ot Shane Capital
Iniressse m Bormowing
Divaderd & MHvidend Tax pand
Icrizass / Decrease in Other Moo Cueerent Liahilities

NET INCREASE ! (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A-+B-+HT)

Cash amd Cash Equivalents al the beginming ol the year
Cish amd Cash Equivalents ar the Closing of the yvear

Asat 31"
Mareh, 2020

415,05, 74500

5451820000
4227100
(102,83, 377,08
(3,48, 522060
{5, 52656,00)
B.49,44, 74500

(T8, 7E,200.1041
S.00,30,0540.00

.t
124K TEEAM)

{LOT 3741 100
1S4 5T G4 H M)

(1.5 20,597,000
14, 20,10 3.400
(1,35, 30,004, 007
(5,H.49 351000
1,02,83.377,00
5,92.656.(4)
38552000
(7.34,55,234, 00}

{3 HTH1069,00)
71,23,223.00)
1130 R4 0
(AT, T2, 088, 001)

313837400

F 0 Gl Db

5,00 3304500
&7 T

As a3
Wlarch, 209

b, L6, 76300

A4 36,708, 00
{1 2ER0)

{1, 35,5 edh3 0T
[ 1,07, 62 B8 (0]
{ TEh0E, TR0,
K8 65594000

(8,239,260, H0.000
11,9197 492,010

R7.51,31 3.0
§,32 93 553 00

2B | Al
4 ARG N

(14797 B0 K
{49, T02.00)
{1,28,29,323,00)
(1,595,806, 1 TTAN
1,39,94 61308}
110,68, 790,00
[ et W
15 14,28.707.00)

| AMHEAH]
{1,79,99,621 04}
(71,11.545.00)
10,1180 ()
(240,98, 36+4.00)

3282 543 00

61 BTk
PPl Pt B AL
282 5400

Notew referred dn abeve form o iaregral ot af Fineeciad Stateavens
Ax par g Bepars af even e antecied

For Singhi & Co.
Chantered Accountans
Firm Regisration Ma, A0E149E

For g on hehalf of the Board

Sd'-
CA Sandeep Khaltan
Pariner
Mlenvhership Mo, (08D G-
Flace: Ciuwahati ARCHANA BARLAH
Date: 317 July, 203D Cliet’ Fimansetial Oificer

Salia
ABHUIT BARCROAH
Manoging Crirecior
b 1 Sib'-
AMIAN TALLUKIDAK ANAMIEA CHOPWDHARY
Company Secrerary Directos
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4)  Prngiples of Conselidation
The Consolidated Financial Statement (“CF5") relate w0 Premier Covopenics: Limited  (“the
Company™ ) and t's subsidisry (the company. and "5 subsidiary collectively referced 1o as “the
Group”). The Consoliduted Financial Statement have been prepared on the the following basis;

1) The lnaneal statement of the Company and its subsidinry Companies are combimed on a line by
lmee basisby adding topether the book values of hke dtems of sssets, habibities,  income and
expenses, afier fully eliminating intra proup balances: and intra group ransactions resulting in
unrealized profits or losses in sccordance with Indisn Accountimg Standard 110 - "Consolidated
Financial Statéments""

1) The consolidated finpmcial statements are prepared oo the extent possible by using wniform
accpunting policies for like franzactions and other events i similar circumstances and are presented
in the same manner a3 the Company’s separate financial Aatements except as otherwise stated,

by The subsidiary company PCL Power Private Limited 5 included in the consolidation and the
Company's hodding therein 1z 9%,

) These consolidated financial aatement were approved For dssiee by the Board of Directors of the
Company on 30" May 2019

2 DTHER SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies" as given in the Company’s separate finoncial
statement.
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 317 March, 2020

*Bunk deposits of T 4,005,599, 0905 (Y. F3506204385) pledped to hank agains Beck Guarantee sed LC fssued.

LN
PROPERTY. PLANT AND EOUIPMENT
GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION NET BLOCK
jraas Asdm Fublition | Disposeil Asom Owpeming | Dhamsng vdudtion Total A Agm
A0 dhirieg | T Falinoe the FITTES ups i 31 403,20 30519
ihe year 1,0, 1 ¥ enr the yvear §1.403,20
Tangible assels
Laad 1.8 8 44 1 = CRTLE-TEE] : ; - " Saddad | aalm e
ki BTN | 1Al Wl Tsy | s A0 1aEessT | eEed s | Teaam
Plerd & sfiepraci e UM A5 R IRATE R day | LsvaleeT | LS ENED - IS 13828% | 220800500 | J4510].48%
amatan & tsae 53 40 kd 143534 : - T AR T B2 1A - ERNTTE [P 1.5, sl
Vehi 40810904 4 A RS | mamsarn | esam e R E I R RS Y R TR T T W T
[T T 1A A 5. Tde Eh e | IT¥1 515 i A ] 204 i 1A =0 HATAIS
Mz fived pais 1,33.05 5= L5kA1) [ Geosd, 10 UNS HEE R ] 17 AL 43158
Fler wtabanisi MM | eninser R T T T T £ pawares | ravsan | 2msam
W T §) S ITE BT 797800 5 L8 s 1450 1 A H iH 78 4520 8T e
Cryegees faak LI [ 730480 amd [z | ek : Rt EERTELE SN B FATCRE
L. v bvaler 1, 1.0 AR = ; otk | atertere | ojaunm I TETE aEA | Lot T
TR0 | LALARATE | LA | CALoe il | T4k | GO Mo | DLALIRR | LR 1L | AL A1, 00 | 4340
B Dl sl bl it
Eoilmare ] TR 3,340 ]
Tatil TLTLIESIE | LMIAYAT] 13, TEA M T ANLMLAGH | 272561208 Y= e PRE A LU ILAITRMT | ALIRELIDE | SAE50, 38R
PV i isir TR T N 41,77, 1%% T T M6523 ] 113135943 12730116 BE AT rpfel ik ) L ETELET 2 B el W
O apital work-in-progress | 5 143011
AS AT 3™ AS AT 1%
MARCH, 220 MARCH, 2019
{Rupres) {Huapees)
& NOMCURRENT INVESTMENT
{ Investment measured at Cost)
Investment in equity instruments
Choded: - -
Uinguoted:
Chthzr arwestment
Bamboo Technofogy Park Lid,
102, M s, | OS2, 00 iy shares of 7 0,0 cagl fully paid 1,05, L] |, CRE b AL
Tistal 10 20 . 1 20,000, 00
L OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Unsecured considered good
1] Copitnl sdvances AR, S, 0TE. 0 | 08 49 247.00
tidAdvances other than capsial advances
1} Seurity deposits 2,22 36, SR 1675227500
by Advance (o retabed partics - -
@] Oither pdvances - .
e b Blank 'lk'pf.l‘!it!ﬁ with mueee than |2 months maturiy™® 12 i 1 2556,059.00
I o7 1] 1,05 6T 5K 1K)

G O THER MOMN CURRENT ASSETS
i) Preoperative Expenses
Al Drirings the vear
Less: Amortised during the year
Less: Current Asset
Balance w yvear end

1 Predumemary Expenses (To the extend nod writhen alTj

44, T1.172.00

6,510,552 001
1651 5900
15,67, SN

I!,-III.I.[H'I
15A7.390.00

£522,762.00

[4,51,590,00
T3], 590000
32,19, 552.00

19,400,011

11K ORI

Misoeltneous pupeeses {esiablistamem, salany, insmece, cre.) Tor Samagun progert s F 7% 99 594920 whech 15 belng smoneed over 3 yems

T INVENTORIES
0} Kpw mnberinls

20, 230,00

53,55.050.080

by Wiork an progress {Contract oo}

€] Funshed goods

i) Brock i tracle (in respect goods ayguired for trading)
e} Storgs & spares

lewerionies mee vilewd A coster nel realizalile vilie, whishever b love

1,50, 71870440
52,68,577.04)
128,745, 00y
a8, 35, T A
ALLTA016.00

3,68,57, TH2.040
04, 510,665, 01

| 3682100
63,225,744 )
Rl i 1, 01D

84




Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

B CURRENT INVESTMENT

nioted
Investment in Mutual Funds
I3 ABSE Law Duratsom FunchGireosth-Regulor Flan

1 ..H.ﬂﬁﬂ-l;.ﬂ]

SN RS ARI B0

iTHDAP Liguidity Fund - Regular Plas - Growth
iitfS P Overnighl Fomd - Regalor Plan - Croweh 00 L DD
1 IS Savisgs Fuiwl - Regular Plim - Growih B, S0UTHD TR0, -
viFranklin ldis Raeking oed P51 Dhebe Fund<Cirosth . LA091, 2T 00
villCICT Prudential Savimg FondsGroosth . S0AE Db 00
il FSH Dot Advominged and-Serteasy e Re gulond rowih - I3, 9T
VIS Saving Furd - Besular Plan - Grosth - 1AL IR T80
S nikdh 84900 A28 87 4080
2. TRADE RECEIVARLES
Secired comsidered oo - -
Unsecured considensd pood DIk 230 575,00 Q43§90
Less: Expected Credit Losses 248, 77000 -
10.24,90.605,00 0,45, 10,304.00
1 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
arCnsh m hamd T, 226,441 167, 75400
hiRatarse with bkanks ;
19 lib curmert aecounts LAZ ATHH I At b3
it} Benk deposit with originad maharity of less thon three months * 2 T2A7 605,00 -
2. T4 AR 365,00 3,14, 399,00
11 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Earmarked balance with bank
In current accound for umpaid dividend HEA3 52000 9 SE420.00
Hark deposit with arigingl maiariy of less than reedve months boi moce 22481, T56.00 58 (0 CHHE CH)
than 3 ol | 57 o1l 5,093,540, 420000
*Bank deporsits of FNIEORY 2 20,0000004<) pledged 1o hank agnirst Bank Chamaneee and L4
11, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured comsidersd good sless otherwase stated
Aabaimoe ather than capiinl adviznce
n) Sevurity Deposits - -
b Adhvanees bir related paries { Emphiyes) 51,756.00 ol A T D
¢} Other advances (specify naturg)
1) Advances with Revenue Authorities* TR 52600 L41,81,244.0K)
1} Income tox padd'deducted ol source IR AL512.0 A3 37.647.00
] Addwiencs fo suppiicrs 115,756,400 T4, M 9T AW
v} Addvinces recoverahbe m cash or
kinel or for value o ke received Shd 41200 1,35, 739,00
W) Ea st ey deposits 1, 08, TS0 2k 16, 81106
i} Prepaid expenses ™ 45335500 SRR, 70000
vii IPrcopertive Expenses 651 S0 B R i X
* Tl udes COST Reimburssmerm claim T49E, 2305 (P,Y, % 70,03 R LARAT AL AR 4.K5, 86,307 A
=¥ o lugdes w‘:h[lnill:ﬂ Ivevarmnos U500 3T (P Y, 8 LOEAIEL) and prepes] viehicle tax of ® 1920855 (LY. ¥ 3,84 1681
13, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
H N O], GO0 ORNRE equiny sares of % 1000 @ich RO TR [CR R ]
ISSUED, SURSCHIBED & FULLY FAID UF
4923 900 (poy.d9 23,9000 squity shwres of T 1000 ech fislly paid up 492 0 000, 00 4,92, 30 000,00
Aahl Forlcited shares BT, B.27 64000
500 i 811, (M8 .01, it 410 (H]
| b Romeilitaes of the sinsber of chres odstanding 8 1he begmmng and 81 (i cnd af e yir —
| Equity Shnres JALE- Spai-1nie
1 Ko of sharms Amourdm{ T Haod shires A ind Ty
Ll%:ﬁ:ﬂ:ﬂiﬁ{":rlmﬁ -I'J.'.‘_..-I_.'E:l] -I.‘*-'l?"_.l.HIIJ.UIl -I'J.E.j.'l".'l} -I.‘?!:FH'.IIIFD.M 1
_Duliandiey o the end ofthe yew | FIRER ) 4L TN 4033 500 450 LD
{7l Share hedikers ik ing e i 5% swims af e orm
| : JI“TdTn:h. 2a0n 317 Mmch, 2011%
| Kamg of shans holders
| bbigit Baroaali 13, b, il 1) I8 15 B irdrby ]
| Db Commmod ies [ Lid I, 3k o 0ol 4 SIS RN
Anamika Chowtdhary 3 RS, M Btk L) LRSI 5 HIE
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

c. Rights; preferences and restrictions attached bo shares

The Comspany ks only one class of eguity stares having a par vl of Tileach. Each ssavhobder is eligibly for ome vole per sto hekd

The dividend proposed by the Brard of Direcsors s ssbjecs 10 the opproval of the sharehokiers in the nsuing Ammusl Genesal Mesting.
encepd In pase of interm dividend. In the eveni of Bguidaiion, the equity shareholders are eligitée oo reccive the remeining rsseis ol the
Coanparny uther disiribution of all prefesertial amound., in progorticn o their sharchalding.

14. OTHER EQUITY

Fquity Portion]

. i ’ Crifher :
) Capnial Caeneral Retained e Coatnproainid
Fargelp Reserve Lt Earnings W““im”ﬁ:f‘m Financial Fol
Instrumens*
Balarsce ms o [ April | € 2RHEMAR 00 | D624 50,87 = LSEHHENY [Hi6,20,54 ETE
Auhil: Profis during the year LR 53 8000 2B, 5T B0 D0
Less: Tramsrermed 1 Keserve 10, L0 002 | (1,00, (D e 1} :
Less: Dividend . (50, 0R.680 05} | SALARE S0 THD )
duss Diivichenn] distibicat] 12,1 4,543 00 12450000
P e TRy e {1380, 127.00] {15.60127 001
el b et e Esoote mwrer o g el s e e e
Flalamce ms al ilrﬁ'liruh,lﬁ'_-"l'l = 21NN A0 G0 | 37.34,27 377400 = | SENLI | 48,26,25,577 00 |
* Moeg:- Paquity Porticn of Compesnd Finoncial Tnstrumsents inchides imeness free loan from AT,
Ot Equity Postiom|
z Capital Creryeral Ratained i u‘l'{_‘umru,mnll
e Resere PR (R Earmings mmf“r;hcmmnr Financial Tol
Instrumemis®
Halarce s om |* .l".[l"l.| £ - S0 00 | 21T AU W 00 " 1 S MHE I @2, T3 AT 00 00
Add: Provfise during the year EEEEERIE LT 4,00, 5491400
Less Tramsferred i Keserve BLILIRL R “-'J::;-':.:'-'-';;E| .
Less Divedend + Gt TH I | S8R SR
atlerid ik 12,02, Bh3 00 1202 55 100
ook e inlend Satiiion a5 a12.00) {E5.A8 A% 00
n IIE IIIHI\.'T:II;I.'I
Blalarsce a5 ol 31° March, 2009 £ 20IHLHE0 00 | D6.T4.56,87R A0 - | SEHHETH) | 46,26, 54, KR 00 |

* Moge - Equiny Portlon of Compounid Financlal lestrimenes inchides imenes free loan from Al

15, NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCTAL LIARILITIES
BORROWINGS
Secored

Tearm lmuas from Bank (SBLD

18,76, 82

110

15,76,82,81 A0

230385 1900
23 0% ES 41900

Me 1 Term e of ® 29 00 e 1t % 29 AHE Gt for Samiaguit Profect lroen State Baok of India (e satirel s ol
equitnble mortgage on land mismsing 67690 g meter, along with fckony boildisg, fomted al Gendhale Bebejm,
Magnen aed hypothecation of plant & machinery in th ploe Codlmeral seeariy of EM on ke exicting Sectary lamd
measering 25425 sy omb with feceory buglding ooared @ Saskuchl, Gawshsi, Monthly repaymies) T 2000 lakhs
sating In Aapebl, 2008 and los instalment = doe in March, 20235, There is no defaul of Principal and limeres gavmenl

iip Tewsn loan of ¥ &9 orores {py, F16Y9 crore) for DA {expansion) Project froen Siaie Bank of Indin s seoamed by way of
equitahle mengees on Lisd messuriing 825425 5, meters @ Sikiechl, Guvwehatl along wilh Getary uilkling and
Fypothecation over plant & mochinery lcated in that phid, Mosahly repayment is @® 3,52 [akbs, lost imstalmem dog on
O3 2022 There (4 o ey of principal and ieres venen,

i) Twa dimeciors of the company have persomally gasmnteed the repaymem of the nbave v boans.

iw) Collaberul security of first charpe on the camenl assets of tho company foe the absove two boams.

yi Lar Boanc ol ® 280008k8s (po % 2400 ke Is seoarad by Ppochecatbon of the sehich: and personal guarante: ol a
directar. The lean is repstyable in B4 EMI ol 07768 wch, B installmem was due on 17-12-201%.

) Peondaion for emylesos bene (s
i1 Provisian for pratuity
i Provision for leave encashimen
ki Chhers

I, NON-CURRENT PROVISINS

1HE,

L1700

2400 320,00

5

LE,2E,500 0y
X3 312 55RO

=

44059 !!i

The Compairy dnakes amminl conribaion fi the Emplove:s Group Gruiy-com-Lie Assuraree Scheme of e Lie Insimnes
Corporation of Indm. a Ginded defined benefii plan focelipible employees, The scheme provides for lemp sum myment 1o vested
empliryees al retirement, desth while in employment or on lermanation of emmplosanent of an gmounl eyuivalond fo 15 dass slary
paiviille T aich complaed vese of service or theresl it excess of & memths subject 10on maninnem ol ® | $lacs. Vesing oeeurs
wpon completion of 5 vears of service, The present value of the defioed benelit oblipmion and the refabed currenl service cost were
wressired alng the Projectad Uit Credit Method with scisrial valuntlons belng caried ool o cach halisros sheet dase

I7. DEFERRED TAX LIARILITIES

1L86,85,932.00
2 LMY

[ =6
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

18 OTHER MON CURRENT LIABILITIES

uhAdvinee . =
bl hers® 94,28, 50 1. 00K B OT X706
G, 2541400 B2 07 20T (o
*Interes free secuniy depossl recetved from dealers’ aesiomers apanst cylinder holding
%, CURRENT LIABILITIE=
FINANCTAL LIABILITIES
BibRROWINGS
Secured
Laisans repavable on demand
Working capital loan from 5B, Guwahati £.35,66, 710,00 404,45 |80
s 2004 A0 A% 1R D

it Working capital loan s secured by hypathemtion of entire stocks, book debt & (A of the Cempany amd collsteral securicy
ol eatension o cliorge o Tived &ase1= of projécts inanded by SB1
i) Twa. Directors of the Campamy have persenally marmnteed the repayment of the loan.

2. TRADE PAY ABLES
) Micro and small enberpnses
b} Dhers

imfarmmtian colbecled by the Manspement.

- !!,‘jl.'.'-'dﬁ;:‘I!!I
S047 46500

| 4762,
I B L A )

e b ST

[hees o Micro and Small Eriapeices have heen deterndined 4o the exient sach parties have heen identifed o the basis il

21, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

) Currenl maturibes of lome ierm borrowi s 4,26, 24 001000 1AL A38.00

b} Ineerest sccroed but not due on borrowings 2232 TeHAH 22 24 1 R K

cp Unpaed dividend O, 6d6.2 0. 00 AR KT 0 O
45817 BRI A T B2

3L OTHER CURHENT LIABILITIES

uh Advonce recerved from customers 0,56, DR, 12,590 453.08

b Sakary, wages, and ather emplovee payohle 37, 14,639,010 FERES42.00
chCither r'.il!'.lh'l;‘ﬁ . I,HEEL'HJIF | I I e ]

I 73, Ly e T

*Includes elecericity hill acoried b neg dise $55 24 3865 (P.Y. 393,25 90es) anid ceher linbilities od # 58,28 54804 1R Y R 23 20 6241/

13, CURRENT PROVISIONS
@) Provision Tor employes benefiis

Privession for boimes 14,17, 1 34410 A, TS T AMb
Provepsion for lenve encashmeni TR 1547 TSE.Hp
,ﬂ&"! 2.0 JO A% 51500
24, CURRENT TAX LIARILTTIES {MNet)
Current
Curnend tax lrabifiny
Provision for oo x 25T TAR D
2572748

15 REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS
uh Sales ul'rrrl:-;||||.:l.'.'1|.:x|.:l|,:|:|1np; imber bramch sules®
b} Sides of servaces
ch Oither |1r.~r:n|li113_..: revenue { Ciovernment yrant)
d) Consdruction maome

"wclmded inder branch sile TE20, 75367 (VY. D665, 08,235

i b2 LB IHE
110,665, 252,01
A UE. 2 ML IME

e A A N
454697 2300

340167397400
136,37, 28314
70,05 s ]

[ el by gl ]
41008707300
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5, OTHER INCOME
ah Imlerest income on

ank deposits 175, 0] KD

L Excess accounied in FY, 200819 BT R2T.00 WTHTATAON 1.39.97 45500

Hhers ® AL AW 3, 1500,y
bGain on mvestment carried ar FVTPL
i) Long term gaim G5, TR 141349700
i} Short term gain £.20,027.00 I HLATEO0
i} Faar valoe of Corrent myvestments i, B4 1M1 345418.00
ch Misc. Incoema - 103,82, 14200
d) Crther gain and {losses)

Wizt gaini losses) on [ireign cumency transpctions 200,122, 10 -
e b Prodied Loss b from sale of assets (ne) & 3 3L ()
1} Cber nim=operating income ** 34855200 1,87, 736,00

114,24 68T M) 2 AR IS S30.00

"Lomd Securiy - inboresd reoeived roen APTHCL W 496, 0055, Cash back o Fleel Cand ¥ 309 567 Insorace cdaim receivad
T RRG00 (PY ; Power Sahsidy Beceived fiom Gost, of Assam F 105 B2 925

I7.005T OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
a} Baw marerinks consumed*

Crreming Sock 55 05 50, 1MI E60, T340
Az Puerchase & Other Direct Experises L, 75,76 233410 1 ET 25 a5 0
51,71 28200 4 1E B0, 558,00

Less: Chosing Sock 0 i S 3, ) SRR SO0
3,082,654, 75200 36291, 508.00

b Stares & spares consumed BOL.T7. 1 1901 621289200
L] T A5 et 000

*Encludes micbum carhide F 185 06,782 nnd Ammuoniam nitone § 116,57 9700
Al ke aly, Sores il spardy consiimeid dirig e yest are imligeons,

M, PURCHASE OF STOCK 1% TRADE

Perchisias af Sk in e 160370611 43,30,133.00
L&0AT, 160,00 13,31,133.00

*Eaclenles e branch purchase T 8,26, 73237500 4PY, F o658 6835500

2. CHANGES IN INVENTOREES OF FINISHED GOORS, Gincluding
Bl mraterin b, Sk in drade and work-mn-progress)
Opening balance

a1 Finished poods 09, S0 G D) 1107462500
by Stock in irade .36, 82000 115440, 00
) Wark-m-progness 3,68, 57 THL. M 152,08 W 0
Todal opening balance 4304527101 1,534 20012 2.00

Clersing balanee
a) Finlzhed poods S1,0H 57700 BAF S b, (K]
b} Biock in trnde 1L IR T45.H1 1, 36,823,100
o) Worksm-progress 1 T1 AT T P
Total elosing balanee Lk 10T () 43945 271 )
234, Th, 7. 9 {255, 165,235 (10

M. EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXFENSES

n) Satary & wapes, bonus cic X 50.86.530.00 AT A0
Iy Comdribuglon 1o Prowvident & other flnds * 158147300 307368 00
el Stadl welfore B ML BRS (i 2.34.415.00
3,040, %8, 4. 00 4,05 15,60 1.00

*Includes EPF T17.68 5740 TIE, 13 AR0-, ERIC T4 246825005 84257 and prously femd contribution® 3 RE1 1 T-PY 15,75 8540
B

L FINANCE COST

il Ivteress on ternd laam L, 40,81 501,04 PR AR R
I Entenesl om loan aginsg s s 230891 L0 *
) Intesest oo working capital Foan A NES0%. 00 7.2 46700
il Fntesest 10 others 11758804 30 7.070.0
o) Hank guoramce commbasion & charges B, ST I 8054320
L1830, 73400 12786, T35.400
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ILOTHER EXPENSES

Piwaser ol

[siribulimy expensses
Travelling & convevance
Primiimg & staibonery
ledephane, fax & mreéme
Eank Cimmssion aned Changes
Prsinge

Aavertizemend

Books & perindicals
[Ierecioes” sitmg fees
Derocior’s Commission
[ematinn

Miscellnnemss expenses
Hewge et

Insuranae

Menibership & subscriplion
Petrol, mil & Jubricant
Prodessional fees

Pty & e

Bepalies & A
Baihling 4. TR,/GH-A. 0D
Machinery Q485000
Whohor viahlcles TATHIT, M
Campaier L S s
LHherd 136600 .04

Lime shodge disprsnl expense

Loss o Sale of Azuets

Pd debn wriien off

Provision fur bad delns

Srily oxparses

Slatutory lees

Pryrnent to puditors (ref, Maote 2811
Ruzpastrars & share frmnsfer experses
Bioriitmmml expinses

CH o eleviriciny expenscs

Carponite secial respansibility | CSR) expenditare
Fxpenses agninst constractiog income

1357162100
L0 10 AST. 00
R 02400
250905, 141
2,00, 500N
G010
2007400
123508,
ERELE]

B30 1M1
297 43400
(BRI

B IER I
(RELEIIRI
A5 BaE A0
13755700
217 ARL.H
480, 50000
2960400
A1 3.9MES N

I8 S50
452171
JAR, 7L
181561504
35367600
E2.500,00
(R LR
LRI R
AN
10,935,000, 00
e I [ e
21 9

LSS A il TN
24548, 154,00
1 LALSET.D0
1 e T

ERL RS R
2336 1K)
45,959,
TR0
18,171, 01
P EE L
4, B4, 77500
54,750,000
TE, 14200
12,27, 573400
435201 K
tah, H{NRAID
3.50658.000
3,423,040, 001
2.5 .626,00

6,44, 777,00
14,010, TR 1)
184 845 1
I35, 00000
172037081
6,58, 350,00

| A1 60, )
ERCTRE TR
13,441,220,
51,500,041
12, 3 A0
267,546,000
71210500
TE1LE A0 00
LA LTAAZZO0

had ]
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Motes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 317 March, 2020 { Contd. )

33. DEFERRED TAX
The current year Deferred tax liahility of Ks: 11,92,273/- has been debited to Statemient of Profit & Loss.

Details are as below:
Partieulnrs 31-03-2020 | Current  year 31-03-189
charge/eredit)
Deferred tax liahility
[epreciation & amortization (A 2UHL, 19,466 1,45,532 1.98,73,934
Deferred tax assets
Leave salary (B) 141,261 | (10.46,741) | 1188002
Deferred tax liahility/{assets) inet)  (A}IB) 1,98, 78,205 11.92,273 186,85, 937 |
34, Foreign exchange transactions
a) Value of import;
i) Raw meterials ! NIL (Y. NIL)
i) Component and spare parts : MIL (PY.Rs 12,9997 1)
i) Capital goods ] 5. 62,900,605/ (PY, NIL)
iv) Advance for capital goods ! NIL (Y. WNIL)
v Advance [or Stores & Spares : NIL (Y. NIL)
bl Expenditure in foreign currency:
1) Ch pecount of rovaliy, knows=how,
professional and consultancy fee & inlerest: MIL (Y. NIL)
iy Chhers I Ra 1238507205 (Y, Rs, 345 5041}
i} Advance for expenses : MIL  {PY, Rs 35,885,087/}
¢l Value of imported row muterials, spares
and component s percentage with
ndigenows of each with tolal consumption : MIL (P.Y. §9.25%)
d} Dividends remitied in foreign currency:
i} Mo, of non-resident shareholders NIL (P, NIL)
i} Moof share held by them 1 MIL (P.Y, NIL)
i) Amount of dividend paid : il (Y. NIL)
) Earming in foreign exchange:
i) Export of goods calculated on FOR basis NIL (Y. NIL)
i) Bosalty, know-how, professional &
consultation fee MIL (1Y, WIL)
i} Imterestand dividend ; NIL (P, NIL)
iv) Orther income, indicating the nature there of | NIL (P.Y. NIL)

35, The lgures rebated o previous year have been reclussified, wherever nocessury,
6. Earnings per share (EPS) — Basic & Diluted - Rs. 578 (P.Y. Rs. 9.35)
37. Contingent linkilitics to the extent not provided

&.. Bank guarantees given by bank on behalf of the company: Bs. L3R00L607,00 (PY, Rs, 5,52,47,743.00)

b,  Exeise Duty of Rs 22,93,020/-
In wiew of appeal filed by the depariment before Craukati High Court against order of Custom,
Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. The lability was arisen out of disallowance of CENVAT
eredit which was aviiled by Company during the pereod April” 10 to Aprid 11,

.  Execise Doty of Hs 1595332~
In view of Company’'s wppeal was rejected by Custom, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribanol.
The liabality wos arisen out of disallowance of refund pertaining o period Nov. 07 (o June."08 under

notification no. 32099-CE dited O08/07/ 19, The company has filed appenl before Gauhat: High
Court.
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d. Excise Duty of Rs 30,94,772/-
In wiew of the Supreme Court order no, Ref: CIVIL APPEAL Mo, 22560-2263 of 2024 (arising out of
8.L.P. (C) Nos, 28194-28201/2010) dated 22™ April 2020, the cxcise duty of Rs 50,9477
received by the Company is shown as contingent liability, The company is in the process of 1iling a
review pelition with the Supreme coart.
8. Amount due mnd ocutstanding o be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund: NIL {PY. NILL
39, The value of contmet matsiunding on capitol acoment ol year énd bess ndvance i estimaded af  Bs Nl (PUY, Bs. XIL)
40, The Company is engaged in the buasiness of manufaciure, trading, services and construction of fcilitnes
of idustrial & medical gises and natural gas, which is a single buginess segment as per Ind AS-108,
Al the setivities of the Company are in Indea and henee 15 a single pederaphical sepment

MNotes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 st March 2020 (Comtd. )

b} Services

44, Related party disclisures:

vrdinary course of business,
Party

B Mrs, Anamika Chowdhiry
C) Mrs. Kalpana Baroosh

b Related party transsciions;

A Assam Adr Produces (P Lid.

41 Revenue from sales of products and services LTt Wt Previons wear
a) Products
Hale of pases S6, 64052, 141,00 34,16, 73974 (i

30,6092, 14 1.00

34, 16,73.974.00

L urrent vear

Sale of services [ 06, 252000 1,36,37.283.00
L 1066,252.00 1.36.37.283.00

o) Other operating revenus
i) NEIIPP incentive 498, 230,00 T0,03,689,00
498, 200 0036800
d) Comstruetions income T.70.40,616.00 4,77,72,137.00
T, 70,4061 600 4,77, 73,127.080
Testal 45.46,97,239,00 41,00 87,07 3,00
47 Pryvmeent 1o puditors ¢ Current vear Previous vear
Stntutory sudit fiee Al L) 27, 50000
Faxation matiers (R UERLE (LR
For other =ervices - 5. 500k O
Tiial T (M0 S e AL R

43 Managerial remuneration (o managing divector during fhe venr was Rs, 280003400

Previows year

lation

Comman Dhrectors

Direcior

Relative of Dhreclor

Salary 21,15, 000000 19,35, (W)
Hinse rent allowance'accomymextation 3,600 (KR40 ERTTRE R TR
Contriburion to EPF 21,6000 20600
Medical reimbarseiment (RN 15, (4, 10
Commission payable on peofin 207 434,00 43477500
Total R AN, 00 28,16, 37540

a) List of related parties with whom the company has entered into ransactions durimg the vear i the

{Amount inF)

Transactions (A) (&) () Tutal

Sales 15,008 35,729 - - 15,0835, 729
Homse rent paid - R0, 000 36l (HD 12,4000
Iehit halance as on 31-05-20 160,200,173 - - [0,20,173

91




Form No. SH-13
NOMINATION FORM

[Pursuani to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2003 and rafe 197 of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014]

To

Premier Cryogenics Lid.

136, Maniram Dewan Eoad
Chandmari, Guwahati — 781 (03

LN e iibin i wb b b epd B rd B s kb w4 Bam bt b wrdb s s eransunininon s, NG holdeng) oof. the searirtes
particulars of which are give hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following
persons i whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such secunties in the event of myfour death,

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being madi)

Mature of Folio Ma, Mo, of Certificate Distinctive
securitics securities Wi P,

(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S -
{a) Name
{b) Date of Birth:
{ch Father s Mother"s'Spouse’s name:
{d} Oecupation
() Nationality:
() Address:
{g} E-mail 1d:
{h}y Relationship wath the security holder:
(33 IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR-
{a) Date of hirth;
{b) Drate of anaining majority
(e} Mame of gnardian;

{d} Address of puardimn:

Name:
Address
mame of the Seourity

Holder{s) Signature Witness with
name and address
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